New Issue

Investment Ratings:
Moody’s Investors Service … Aaa
Standard & Poor’s … AAA
See “INVESTMENT RATINGS” in this Final Official Statement

Subject to compliance by the Village with certain covenants, in the opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois (“Bond Counsel”), under present law,
interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes and is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the
federal alternative minimum tax for individuals and corporations, but such interest is taken into account in computing an adjustment used in determining the federal alternative
minimum tax for certain corporations. See “TAX EXEMPTION” herein for a more complete discussion. Interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present State of Illinois
income taxes.

$173,860,000

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG
Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A
Dated Date of Delivery

Book-Entry

Due December 1 as Shown Below

The General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A (the “Bonds”) of the Village of Schaumburg, Illinois (the “Village”) will be issued in fully registered form
and will be registered initially only in the name of Cede & Co., as registered owner and nominee of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. DTC
will act as securities depository for the Bonds. Purchasers of the Bonds will not receive certificates representing their interest in the Bonds purchased. Ownership by the
beneficial owners of the Bonds will be evidenced by book-entry only. Payments of principal and interest on the Bonds will be made by Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association, Chicago, Illinois, as bond registrar and paying agent, to DTC, which in turn will remit such payments to its participants for subsequent disbursements to the
beneficial owners of the Bonds. As long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner as nominee of DTC, payments of principal and interest on the Bonds will be made to such
registered owner, and disbursement of such payments will be the responsibility of DTC and its participants. Individual purchases of the Bonds will be made in the principal
amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.
The Bonds will bear interest from their dated date at the rates per annum as shown below. Interest on the Bonds (computed on the basis of a 360-day year
consisting of twelve 30-day months) will be payable semi-annually on each June 1 and December 1, commencing December 1, 2013. The Bonds will mature on December 1 in
the following years and amounts.
AMOUNTS, MATURITIES, INTEREST RATES AND YIELDS(1)
Principal
Due
Amount
Dec. 1
$ 805,000 ...................... 2023
840,000 ...................... 2024
870,000 ...................... 2025
915,000 ...................... 2026
950,000 ...................... 2027
985,000 ...................... 2028
1,000,000 ...................... 2029

Interest
Rate
4%
4%
5%
4%
3½%
4%
4%

$82,330,000 .............. 4%

Principal
Due
Amount
Dec. 1
$ 9,730,000 ........................ 2030
10,470,000 ........................ 2031
11,240,000 ........................ 2032
12,055,000 ........................ 2033
12,905,000 ........................ 2034
13,915,000 ........................ 2035
14,850,000 ........................ 2036

Yields
2.32%
2.51%
2.53%
2.90%
3.08%
3.12%
3.22%

Interest
Rate
4%
4%
4%
4%
4%
4%
4%

Yields
3.30%
3.37%
3.43%
3.49%
3.56%
3.62%
3.68%

Term Bond due December 1, 2041; Yield 3.88%

For further details see “THE BONDS – Mandatory Redemption” herein.
Note: (1) All maturities are priced to the call date of June 1, 2023.
OPTIONAL REDEMPTION
The Bonds are callable in whole or in part on any date on or after June 1, 2023, at a price of par and accrued interest. If less than all the Bonds are called, they
shall be redeemed in such principal amounts and from such maturities as determined by the Village and within any maturity by lot. See “THE BONDS –Optional
Redemption” herein.
PURPOSE, LEGALITY AND SECURITY
Bond proceeds will be used to (i) finance certain capital improvements, (ii) advance refund a portion of the Village’s outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series
2004B, and (iii) pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “PLAN OF FINANCING” herein.
The Bonds are valid and legally binding general obligations of the Village, and all taxable property in the Village is subject to the levy of taxes to pay the same
without limitation as to rate or amount, except that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of
judicial discretion. See “THE BONDS – Security” herein.
The Bonds are offered when, as and if issued by the Village and received by the Underwriters, subject to prior sale, to withdrawal or modification of the offer
without notice, and to the approval of legality by Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, Bond Counsel, and certain other conditions. Certain legal matters will be
passed upon for the Underwriters by their counsel, Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP, Chicago, Illinois, and for the Village by its Assistant Village Attorney. It is expected that
beneficial interests in the Bonds will be available for delivery through the facilities of DTC on or about May 30, 2013.

The date of this Final Official Statement is May 16, 2013.

William Blair & Company
The Northern Trust Company

Citigroup

This Official Statement should be considered in its entirety and no one factor considered more or less important
than any other by reason of its position in this Official Statement. Where statutes, reports or other documents are
referred to herein, reference should be made to such statutes, reports or other documents for more complete
information regarding the rights and obligations of parties thereto, facts and opinions contained therein and the subject
matter thereof.
Any statements made in this Official Statement, including the Appendices, involving matters of opinion or
estimates, whether or not so expressly stated, are set forth as such and not as representations of fact, and no
representation is made that any of such estimates will be realized. This Official Statement contains certain forwardlooking statements and information that are based on the Village’s beliefs as well as assumptions made by and
information currently available to the Village. Such statements are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and
assumptions. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove
incorrect, actual results may vary materially from those anticipated, estimated or expected.
The Underwriters have reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as part of, it
responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this
transaction, but the Underwriters does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information.
IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING, THE UNDERWRITERS MAY OVERALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS
WHICH STABILIZE OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICE OF THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY AT A LEVEL ABOVE
THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE
DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME.
THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION NOR HAS THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR
ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT.
ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
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Village of Schaumburg, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois
$173,860,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A

BOND ISSUE SUMMARY
This Bond Issue Summary is expressly qualified by the entire Final Official Statement, which is provided for the convenience of
potential investors and which should be reviewed in its entirety by potential investors.
Issuer:

Village of Schaumburg, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois.

Issue:

$173,860,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A.

Delivery and Dated Date:

Date of delivery, expected to be May 30, 2013.

Interest Due:

Each June 1 and December 1, commencing December 1, 2013.

Principal Due:

December 1, commencing December 1, 2023 through 2036 and 2041, as detailed on the front page of
this Final Official Statement.

Optional Redemption:

The Bonds are callable at the option of the Village on any date on or after June 1, 2023, at a price of
par plus accrued interest. See “THE BONDS –Optional Redemption” herein.

Mandatory Redemption:

The Bonds maturing in 2041 are subject to mandatory redemption. See “THE BONDS – Mandatory
Redemption” herein.

Authorization:

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Section 6 of Article VII of the Illinois Constitution of 1970
and by virtue of an ordinance adopted by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village on May
14, 2013, as supplemented by a Bond Order dated May 16, 2013 (the “Bond Ordinance”).

Security:

The Bonds are valid and legally binding general obligations of the Village, and all taxable property in
the Village is subject to the levy of taxes to pay the same without limitation as to rate or amount,
except that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights
and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial
discretion. See “THE BONDS – Security” herein.

Credit Ratings:

The Bonds have been rated “Aaa” and “AAA” from Moody’s Investors Service and Standard &
Poor’s, a Division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, respectively.

Purpose:

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) finance certain capital improvements, (ii) advance refund a portion
of the Village’s outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004B, and (iii) pay the costs of
issuance of the Bonds. See “PLAN OF FINANCING” herein.

Tax Exemption:

Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, will provide an opinion as to the tax exemption of the
interest on the Bonds as discussed under “TAX EXEMPTION” in this Final Official Statement.
Interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present State of Illinois income taxes.

Bank Qualification:

The Bonds are not “qualified tax-exempt obligations” under Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.

Bond Registrar/Paying Agent/
Escrow Agent:

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., Chicago, Illinois.

Verification Agent:

Sikich LLP, Naperville, Illinois.

Book-Entry Form:

The Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee for The Depository Trust
Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository of the Bonds. See
APPENDIX B herein.

Denomination:

$5,000 or integral multiples thereof.

Underwriters:

William Blair & Company LLC, Chicago, Illinois, The Northern Trust Company, Chicago, Illinois,
and Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Chicago, Illinois.

Financial Advisor:

Speer Financial, Inc., Chicago, Illinois.
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INTRODUCTION
The purpose of this Final Official Statement, which includes the cover page and appendices hereto, is to set
forth certain information concerning the Village of Schaumburg, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, a municipal
corporation and a home rule unit of local government of the State of Illinois (the “Village” or the “Issuer”), in
connection with the offering and sale of its $173,860,000 principal amount of General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 2013A (the “Bonds”). Certain factors that may affect an investment decision concerning the Bonds are described
throughout this Final Official Statement. Persons considering a purchase of the Bonds should read this Final Official
Statement in its entirety.
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THE BONDS
Authority and Purpose
The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Section 6 of Article VII of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 and an
ordinance adopted by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village (the “Board of Trustees”) on May 14, 2013, as
supplemented by a Bond Order dated May 16, 2013 (the “Bond Ordinance”).
The proceeds of the Bonds will be used (i) to finance the $4,000,000 estimated cost of the acquisition and
installation of furnishings, fixtures and equipment for use at the Village owned hotel financed with the proceeds of the
Prior Bonds, (ii) to advance refund $161,640,000 outstanding principal amount of General Obligation Bonds, Series
2004B, of the Village maturing in the years 2030 to 2041, both inclusive (the “Prior Bonds”), and (iii) to pay the costs
of issuance of the Bonds. See “PLAN OF FINANCING” herein.
General Description
The Bonds will be dated their date of delivery, will be in fully registered form, without coupons, and will be in
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof under a book-entry only system operated by The Depository
Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. Principal of and interest on the Bonds will be payable by Wells
Fargo Bank, National Association, Chicago, Illinois (the “Registrar”). See APPENDIX B – “Describing BookEntry-Only Issuance” herein.
The Bonds will mature as shown on the cover page of this Final Official Statement. Interest on the Bonds will
be payable each June 1 and December 1, beginning December 1, 2013. The Bonds are subject to optional redemption
prior to maturity and the Bonds maturing on December 1, 2041 are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption. See
“THE BONDS – Optional Redemption” and “THE BONDS – Mandatory Redemption” herein.
The Bonds will bear interest from their dated date, or from the most recent interest payment date to which
interest has been paid or provided for, computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months.
The principal of the Bonds will be payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon presentation and
surrender thereof at the principal office maintained for the said purpose of the Registrar. Interest on each Bond will be
paid by check or draft of the Registrar payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United States of America to
the person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding
the interest payment date.
Registration and Transfer
The Registrar will maintain books for the registration of ownership and transfer of the Bonds. Subject to the
provisions of the Bonds as they relate to book-entry form, any Bond may be transferred upon the surrender thereof at
the principal office maintained for said purpose of the Registrar, together with an assignment duly executed by the
registered owner or his or her attorney in such form as will be satisfactory to the Registrar. No service charge shall be
made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the Village or the Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient
to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange of
Bonds.
The Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period beginning at the close of
business on the 15th day of the month next preceding any interest payment date on such Bond and ending at the opening
of business on such interest payment date or during the period of 15 days preceding the giving of notice of redemption
of Bonds or to transfer or exchange any Bond all or a portion of which has been called for redemption.
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Optional Redemption
The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Village, in whole or in part on any
date on or after June 1, 2023, at a redemption price of par plus accrued interest. If less than all the Bonds are called,
they shall be redeemed in such principal amounts and from such maturities as determined by the Village and, for Bonds
of the same maturity and interest rate, by lot.
The Registrar will give notice of redemption, identifying the Bonds (or portions thereof) to be redeemed, by
mailing a copy of the redemption notice by first class U.S. mail not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60)
days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Bond (or portion thereof) to be redeemed at
the address shown on the registration books maintained by the Registrar.
Unless moneys sufficient to pay the redemption price of the Bonds to be redeemed are received by the Registrar
prior to the giving of such notice of redemption, such notice may, at the option of the Village, state that said
redemption will be conditional upon the receipt of such moneys by the Registrar on or prior to the date fixed for
redemption. If such moneys are not received, such notice will be of no force and effect, the Village will not redeem
such Bonds, and the Registrar will give notice, in the same manner in which the notice of redemption has been given,
that such moneys were not so received and that such Bonds will not be redeemed. Otherwise, prior to any redemption
date, the Village will deposit with the Registrar an amount of money sufficient to pay the redemption price of all the
Bonds or portions of Bonds which are to be redeemed on the date.
Mandatory Redemption
The Bonds maturing on December 1, 2041 is a term bond (“Term Bond”) and is subject to mandatory
redemption prior to maturity on December 1 of the years and in the amounts as follows:
Year
2037 ...................
2038 ..................
2039 ...................
2040 ...................
2041 ...................

Amount ($)
15,830,000
16,855,000
18,210,000
19,340,000
12,095,000 (stated maturity)

If the Village redeems or purchases the Term Bond and cancels the same from Bond moneys as hereinafter
described, then an amount equal to the principal amount of the Term Bond so redeemed or purchased shall be deducted
from the mandatory redemption requirement as provided for the Term Bond, first, in the current year of such
requirement, until the requirement for the current year has been fully met, and then in any order of payment on the
Term Bond as due at maturity or subject to mandatory redemption in any year as the Village shall at such time
determine.
The Village covenants that it will redeem the Term Bond pursuant to the mandatory redemption requirement for
such Term Bond. Proper provision for mandatory redemption having been made, the Village covenants that the Term
Bond so selected for redemption shall be payable as at maturity.
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Security
The Bonds are general obligations of the Village for the payment of which the full faith and credit of the Village
are pledged, and the Village is obligated to levy ad valorem taxes, unlimited as to rate or amount, against all taxable
property in the Village for the punctual payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same shall become
due and payable. The enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights and equitable principles, at law or equity, including the
exercise of judicial discretion.
In the Bond Ordinance, the Village covenants that the Village will take no action or fail to take any action
which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the Village to levy and collect the tax levy for payment of the
Bonds, except as set forth below.
Each year, upon a determination made by the Board of Trustees that there are or will be sufficient funds
lawfully available for the purpose of paying all or a portion of the interest on and principal of the Bonds during such
year or the following year, and so long as the Board of Trustees have budgeted for the payment of said interest and
principal from such funds, the Board of Trustees may direct the abatement of the property taxes levied for such year or
following year, as may be applicable. This determination and direction for abatement may, but need not be, made a
part of the annual budget and appropriation proceedings for the Village.
THE VILLAGE
General Information
The Village has a population of 74,227 according to the 2010 Census, essentially stable since the 2000 Census
population of 75,386. Schaumburg is located in the northwest suburban area of the Chicago metropolitan area. It is a
leading economic center in the metropolitan area. The Village is second among all Illinois municipalities in retail sales
volume. Its equalized assessed valuation for real property tax purposes is the third largest of any Illinois municipality.
Illinois Route 53 (Interstate 290) bounds the Village to the east, and the Jane Addams (formerly the Northwest
Tollway) (Interstate 90) runs along its northern edge. Together, these arteries provide ready access to O’Hare
International Airport, nine miles to the east; downtown Chicago, 26 miles to the southeast and to the entire
metropolitan region surrounding Chicago.
Much of the substantial commercial and industrial development has focused upon the I-290/I-90 interchange in
the Village’s southeast corner. This area includes the 2.7 million square-foot Woodfield Mall, one of the world’s
largest fully enclosed malls at the time of its opening in 1971. Woodfield was expanded in 1994, and various additional
large shopping malls and large stores have been constructed near Woodfield Mall. Additional commercial and
industrial activity is located on the Village’s westside at Schaumburg Road and Barrington Road.
As required by Village planning policy, residential development occupies Schaumburg’s central region,
producing a community with distinct zones of residential and non-residential uses. The Village has designated an area
of approximately one square mile in the center of Schaumburg for development as an historic “village center” intended
to recreate the architectural character of the Village’s original 19th century settlement. This area is known as the Olde
Schaumburg Centre.
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Overall, the Village’s commercial development, including 69 shopping centers, ten industrial parks, 15 major
office centers and corporate headquarters, and its housing stock, have produced a community with over $4.0 billion in
equalized assessed valuation for property tax purposes. This valuation is substantially below the actual market value of
taxable property.
The Village is a home-rule unit under the 1970 Illinois Constitution. As such, it has no tax rate or debt limits,
nor is it required to conduct a referendum to authorize the incurrence of debt or the imposition or increase of property
taxes.
Village Government and Services
The Village President (the “President”) and the Village Board of Trustees (the “Board”) constitute the
governing body of the Village. The President is elected for a four-year term and serves as the Chief Executive Officer
of the Village. The President presides over Board meetings and executes official documents. The President appoints
Advisory Committees, Boards and Commissions with the consent of the Board. The Village Manager and Village
Attorney are appointed by the President and the Board.
The Board consists of six members elected at large for staggered four year terms. With the President, the
Board enacts ordinances, oversees the finances of the Village, establishes policies for Village services and procedures,
and bears the responsibility for all municipal government. The Trustees serve on six Standing Committees:
Transportation; Health and Human Services; Public Safety; Finance, Legal, Administration and General Government;
Engineering and Public Works; and Planning, Building and Development.
The Village Manager is the Chief Administrative Officer of the Village and is responsible for the management
of all Village operations under the direction of the President and the Board. The Village Manager is appointed by the
President and Board of Trustees and serves at the Board’s pleasure. The Village Manager appoints and supervises the
directors of the Village’s nine departments, including the Director of Finance who also serves as the Village Treasurer.
Transportation
The Jane Addams Memorial Tollway (Interstate 90), Illinois Route 53 (Interstate 290) and the Elgin-O’Hare
Expressway provide direct automobile access from Schaumburg to O’Hare Airport, Chicago, and other major
municipalities in northeastern Illinois. Twelve primary four-lane roadways, including four state highways, provide
additional regional thoroughfares to and from nearby communities in Cook and DuPage Counties. Commuters may
reach Chicago in 45 minutes on the Jane Addams Memorial Tollway and other suburban office and commercial centers
in Elk Grove Village, Arlington Heights, Des Plaines and Elmhurst in shorter commuting times.
Metra’s Milwaukee District West Line, a commuter rail line, provides a 40 minute direct link between
Schaumburg and Chicago. Buses, operated primarily by the State’s Regional Transportation Authority, provide access
to other northwest suburban communities, all area hospitals, local shopping centers, schools and parks, as well as to the
Village’s commuter rail terminals.
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Education
Schaumburg Township School District 54, Palatine Community Consolidated District 15 and Elgin Unit District
46 serve the majority of Schaumburg’s primary school population. Elgin Unit District 46, a consolidated school district
including kindergarten through twelfth grade, is the State’s second largest, serving students in Bartlett, Elgin, Hanover
Park, South Elgin, Streamwood and Wayne, as well as portions of Schaumburg, Carol Stream, St. Charles and West
Chicago. Schaumburg Township High School District 211 serves the Village’s high school students, as well as students
in nearby Palatine, Hoffman Estates, Hanover Park, Roselle and Elk Grove Village.
William Rainey Harper Community College is a two-year community college, located in Palatine, immediately
across the Village’s northern border.
Roosevelt University also operates a comprehensive satellite campus in the Village in addition to its Chicago
campus. It is the largest university facility in the northwest suburbs, occupying the former Union Oil headquarters on
McConnor Parkway in the Woodfield Regional Center and enrolling approximately 2,900 students in over 60 degree
programs. In addition to the traditional undergraduate studies, a degree program for adult students is also offered with
18 concentrations available. Graduate programs are offered in business administration, information systems,
international business, accounting, marketing communications, public administration, education, counseling, and
psychology. Evening and weekend classes are also available for working professionals who wish to continue their
educations.
Housing
According to the U.S. Census Bureau, 2007-2011 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, the median
value of owner-occupied houses in the Village was $257,600, versus $198,500 for the State.
According to the Community Development Department, in the year 2011, 12,073 single-family detached units
constituted 36% of Schaumburg’s total housing stock of 33,586 residential units. Of the Village’s 21,513 multi-family
housing units, 43% are apartments, 37% are townhouse, duplexes and manor homes, 8% are quadruplex units and 12%
are condominiums.
Infrastructure
Schaumburg presently contains 224 miles of streets and 257 miles of sanitary sewers, according to the
Community Development Department. The Village’s 275 miles of water mains provide an average daily pumpage of
8.4 million gallons per day (MGD). Schaumburg is a member of the Northwest Suburban Municipal Joint Action
Water Agency, an intergovernmental water distribution system created to serve the water needs of the Village and six
neighboring communities through 2020 with Lake Michigan Water purchased from the City of Chicago. The Village
sewer system functions as a collection system with treatment provided by the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
of Greater Chicago.
Public Safety
Five fire stations, 4,600 fire hydrants and 126 firefighters provide the Village’s fire protection. The Village
holds a Class II fire rating, and is one of only 70 of 28,000 communities in the United States to attain this rating (only
15 communities have attained a Class I rating). Police protection is provided by the Village’s 121 police officers.
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Cultural Activities
The Schaumburg Prairie Center for the Arts, owned and operated by the Village, serves as a focal point for a
variety of community cultural activities including concerts, films, and theater presentations. The Center is
approximately 15,000 square feet in size and houses a 442-seat auditorium, meeting rooms and an exhibition gallery.
The Center also houses a television studio, a lecture hall and conference rooms.
Library
The main branch of Schaumburg Township Library is located in the Village and is the second largest public
library in Illinois. The library contains over 630,000 volumes and serves over 125,000 registered borrowers and has a
circulation of over 2.6 million.
Recreation Facilities
The Schaumburg Park District offers Village residents 103 parks and playgrounds with approximately 1,200
acres of park area. Residents also enjoy the use of Schaumburg’s 18 public tennis courts, 30 baseball fields and 31
soccer fields. Schaumburg has also installed an 85-mile network of bike paths in the Village.
The Village’s recreation facilities include the Spring Valley Nature Center, a 136-acre landscape park. The
Village’s Park District recently added an indoor family aquatic center to the community recreation center.
Lodging
The Village’s 25 hotels include 4,297 hotel rooms.
Commercial Development
Schaumburg presently contains approximately 9,527,600 square feet of commercial space in numerous
shopping centers. The majority of this space is located in and around Woodfield Mall and Streets of Woodfield.
Woodfield Mall, which is located immediately southwest of the I-290/I-90 interchange on the Village’s eastern
border, covers 2.7 million square feet, employs a work force of approximately 4,000, and attracts an average of 70,000
customers daily. The Mall’s anchor stores include Macy’s, Sears Roebuck & Co., J.C. Penney, Lord & Taylor and
Nordstrom. Its total occupancy is presently estimated to be 95%.
Schaumburg Boomers Field
Schaumburg Boomers Field (formerly Alexian Field) was built as a joint venture between the Village of
Schaumburg and the Schaumburg Park District in 1999. Schaumburg Boomers Field is home to the new Schaumburg
Boomers professional baseball team. The stadium is located at the southeast corner of the Elgin O’Hare Expressway at
Springinsguth Road (adjacent to the Schaumburg Metra Station). The $17 million stadium was designed by Sink
Combs Dethlefs Architects and built by Turner Construction to the exact same dimensions as Wrigley Field, home of
the Chicago Cubs. With a capacity of 7,365 fans with 5,665 fixed seats, the ballpark also includes 16 luxury suites,
200 outfield bleacher seats, and a lawn area that can seat an additional 900 fans. The Schaumburg Club, located on the
first base side of the suite level features restaurant style seating complete with a full bar and glass enclosed viewing of
the game, and is available for private parties and banquets year round.
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Schaumburg Airport
The Schaumburg Regional Airport is owned by the Village and is a public use general aviation airport
encompassing 117 acres in both Cook and DuPage Counties. The airport is home to numerous businesses including an
award winning restaurant, aircraft charters, flight training, airplane and helicopter rides, aircraft maintenance, local
news helicopters, and other aviation related businesses. Located at 905 W. Irving Park Road, it is easily accessible
from I-290 and from the Elgin O’Hare Expressway. The airport is home to approximately 100 aircraft and handles
about 40,000 flight operations per year. The airport generates a total economic impact to the region of over $16.5
million annually.
Industrial Development
According to the 2013 Illinois Manufacturers Directory, approximately 220 manufacturers are located in the
Village. These businesses are situated mostly within the Village’s ten industrial parks and encompass a broad spectrum
of manufacturing activities and occupy approximately 13,250,000 square feet covering approximately 1,600 acres of
industrial space. The Village anticipates that upon full development it will have approximately 15,600,000 square feet
devoted to industrial use.
The Schaumburg Technological Center and the Woodfield Business Center located in the Village’s northeastern
quadrant, contain many “high-tech” businesses involved in communications, electronics, medical technology and
automated manufacturing, including several U.S. subsidiaries of Japanese, British and German firms.
Office Development
At least 15 major office complexes and corporate campuses, including the U.S. headquarters of Motorola
Solutions and the Zurich-Kemper Insurance Companies are located in Schaumburg. Major corporate headquarters and
offices in the Village include:
Motorola Solutions Corporate Headquarters, a 325-acre campus containing approximately 7.37 million square
feet opened in 1956. Approximately 1,570 employees work at the Motorola Solutions Corporate Headquarters.
The Signature Group Headquarters, A.C. Nielsen and IBM are located in the 1.8 million square foot Woodfield
Corporate Center Complex.
Zurich North America Headquarters, occupies one of the twin 22-story 850,000 square foot Zurich Towers and
employs approximately 2,500.
The Woodfield Corporate Center is located adjacent to Woodfield Mall and is the Village’s largest office
complex, encompassing 1.8 million square feet of office space. The majority of the Village’s other office development
is likewise concentrated in the northeastern Woodfield Regional Center area of the Village.
Recently IBM relocated from the Woodfield Corporate Center Complex to the Woodfield Preserve Office
Complex. Thermos Corporation and Career Education have moved into the Woodfield Corporate Center Complex.
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Convention Center and Hotel
In 2006, the Village opened the Village-owned 159,000 square foot convention center and the attached 500
room “headquarters” hotel on Thoreau Drive, near the intersection of Meacham Road and the Jane Addams Memorial
Tollway (Interstate 90) in the Village. The hotel is being operated by Renaissance Hotel Management Company under
a qualified management agreement.
The Convention Center and Hotel provide economic stimulation for the Village by drawing additional visitors
to the Village for commercial, intellectual and entertainment activities, and by providing support for the growth of the
hospitality industry in the Village.
The Bonds are being issued to refund several maturities of the issue that financed construction of the
Convention Center and Hotel.
SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION
The following statistics principally pertain to the Village. Additional comparisons are made with Cook County
and the State of Illinois (the “State”).
Employment
Following are lists of large employers located in the Village and in the surrounding area. Village residents also
have access to employment throughout the Chicago metropolitan area.
Major Village Employers(1)
Approximate
Product/Service
Employment
Name
Woodfield Mall (2)(3) ............................. Shopping Center .......................................................
4,000
Zurich American Insurance Co. ..................... Company Headquarters and Commercial and Property Casualty Insurance....
2,500
Motorola, Inc. .................................... Corporate Headquarters and Wireless, Broadband and Data Communications.
1,570
Nation Pizza Products L.P. ........................ Frozen Pizzas and Crusts ..............................................
700
Verison Wireless, Inc. ............................ Mobile Phone Sales, Service and Marketing Office ......................
670
The Nielsen Co. ................................... Market Research Services ..............................................
650
Experian Information Solutions, Inc. .............. Direct Marketing Computer and Information Services ....................
600
Comcast Corp. ..................................... Cable Television Services .............................................
500
Gonnella Baking Co. ............................... Bread, Cake and Related Products ......................................
480
Earle M. Jorgensen Co. ............................ Metal Service Center Including Steel and Aluminum Cutting and
Distribution .........................................................
450
Cancer Treatment Centers of America ............... Specialty Hospital ....................................................
400
Canon Business Solutions, Inc. .................... Corporate Headquarters and Business Equipment and Sales and Service....
400
McGladrey LLP ..................................... Accounting Services ...................................................
400
Pepsi Beverages Company ........................... Beverage Bottling .....................................................
400
First Student, Inc. ............................... School Bus Charter Service ............................................
396
Notes:

(1)
(2)
(3)

Source: 2013 Illinois Manufacturers Directory, 2013 Illinois Services Directory and a selective telephone survey.
Includes all of the businesses in the Mall. The three largest are Macy's (450 employees); J.C. Penney Co. (400
employees); and Sears Roebuck and Co. (300 employees).
Employment is seasonal and increases to approximately 7,000 during holiday periods.
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Major Area Employers(1)
Location
Northbrook .................
Hoffman Estates ............
Elgin ......................
Arlington Heights ..........
Arlington Heights(2) .......
Elk Grove Village ..........
Hoffman Estates ............
Elgin ......................
Palatine ...................
Northbrook .................
Palatine ...................
Buffalo Grove ..............
Elk Grove Village ..........
Addison ....................
Northbrook .................
Elgin ......................
Buffalo Grove ..............
Buffalo Grove ..............
Elk Grove Village ..........
Northbrook .................
Arlington Heights ..........
Elk Grove Village ..........
Notes:

(1)
(2)

Name
All-State Insurance Company ...................
Sears Roebuck & Co. ...........................
School District U-46 ..........................
Northwest Community Hospital ..................
Arlington International Race Track ............
Alexian Brothers Medical Center ...............
AT&T Midwest ..................................
Sherman Hospital ..............................
St. Alexius Medical Center ....................
Underwriters Laboratories, Inc ................
Township High School District 211 .............
Siemens Building Technologies, Inc. ...........
Automatic Data Processing, Employer Services ..
United Parcel Service .........................
CVS Caremark ..................................
Provena St. Joseph Hospital ...................
I.S.I .........................................
Rexam Mold Manufacturing ......................
John B. Sanfilippo & Son, Inc. ................
Astellas Pharma US, Inc. ......................
Clearbrook ....................................
Wirtz Beverage Illinois, LLC ..................

Approximate
Product/Service
Employment
Insurance Corporate Office ..................
8,000
Retail Chain Corporate Headquarters .........
6,200
Public School District ......................
4,170
Hospital ....................................
4,000
Horse Racing, Sports ........................
3,100
Medical Center ..............................
3,100
Communications Systems ......................
2,500
General Hospital ............................
2,200
Full Service Hospital .......................
2,045
Industrial Not-For-Profit Research ..........
2,000
Education ...................................
1,950
Environmental Controls ......................
1,800
Data Processing and Payroll Services ........
1,500
Parcel Delivery Service .....................
1,400
Integrated Health Care Services .............
1,400
General Hospital ............................
1,300
Management Consulting .......................
1,200
Plastic Products ............................
1,200
Snack Foods .................................
1,200
Wholesale Pharmaceutical Products ...........
1,150
Specialty Outpatient Clinic .................
1,000
Wine and Distilled Beverages ................
1,000

Source: 2013 Illinois Manufacturers Directory, 2013 Illinois Services Directory and a selective telephone survey.
Includes seasonal employees.

The following tables show employment by industry and by occupation for the Village, Cook County and the
State as reported by the U.S. Bureau of the Census, 2007-2011 American Community Survey 5 year estimates.
Employment By Industry(1)
The Village
Number
Percent
Classification
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting, and Mining
158
0.4%
Construction .........................................
2,318
5.5%
Manufacturing ........................................
5,594
13.3%
Wholesale Trade ......................................
2,094
5.0%
Retail Trade .........................................
4,600
10.9%
Transportation and Warehousing, and Utilities ........
3,170
7.5%
Information ..........................................
1,743
4.1%
Finance and Insurance, and Real Estate and Rental
and Leasing .........................................
4,221
10.0%
Professional, Scientific, and Management,
Administrative, and Waste Management Services .......
5,618
13.3%
Educational Services and Health Care and
Social Assistance ...................................
7,401
17.5%
Arts, Entertainment and Recreation and Accommodation
and Food Services ...................................
2,900
6.9%
Other Services, Except Public Administration .........
1,328
3.1%
2.4%
Public Administration ................................
1,029
Total .............................................. 42,174
100.0%
Note:

(1)

Source:

Cook County
Number
Percent
4,316
0.2%
123,469
5.1%
267,783
11.0%
71,321
2.9%
240,683
9.9%
152,899
6.3%
61,250
2.5%

State of Illinois
Number
Percent
63,960
1.1%
343,232
5.7%
775,663
12.8%
196,738
3.3%
659,708
10.9%
355,486
5.9%
135,688
2.2%

210,438

8.7%

466,468

7.7%

322,649

13.3%

662,987

11.0%

530,526

21.8%

1,337,455

22.1%

231,014
121,008
91,913
2,429,269

9.5%
5.0%
3.8%
100.0%

524,925
288,538
232,923
6,043,771

8.7%
4.8%
3.9%
100.0%

U. S. Bureau of the Census, 2007-2011 American Community Survey 5 year estimates.
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Employment By Occupation(1)
The Village
Number
Percent
Classification
Management, Business, Science and Arts .............. 19,104
45.3%
Service .............................................
4,173
9.9%
Sales and Office ................................... 12,061
28.6%
Natural Resources, Construction, and Maintenance ....
2,541
6.0%
10.2%
Production, Transportation, and Material Moving ......
4,295
Total .............................................. 42,174
100.0%
Note:

(1)

Source:

Cook County
Number
Percent
900,655
37.1%
424,830
17.5%
617,135
25.4%
162,266
6.7%
324,383
13.4%
2,429,269
100.0%

State of Illinois
Number
Percent
2,167,571
35.9%
1,007,434
16.7%
1,550,202
25.6%
474,566
7.9%
843,998
14.0%
6,043,771
100.0%

U.S. Bureau of the Census, 2007-2011 American Community Survey 5 year estimates.

Annual Average Unemployment Rates(1)
Calendar
The
Village
Year
2003...........
5.4%
2004...........
4.7%
2005...........
4.4%
2006...........
3.3%
2007...........
3.7%
2008...........
4.8%
2009...........
8.3%
2010...........
8.1%
2011...........
7.6%
2012...........
6.7%
2013(2)........
7.1%
Notes:

(1)
(2)

Cook
County
7.3%
6.6%
6.5%
4.0%
5.1%
6.5%
10.3%
10.5%
10.3%
9.3%
9.6%

State of
Illinois
6.7%
6.2%
5.7%
3.7%
5.0%
6.5%
10.1%
10.3%
9.7%
8.9%
8.7%

Source: Illinois Department of Employment Security.
Preliminary rate for the month of April 2013.

Building Permits
Single-family residential building permits have averaged $246,000 over the last three full years in the Village,
excluding the value of land.
Village Building Permits(1)
(Excludes the Value of Land)
Calendar
Year
2003 ...............
2004 ...............
2005 ...............
2006 ...............
2007 ...............
2008 ...............
2009 ...............
2010 ...............
2011 ...............
2012 ...............
Notes:

(1)
(2)

Other
Construction
Value(2)
$ 93,685,845
84,697,839
277,077,781
71,005,480
109,535,617
48,034,846
90,695,216
130,445,659
78,951,886
99,255,693

Single-Family
Units
Value
101
$20,352,482
20
5,105,000
142
21,414,238
50
16,399,591
25
9,100,497
16
3,081,927
2
744,000
0
0
1
250,000
1
242,000

Source: the Village. Includes commercial and industrial values.
Includes commercial and industrial values.
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Total
Value
$114,038,327
89,802,839
298,492,019
87,405,071
118,636,114
51,116,773
91,439,216
130,445,659
79,201,886
99,497,693
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Housing
The U.S. Census Bureau, 2007-2011 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, reported that the median
value of the Village's owner-occupied homes was $257,600, which compares with $256,900 for Cook County and
$198,500 for the State. The value of specified owner-occupied units for the Village, Cook County and the State was as
follows:
Specified Owner-Occupied Units(1)
Value
Under $50,000 ......................
$50,000 to $99,999 .................
$100,000 to $149,999 ..............
$150,000 to $199,999 ...............
$200,000 to $299,999 ...............
$300,000 to $499,999 ...............
$500,000 to $999,999 ...............
$1,000,000 or more .................
Total ............................
Note:

(1)

Source:

The Village
Number
Percent
449
2.1%
306
1.5%
1,596
7.6%
4,235
20.1%
6,445
30.7%
7,017
33.4%
868
4.1%
0.5%
102
21,018
100.0%

U.S. Bureau of the Census.

Cook County
Number
Percent
32,251
2.8%
58,161
5.0%
115,458
10.0%
181,081
15.7%
310,631
26.9%
303,331
26.2%
125,991
10.9%
29,748
2.6%
1,156,652
100.0%

State of Illinois
Number
Percent
218,208
6.7%
451,967
13.8%
464,158
14.2%
518,957
15.8%
725,004
22.1%
613,486
18.7%
234,600
7.2%
53,191
1.6%
3,279,571
100.0%

2007-2011 American Community Survey 5-year estimates.

Mortgage Status(1)
Classification
Housing Units with a Mortgage ......
Housing Units without a Mortgage ...
Total ............................
Note:

(1)

Source:

The Village
Number
Percent
16,105
76.6%
23.4%
4,913
21,018
100.0%

U.S. Bureau of the Census.

Cook County
Number
Percent
825,981
71.4%
330,671
28.6%
1,156,652
100.0%

2007-2011 American Community Survey 5-year estimates.

Income
Per Capita Personal Income
For the Ten Highest Income Counties in the State(1)
Rank
2007-2011
1 ..................... Lake County ................. $38,512
2 ..................... DuPage County ............... 38,405
3 ..................... McHenry County .............. 32,318
4 ..................... Monroe County ............... 31,570
5 ..................... Kendall County .............. 31,325
6 ..................... Will County ................. 30,199
7 ..................... Kane County ................. 29,864
8 ..................... Woodford County ............. 29,886
9 ..................... Cook County ................. 29,920
10 ..................... Sangamon County ............. 29,167
Note:

(1)

State of Illinois
Number
Percent
2,272,745
69.3%
1,006,826
30.7%
3,279,571
100.0%

Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.
American Community 5-Year Estimates.
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The following shows a ranking of median family income for the Chicago metropolitan area from the 2007-2011
American Community Survey.
Ranking of Median Family Income(1)
Ill.
Family
Income
County
DuPage County ............. $94,049
Lake County ............... 93,260
Kendall County ............ 90,696
McHenry County ............ 87,133
Will County ............... 86,372
Kane County ............... 79,686
Cook County ............... 65,842
Note:

(1)

Ill.
Rank
1
2
3
4
5
8
20

Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.
2007-2011 American Community 5-Year
Estimates.

According to the U.S. Census Bureau, 2007-2011 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, the Village
had a median family income of $83,581. This compares to $65,842 for Cook County and $69,658 for the State. The
following table represents the distribution of family incomes for the Village, Cook County and the State.
Median Family Income(1)
Income
Under $10,000 ............................
$10,000 to $14,999 .......................
$15,000 to $24,999 .......................
$25,000 to $34,999 .......................
$35,000 to $49,999 .......................
$50,000 to $74,999 .......................
$75,000 to $99,999 .......................
$100,000 to $149,999 .....................
$150,000 to $199,999 .....................
$200,000 or more .........................
Total ..................................
Note:

(1)

Source:

The Village
Number
Percent
289
1.5%
363
1.9%
554
3.0%
1,128
6.0%
2,017
10.7%
3,644
19.4%
3,609
19.2%
4,379
23.3%
1,685
9.0%
5.9%
1,107
18,775
100.0%

U.S. Bureau of the Census.

Cook County
Number
Percent
63,241
5.3%
39,634
3.3%
100,077
8.4%
105,831
8.8%
147,041
12.3%
213,790
17.9%
166,870
13.9%
192,184
16.1%
78,924
6.6%
89,204
7.5%
1,196,796
100.0%

State of Illinois
Number
Percent
131,841
4.2%
86,610
2.7%
224,421
7.1%
260,262
8.3%
389,862
12.4%
606,737
19.2%
486,151
15.4%
547,784
17.4%
212,016
6.7%
207,841
6.6%
3,153,525
100.0%

2007-2011 American Community Survey 5-year estimates.

According to the U.S. Census Bureau, 2007-2011 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, the Village
had a median household income of $67,426. This compares to $54,598 for Cook County and $56,576 for the State.
The following table represents the distribution of household incomes for the Village, Cook County and the State.
Median Household Income(1)
The Village
Number
Percent
Income
Under $10,000 ............................
1,106
3.5%
$10,000 to $14,999 .......................
1,023
3.3%
$15,000 to $24,999 .......................
1,917
6.1%
$25,000 to $34,999 .......................
2,421
7.7%
$35,000 to $49,999 .......................
4,319
13.8%
$50,000 to $74,999 .......................
6,384
20.4%
$75,000 to $99,999 .......................
5,179
16.5%
$100,000 to $149,999 .....................
5,551
17.7%
$150,000 to $199,999 .....................
2,036
6.5%
4.4%
$200,000 or more .........................
1,380
Total .................................. 31,316
100.0%
Note:

(1)

Cook County
Number
Percent
155,944
8.1%
95,215
4.9%
201,175
10.4%
187,616
9.7%
251,609
13.0%
345,130
17.8%
238,954
12.4%
252,033
13.0%
98,215
5.1%
108,880
5.6%
1,934,771
100.0%

State of Illinois
Number
Percent
324,506
6.8%
225,927
4.7%
480,204
10.1%
462,115
9.7%
628,998
13.2%
884,623
18.5%
627,813
13.2%
656,199
13.7%
243,765
5.1%
238,852
5.0%
4,773,002
100.0%

Source:
U.S. Bureau of the Census.
2007-2011 American Community Survey 5-year estimates.
Household income values for 2007 to 2011 have been adjusted for inflation.
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Retail Activity
The table below shows the distribution of the municipal portion and the home-rule sales tax receipts of the
Retailers’ Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax (“Sales Tax”) collected by the State Department of Revenue
from retailers within the Village. The table indicates the level of retail activity in the Village.
Retailers’ Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax(1)

Fiscal Year
Municipal
Tax
Ending June 30
2003 ............ $27,850,027
2004 ............ 28,980,346
2005 ............ 29,523,456
2006 ............ 30,297,407
2007 ............ 30,944,867
2008 ............ 30,131,386
2009 ............ 27,282,307
2010 ............ 25.121,870
2011 ............ 27,294,124
2012 ............ 28,903,520
Notes:

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)

Municipal Tax
Annual
Percentage
Change+(-)
(6.96%)(3)
4.06%
1.87%
2.62%
2.14%
(2.63%)
(9.46%)
(7.92%)
8.65%
5.90%

Municipal
Home-Rule
Tax
$ 9,393,281
14,777,358
20,695,788
21,075,607
21,284,657
20,955,313
19,422,338
17,606,064
18,901,991
20,052,767

Total State
Sales Tax
Distributions(2)
$37,243,308
43,757,703
50,219,244
51,373,013
52,229,524
51,086,700
46,704,645
42,727,934
46,196,115
48,956,287

Total State
Tax Annual
Percentage
Change +(-)
(7.16%)(4)
17.49%(5)
14.77%
2.30%
1.67%
(2.19%)
(8.58%)
(8.51%)
8.12%
5.97%

Source: Illinois Department of Revenue.
Includes municipal and home-rule home-rule sales tax.
Percentage change is based on 2002 municipal sales tax of $29,933,263.
Percentage change is based on 2002 total state sales tax of $40,114,709.
This is a result of an increase in municipal home-rule sales tax from 0.50% to 1.00% effective
January 1, 2004.

PLAN OF FINANCING
The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds will be used to (i) finance certain capital improvements, (ii) fund an
escrow (the “Escrow”) to advance refund a portion of the Village’s outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series
2004B, as listed below (the “Prior Bonds”), and (iii) pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds.
The Prior Bonds
Outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004B
Refunded
Outstanding
Amount
Maturities
12/1/2013 ............... $ 1,565,000
12/1/2014 ...............
1,945,000
12/1/2015 ...............
2,295,000
12/1/2016 ...............
2,210,000
**** ..................
****
12/1/2030 ...............
8,665,000
12/1/2031 ...............
9,470,000
12/1/2032 ............... 10,320,000
12/1/2033 ............... 11,225,000
12/1/2034 ............... 12,185,000
12/1/2035 ............... 13,320,000
12/1/2036 ............... 14,360,000
12/1/2037 ............... 15,465,000
12/1/2038 ............... 16,630,000
12/1/2039 ............... 18,145,000
12/1/2040 ............... 19,450,000
12/1/2041 ............... 12,405,000
Total ................. $169,655,000

Amount
Refunded
$

0
0
0
0

****
8,665,000
9,470,000
10,320,000
11,225,000
12,185,000
13,320,000
14,360,000
15,465,000
16,630,000
18,145,000
19,450,000
12,405,000
$161,640,000
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Redemption
Price(s)
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
****
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Redemption
Date(s)
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
****
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014
12/1/2014

Village of Schaumburg, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois
$173,860,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A

A portion of the Bond proceeds will be used to purchase direct full faith and credit obligations of the United
States of America (the “Government Securities”), the principal of which together with interest to be earned thereon will
be sufficient (i) to pay when due the interest on the Prior Bonds as stated above, and (ii) to pay principal of the Prior
Bonds on the redemption date. The remaining bond proceeds will be used to finance certain capital improvements and
pay the costs of issuing the Bonds.
The Government Securities will be held in an escrow account (the “Escrow Account”) created pursuant to an
escrow agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”) dated as of the date of delivery, between the Village and Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A., Chicago, Illinois, as Escrow Agent (the “Escrow Agent”).
The accuracy of (a) the mathematical computations regarding the adequacy of the maturing principal of and
interest earnings on the Government Securities together with an initial cash deposit in the Escrow Account to pay the
debt service described above on the Prior Bonds, and (b) the mathematical computations supporting the conclusion that
the Bonds are not “arbitrage bonds” under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
“Code”) will be verified by Sikich LLP, Naperville, Illinois (the “Verification Agent”). Such verification shall be
based upon information supplied by the Underwriters (as hereinafter defined).
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Source:

Series
1998B
$300,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$300,000

the Village.

(continued on following page)

(1)

Series
1998A
$1,100,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$1,100,000

Series
2004A
$ 775,000
800,000
830,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$2,405,000
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Series
2004B
$ 1,565,000
1,945,000
2,295,000
2,210,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
8,665,000
9,470,000
10,320,000
11,225,000
12,185,000
13,320,000
14,360,000
15,465,000
16,630,000
18,145,000
19,450,000
12,405,000
$169,655,000

(Page 1 of 2)
Series
2005A
$1,005,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$1,005,000

General Obligation Bonded Debt(1)
(Principal Only)

The Village does not expect to issue additional debt in the next three months.

Calendar
Year
2013 ...........
2014 ...........
2015 ...........
2016 ...........
2017 ...........
2018 ...........
2019 ...........
2020 ...........
2021 ...........
2022 ...........
2023 ...........
2024 ...........
2025 ...........
2026 ...........
2027 ...........
2028 ...........
2029 ...........
2030 ...........
2031 ...........
2032 ...........
2033 ...........
2034 ...........
2035 ...........
2036 ...........
2037 ...........
2038 ...........
2039 ...........
2040 ...........
2041 ...........
Total ........

Note:

DEBT INFORMATION

Series
2008
$1,000,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$1,000,000

Series
2010A
$ 2,690,000
2,665,000
1,175,000
1,145,000
1,130,000
1,110,000
1,095,000
1,180,000
1,160,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$13,350,000

Series
2010B
$ 820,000
835,000
855,000
875,000
905,000
930,000
965,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$6,185,000

After issuance of the Bonds and the refunding, the Village will have outstanding $299,940,000 principal amount of general obligation debt.
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Note:

(1)

Source:

Calendar
Series
2011
Year
2013........... $ 125,000
2014...........
125,000
2015...........
130,000
2016...........
990,000
2017........... 1,005,000
2018........... 1,020,000
2019........... 1,040,000
2020........... 1,055,000
2021........... 1,070,000
2022........... 1,085,000
2023........... 1,095,000
2024........... 1,115,000
2025...........
0
2026...........
0
2027...........
0
2028...........
0
2029...........
0
2030...........
0
2031...........
0
2032...........
0
2033...........
0
2034...........
0
2035...........
0
2036...........
0
2037...........
0
2038...........
0
2039...........
0
2040...........
0
2041...........
0
Total ........ $9,855,000

the Village.

0
975,000
1,015,000
1,020,000
1,065,000
1,120,000
1,165,000
1,210,000
1,260,000
1,310,000
1,360,000
1,430,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$12,930,000

$

Series
2012

Village of Schaumburg, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois
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0
0
0
50,000
3,135,000
3,545,000
3,990,000
3,895,000
4,340,000
4,760,000
5,240,000
5,750,000
5,940,000
6,485,000
7,060,000
7,590,000
8,155,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$69,935,000

$

Series
2012A
$
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0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
805,000
840,000
870,000
915,000
950,000
985,000
1,000,000
9,730,000
10,470,000
11,240,000
12,055,000
12,905,000
13,915,000
14,850,000
15,830,000
16,855,000
18,210,000
19,340,000
12,095,000
$173,860,000

The
Bonds

(Page 2 of 2)
Less: 2004B
Proposed to
be Refunded
$
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
(8,665,000)
(9,470,000)
(10,320,000)
(11,225,000)
(12,185,000)
(13,320,000)
(14,360,000)
(15,465,000)
(16,630,000)
(18,145,000)
(19,450,000)
(12,405,000)
$(161,640,000)

General Obligation Bonded Debt(1)
(Principal Only)

Total
Outstanding
Debt
$ 9,380,000
7,345,000
6,300,000
6,290,000
7,240,000
7,725,000
8,255,000
7,340,000
7,830,000
7,155,000
8,500,000
9,135,000
6,810,000
7,400,000
8,010,000
8,575,000
9,155,000
9,730,000
10,470,000
11,240,000
12,055,000
12,905,000
13,915,000
14,850,000
15,830,000
16,855,000
18,210,000
19,340,000
12,095,000
$299,940,000

Cumulative Retirement
Amount
Percent
$ 9,380,000
3.13%
16,725,000
5.58%
23,025,000
7.68%
29,315,000
9.77%
36,555,000
12.19%
44,280,000
14.76%
52,535,000
17.52%
59,875,000
19.96%
67,705,000
22.57%
74,860,000
24.96%
83,360,000
27.79%
92,495,000
30.84%
99,305,000
33.11%
106,705,000
35.58%
114,715,000
38.25%
123,290,000
41.10%
132,445,000
44.16%
142,175,000
47.40%
152,645,000
50.89%
163,885,000
54.64%
175,940,000
58.66%
188,845,000
62.96%
202,760,000
67.60%
217,610,000
72.55%
233,440,000
77.83%
250,295,000
83.45%
268,505,000
89.52%
287,845,000
95.97%
299,940,000
100.00%

Village of Schaumburg, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois
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Detailed Overlapping Bonded Debt(1)
(As of January 15, 2013)
Outstanding
Debt

Applicable to Village
Percent(2)
Amount

Schools:
School District Number 12 ............................ $
4,880,000
1.23%
School District Number 15 ............................
25,958,750
3.61%
Unit School District Number 46 .......................
287,505,996
1.50%
School District Number 54 ............................
0
69.65%
High School District Number 108 ......................
46,380,000
0.15%
High School District Number 211 ......................
24,970,000
43.16%
Community College District Number 502 ................
256,300,000
0.008%
Community College District Number 509 ................
151,114,841
0.88%
Community College District Number 512 ................
178,285,000
16.99%
Total Schools .........................................................................

60,024
937,111
4,312,590
0
69,570
10,777,052
20,504
1,329,811
30,290,622
$ 47,797,284

Others:
Cook County .......................................... $3,706,435,000
2.37%
Cook County Forest Preserve District .................
187,950,000
2.37%
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District .............. 2,238,816,507
2.42%
DuPage County ........................................
245,820,000
0.01%
DuPage County Forest Preserve District ...............
220,555,485
0.01%
DuPage Water Commission ..............................
0
0.03%
Hoffman Estates Park District ........................
42,710,000
4.21%
Palatine Park District ...............................
19,885,000
5.54%
Roselle Park District ................................
2,704,077
0.66%
Schaumburg Park District .............................
20,430,000
91.12%
Palatine Public Library District .....................
0
5.28%
Poplar Creek Library District ........................
20,090,000
5.45%
Roselle Public Library District ......................
0
0.41%
Schaumburg Twp District Public Library ...............
0
71.41%
Total Others ..........................................................................
Total Schools and Other Overlapping Bonded Debt .......................................

$ 87,842,510
4,454,415
54,179,359
24,582
22,056
0
1,798,091
1,101,629
17,847
18,615,816
0
1,094,905
0
0
$169,151,210
$216,948,494

Notes:

(1)
(2)

$

Source: Cook and DuPage County Clerks.
Overlapping debt percentages based on 2011 EAV for DuPage and Cook Counties, the most
current available.

Statement of Bonded Indebtedness(1)
Ratio To
Equalized
Estimated
Assessed
Actual
100.00%
33.33%
300.00%
100.00%

Per Capita
(2010
Census 74,227)
$ 48,698.81
$146,096.42

Village EAV of Taxable Property, 2011 .......
Estimated Actual Value, 2011 ................

Amount
Applicable
$ 3,614,766,214
$10,844,298,642

Total Direct Bonded Debt(2) .................

$

299,940,000

8.30%

2.77%

$

4,040.85

$

47,797,284
169,151,210
216,948,494
516,888,494

1.32%
4.68%
6.00%
14.30%

0.44%
1.56%
2.00%
4.77%

$

643.93
2,278.84
2,922.77
6,963.62

Overlapping Bonded Debt:
Schools ....................................
All Others .................................
Total Overlapping Bonded Debt ...............
Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt(2) .
Notes:

(1)
(2)

$
$

$
$

Source: Cook and DuPage County Clerks. Overlapping debt is as of January 15, 2013.
Includes the Bonds and excludes the Prior Bonds.
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PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION
For the 2011 levy year, the Village’s EAV was comprised of estimated 41.95% residential, 12.69% industrial,
45.37% commercial, and less than 1% farm property valuations.
Equalized Assessed Valuation(1)
2007(2)
Property Class
Residential ............... $1,514,727,021
Farm ......................
13,741
Commercial ................ 2,336,024,159
Industrial ................
649,753,991
Total ................... $4,500,518,912

2008
$1,588,800,694
14,162
2,450,430,041
684,873,092
$4,724,117,989

Total By County:
Cook County ............... $4,497,185,092
DuPage County .............
3,333,820
Total ................... $4,500,518,912
Percent Change +(-) .......
15.01%(3)

$4,720,607,469
3,510,520
$4,724,117,989
4.97%

Notes:

(1)
(2)
(3)

Levy Years
2009
$1,848,165,557
8,930
2,119,856,692
584,409,565
$4,552,440,744
$4,548,930,224
3,510,520
$4,552,440,744
(3.63%)

2010(2)
$1,661,911,042
8,114
1,864,369,662
526,688,708
$4,052,977,526

2011
$1,516,233,386
9,558
1,639,936,948
458,586,322
$3,614,766,214

$4,049,712,606
3,264,920
$4,052,977,526
(10.97%)

$3,611,499,144
3,267,070
3,614,766,214
(10.81%)

Source: Cook and DuPage Counties.
Reassessment year.
Percentage change based on 2005 EAV of $3,917,566,415.

Representative Tax Rates(1)
(Per $100 EAV)
2007

2008

Village Rates:
Corporate ...................................
Bonds and Interest ..........................
Police Pension ..............................
Fire Pension ................................
Total Village Rates .......................

$0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
$0.0000

$0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
$0.0000

Cook County .................................
Cook County Forest Preserve District ........
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District .....
Schaumburg Township(2) ......................
Consolidated Elections ......................
Suburban TB Sanitarium ......................
Schaumburg Park District ....................
Schaumburg Twp District Public Library ......
Northwest Mosquito Abatement District .......
Northwest Suburban Mass Transit District ....
School District Number 54 ...................
High School District Number 211 .............
Community College District Number 512 .......
Total Rates(3) ............................

0.4460
0.0530
0.2630
0.0890
0.0120
0.0000
0.4100
0.2560
0.0080
0.0000
2.5820
1.9720
0.2600
$6.3510

0.4150
0.0510
0.2520
0.0890
0.0000
0.0000
0.4090
0.2540
0.0080
0.0000
2.5590
1.9280
0.2560
$6.2210

Notes:

(1)
(2)
(3)

Levy Years
2009

2010

2011

$0.3422
0.0000
0.0941
0.0902
$0.5265

$0.3439
0.0253
0.1006
0.0967
$0.5665

$0.3590
0.0282
0.1082
0.1013
$0.5967

0.3940
0.0490
0.2610
0.0920
0.0210
0.0000
0.4230
0.2580
0.0080
0.0000
2.5920
1.9160
0.2580
$6.7985

0.4230
0.0510
0.2740
0.1100
0.0000
0.0000
0.4880
0.2950
0.0090
0.0000
2.9960
2.2040
0.2950
$7.7115

0.4620
0.0580
0.3200
0.1250
0.0250
0.0000
0.5510
0.3210
0.0100
0.0000
3.1960
2.4820
0.3340
$8.4807

Cook County Clerk.
Includes General Assistance and Road and Bridge.
Representative tax rates for other government units are from Schaumburg Township tax code 35011, which represents the
largest portion of the Village's 2011 EAV, the most current available.
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Village Tax Extensions and Collections(1)
Levy
Coll.
Taxes
Year
Extended
Year
2009 ......... 2010 ......... $23,739,500
2010 ......... 2011 ......... 22,696,588
2011 ......... 2012(2) ...... 21,321,826
Notes:

(1)
(2)

Taxes Collected
Amount
Percent
$23,768,564
100.12%
22,684,380
99.95%
21,243,024
99.63%

Source: the Village’s financial report. Prior to levy year
2009, the Village did not have any tax rate applicable to
them and therefore did not levy a direct annual tax.
Collections through April 11, 2013.

Principal Taxpayers(1)
Business/Service
2011 EAV(2)
Taxpayer Name
Woodfield Retax Adm ...................... Shopping Center ................................... $215,657,118
Motorola, Inc. ........................... Radio & Pager Sales and Administration ............ 80,498,917
Manulife Financial ....................... Insurance ......................................... 77,191,962
Thomson Property Tax ..................... Real Property ..................................... 63,334,561
KBS Woodfield Preserve ................... Real Property ..................................... 54,593,152
KF Schaumburg LLC ........................ Real Property ..................................... 53,026,128
Real Estate Dept ZNA ..................... Real Property ..................................... 50,395,219
CB Richard Ellis ......................... Real Property ..................................... 38,397,872
IRC ...................................... Real Property ..................................... 38,360,145
Marc Realty .............................. Real Property ..................................... 32,652,060
Total .................................. .................................................... $704,107,134
Ten Largest as a percent of the Village's 2011 EAV ($3,614,766,214) ..........................
19.48%
Notes:

(1)
(2)

Source: Cook County Clerk.
Every effort has been made to seek out and report the largest taxpayers. However, many of the
taxpayers listed contain multiple parcels and it is possible that some parcels and their
valuations have been overlooked. The 2011 EAV is the most current available.

REAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT, TAX LEVY AND COLLECTION PROCEDURES
Real Property Assessment
The County Assessor (the “Assessor”) is responsible for the assessment of all taxable real property within Cook
County (the “County”), including that in the Village, except for certain railroad property and pollution control
facilities, which are assessed directly by the Illinois Department of Revenue (the “Department of Revenue”). For
triennial reassessment purposes, Cook County is divided into three districts: west and south suburbs (the “South Tri”),
north and northwest suburbs (the “North Tri”), and the City of Chicago (the “City Tri”). The Village is located in the
North Tri and was reassessed for the 2010 tax levy year.
Real property in the County is separated into classes for assessment purposes. After the County Assessor
establishes the fair market value of a parcel of property, that value is multiplied by the appropriate classification
percentage to arrive at the assessed valuation (the “Assessed Valuation”) for the parcel. Prior to the 2009 tax levy
year, the classification percentages ranged from 16% for certain residential, commercial and industrial property to 36%
and 38%, respectively, for other industrial and commercial property. On September 17, 2008, the Cook County Board
of Commissioners approved changes to the property classification ordinance. The changes reduced the percentages
used to calculate the assessed value of real property in the County for real estate tax purposes. These reductions take
effect in the 2009 tax levy year. Such new classification percentages range from 10% for certain residential,
commercial and industrial property to 25% for other industrial and commercial property.
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Property is classified for assessment into six basic categories, each of which is assessed (beginning with the
2009 tax levy year) at various percentages of fair market value as follows: Class 1) unimproved real estate - 10%;
Class 2) residential - 10%; Class 3) rental-residential - 16%, in tax year 2009, 13% in assessment year 2010, and 10%
in assessment year 2011 and subsequent years; Class 4) not-for-profit - 25%; Class 5a) commercial - 25%; Class 5b)
industrial - 25%. There are also seven additional categories. Newly constructed industrial properties or substantially
rehabilitated sections of existing industrial properties within the County may qualify for a Class 6b assessment level,
which assessment level is 10% for the first 10 years and for any subsequent 10-year renewal periods. However, if the
incentive is not renewed, the 6b assessment level is 15% in year 11 and 20% in year 12, hereafter reverting to Class
5b. Real estate, which is to be used for industrial or commercial purposes where such real estate has undergone
environmental testing and remediation, may be eligible for a Class C assessment level. The Class C assessment level
for industrial properties is 10% for the first 10 years, 15% in year 11 and 20% in year 12, thereafter reverting to Class
5b. Class C commercial properties are assessed at 10% for the first 10 years, 15% in year 11 and 20% in year 12,
thereafter reverting to Class 5a. Commercial properties that are newly constructed or substantially rehabilitated and are
within an area determined to be an area in need of commercial development may be classified as Class 7a or 7b
property, and will then be assessed at a level of 10% for the first 10 years, 15% in year 11 and 20% in year 12,
thereafter reverting to Class 5a. Certain commercial and industrial properties located in zones determined to be in need
of substantial revitalization or in an enterprise community could be eligible for Class 8 assessments. The Class 8
assessment level for industrial properties is 10% for the first 10 years and for any subsequent 10-year renewal periods.
If the incentive is not renewed, the Class 8 assessment level for industrial properties is 15% in year 11 and 20% in year
12, thereafter reverting to Class 5b. The Class 8 assessment level for commercial properties is 10% for the first 10
years, 15% in year 11 and 20% in year 12, thereafter reverting to Class 5a. Substantially rehabilitated or new
construction multi-family residential properties within certain target areas, empowerment or enterprise zones may be
eligible for Class 9 categorization. The Class 9 assessment level is 10% for an initial 10-year period, renewable upon
application for additional 10-year periods. When the Class 9 assessment level expires, the assessment level reverts to
the applicable classification. Rental-residential (Class 3) properties subject to a Section 8 contract that has been
renewed under the “Mark Up To Market” option may qualify for a Class S assessment level. The Class S assessment
level is 10% for the term of the Section 8 contract renewal under the Mark Up To Market option, and for any
additional terms of renewal of the Section 8 contract under the Mark Up To Market option. When the Class S
assessment level expires, the assessment level reverts to Class 3. Substantially rehabilitated properties which are
designated as Class 3, Class 4, Class 5a or Class 5b and which qualify as Landmark or Contributing buildings may
qualify for a Class L assessment level. The Class L assessment level for Class 3, 4 or 5b properties is 10% for the first
10 years and for any subsequent 10-year renewal periods. If the incentive is not renewed, the Class L assessment level
is 15% in year 11 and 20% in year 12, thereafter reverting to Class 3, 4 or 5b. Class L commercial properties are
assessed at 10% for the first 10 years, 15% in year 11 and 20% in year 12, thereafter reverting to Class 5a.
The Assessor has established procedures enabling taxpayers to contest their proposed Assessed Valuations.
Once the Assessor certifies its final Assessed Valuations, a taxpayer can seek review of its assessment by appealing to
the Cook County Board of Review, which consists of three commissioners elected by the voters of the County. The
Board of Review has the power to adjust the Assessed Valuations set by the Assessor.
Owners of both residential property having six or fewer units and owners of real estate other than residential
property with six or fewer units are able to appeal decisions of the Board of Review to the Illinois Property Tax Appeal
Board (the “PTAB”), a statewide administrative body. The PTAB has the power to determine the Assessed Valuation
of real property based on equity and the weight of the evidence. Taxpayers may appeal the decision of PTAB to either
the Circuit Court of Cook County or the Illinois Appellate Court under the Illinois Administrative Review Law.
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As an alternative to seeking review of Assessed Valuations by PTAB, taxpayers who have first exhausted their
remedies before the Board of Review may file an objection in the Circuit Court of Cook County similar to the previous
judicial review procedure but with a different standard of proof than that previously required. In addition, in cases
where the Assessor agrees that an assessment error has been made after tax bills have been issued, the Assessor can
correct any factual error, and thus reduce the amount of taxes due, by issuing a Certificate of Error. Certificates of
Error are not issued in cases where the only issue is the opinion of the valuation of the property.
Equalization
After the County Assessor has established the Assessed Valuation for each parcel for a given year, and
following any revisions by the Board of Review or PTAB, the Illinois Department of Revenue is required by statute to
review the Assessed Valuations. The Illinois Department of Revenue establishes an equalization factor (the
“Equalization Factor”), commonly called the “multiplier,” for each county to make all valuations uniform among the
102 counties in the State. Under State law, the aggregate of the assessments within each county is to be equalized at
33-1/3% of the estimated fair cash value of real property located within the county prior to any applicable exemptions.
One multiplier is applied to all property in Cook County, regardless of its assessment category, except for some
farmland property which is not subject to equalization.
Once the Equalization Factor is established, the Assessed Valuation, as revised by the Board of Review or
PTAB, is multiplied by the Equalization Factor to determine the equalized assessed valuation (the “EAV”) of that
parcel. The EAV for each parcel is the final property valuation used for determination of tax liability. The aggregate
EAV for all parcels in any taxing body’s jurisdiction, plus the valuation of property assessed directly by the State,
constitutes the total real estate tax base for the taxing body and is the figure used to calculate tax rates (the “Assessment
Base”). The following table sets forth the Equalization Factor for Cook County for the last five tax levy years.
TAX LEVY YEAR
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

EQUALIZATION FACTOR
2.8439
2.9786
3.3701
3.3000
2.9706

Exemptions
Public Act 95-644, effective October 17, 2007 and Public Act 098-0007 effective April 23,2013, made changes
to and added a number of property tax exemptions taken by residential property owners. These changes are discussed
below.
An annual General Homestead Exemption provides that the EAV of certain property owned and used for
residential purposes (“Residential Property”) may be reduced by $5,000 for assessment years 2004 through assessment
year 2007. Additionally, the reduction may be $5,500 for assessment year 2008 and $6,000 for assessment years 2009
through 2011. For taxable years 2012 and thereafter, the maximum reduction is $7,000 in counties with 3,000,000 or
more inhabitants and $6,000 in all other counties (the “General Homestead Exemption”).
The Alternative General Homestead Exemption (the “Alternative General Homestead Exemption”) caps EAV
increases for homeowners (who also reside on the property as their principal place of residence) at 7% a year, up to a
certain maximum each year as defined by the statute. Any amount of increase that exceeds the maximum exemption as
defined is added to the 7% increase and is part of that property’s taxable EAV. Homes that do not increase by at least
7% a year are entitled, in the alternative, to the General Homestead Exemption as discussed above.
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The Base Year for purposes of calculation of the Alternative General Homestead Exemption is 2003 for
properties located in the North Tri such as the Village. The Homestead Value is the EAV of the homestead property
minus the General Homestead Exemption for that year: $5,000 for 2006 and 2007; $5,500 for 2008 and $6,000 for the
year 2009 and thereafter.
For properties in the City Tri, the Alternative General Homestead Exemption cannot exceed $33,000 for
assessment year 2006 (except as noted below), $26,000 for assessment year 2007, $20,000 for assessment year 2008
and $6,000 thereafter. For properties in the North Tri, the Alternative General Homestead Exemption cannot exceed
$20,000 for assessment year 2006, $33,000 for assessment year 2007, $26,000 for assessment year 2008, $20,000 for
assessment year 2009 and $6,000 thereafter. For properties in the South Tri, the Alternative General Homestead
Exemption cannot exceed $20,000 for assessment years 2006 and 2007, $33,000 for assessment year 2008, $26,000 for
assessment year 2009, $20,000 for assessment year 2010 and $6,000 thereafter.
Furthermore, only in the City Tri and only for assessment year 2006, the maximum exemption amount may be
increased to: (i) $40,000, provided that the EAV of the property for assessment year 2006 exceeds the EAV of that
property for assessment year 2002 by an amount equal to or greater than 100%, or (ii) $35,000 provided that the EAV
of the property for assessment year 2006 exceeds the EAV of that property for assessment year 2002 by an amount
greater than 80% but not more than 100%.
Finally, the Long-Time Occupant Homestead Exemption applies to those counties subject to the Alternative
General Homestead Exemption, including Cook County. Beginning with assessment year 2007 and thereafter, the EAV
of homestead property of a taxpayer who has owned the property for at least 10 years (or 5 years if purchased with
certain government assistance) and who has a household income of $100,000 or less (“Qualified Homestead Property”)
may increase by no more than 10% per year. If the taxpayer’s annual income is $75,000 or less, the EAV of the
Qualified Homestead Property may increase by no more than 7% per year. There is no exemption limit for Qualified
Homestead Properties. Individuals applying for this exemption must comply with the following guidelines: (i)
continuously occupy their property for 10 years, as of January 1st of the assessment year, and occupy such property as
their principal residence or, (ii) continuously occupy their property as their principal place of residence for 5 years, as
of January 1st of the assessment year, provided that the property was purchased with certain government assistance.
In addition, the Homestead Improvement Exemption (“Homestead Improvement Exemption”) applies to
residential properties that have been improved and to properties that have been rebuilt in the two years following a
catastrophic event. The exemption is limited to $75,000 per year beginning January 1, 2004, and thereafter, to the
extent the assessed value is attributable solely to such improvements or rebuilding.
Additional exemptions exist for senior citizens. The Senior Citizens Homestead Exemption (“Senior Citizens
Homestead Exemption”) operates annually to reduce the EAV on a senior citizen’s home by $3,500 in all counties. In
addition, for assessment year 2008 through 2011, the maximum reduction is $4,000 for all counties. For taxable year
2012, the maximum reduction is $5,000 in counties with 3,000,000 or more inhabitants and $4,000 in all other
counties. For taxable years 2013 and thereafter, the maximum reduction is $5,000 in all counties. Furthermore,
property that is first occupied as a residence after January 1 of any assessment year by a person who is eligible for the
Senior Citizens Homestead Exemption must be granted a prorata exemption for the assessment year based on the
number of days during the assessment year that the property is occupied as a residence by a person eligible for the
exemption.
A Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption (“Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead
Exemption”) freezes property tax assessments for homeowners who are 65 and older, reside in their property as their
principal place of residence and receive a household income not in excess of the maximum income limitation. The
maximum income limitation is $50,000 for assessment years 2006 and 2007; for assessment years 2008 and after, the
maximum income limitation is $55,000. In general, the exemption grants qualifying senior citizens an exemption based
upon a “freeze” of their home’s Assessed Valuation.
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Another exemption, available to disabled veterans, may be applied annually to exempt up to $70,000 of the
Assessed Valuation of property owned and used exclusively by such veterans or their spouses for residential purposes.
However, individuals claiming exemption under the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption (“Disabled Persons’
Homestead Exemption”) or the hereinafter defined Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption cannot claim the
aforementioned exemption.
Also, certain property is exempt from taxation on the basis of ownership and/or use, such as public parks, notfor-profit schools and public schools, churches, and not-for-profit hospitals and public hospitals.
Furthermore, beginning with assessment year 2007, the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption provides an
annual homestead exemption in the amount of $2,000 for property that is owned and occupied by certain persons with a
disability. However, individuals claiming exemption as a disabled veteran or claiming exemption under the Disabled
Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption cannot claim the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption.
In addition, the Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption (“Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead
Exemption”) provides disabled veterans an annual homestead exemption starting with assessment year 2007 and
thereafter. Specifically, (i) those veterans with a service-connected disability of 75% are granted an exemption of
$5,000 and (ii) those veterans with a service-connected disability of less than 75%, but at least 50%, are granted an
exemption of $2,500. Furthermore, the veteran’s surviving spouse is entitled to the benefit of the exemption, provided
that the spouse has legal or beneficial title of the homestead, resides permanently on the homestead and does not
remarry. Moreover, if the property is sold by the surviving spouse, then an exemption amount not to exceed the
amount specified by the current property tax roll may be transferred to the spouse’s new residence, provided that it is
the spouse’s primary residence and the spouse does not remarry. However, individuals claiming exemption as a
disabled veteran or claiming an exemption under the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption cannot claim the
aforementioned exemption.
Also, beginning with assessment year 2007, the Returning Veterans’ Homestead Exemption (“Returning
Veterans’ Homestead Exemption”) is available for property owned and occupied as the principal residence of a veteran
in the assessment year the veteran returns from an armed conflict while on active duty in the United States armed
forces. This provision grants a homestead exemption of $5,000, which is applicable in all counties. In order to apply
for this exemption, the individual must pay real estate taxes on the property, own the property or have either a legal or
an equitable interest in the property, subject to some limitations. Those individuals eligible for this exemption may
claim the exemption in addition to other homestead exemptions, unless otherwise noted.
Tax Levy
As part of the annual budgetary process of governmental units (the “Units”) with power to levy taxes in the
County, proceedings are adopted by the designated body for each Unit each year in which it determines to levy real
estate taxes. The administration and collection of real estate taxes is statutorily assigned to the County Clerk and the
County Treasurer. After the Units file their annual tax levies, the County Clerk computes the annual tax rate for each
Unit. The Cook County Clerk uses the prior year’s EAV to compute the taxing district’s maximum allowable levy.
The maximum levy that can be raised for a Unit is the maximum tax rate for that Unit multiplied by the prior year,
EAV for all property currently in the district. The prior year’s EAV includes the prior year’s EAV plus the EAV of
any new property, the current year value of any annexed property, and any recovered tax increment value, minus any
disconnected property for the current year under the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law (“Limitation Law”). The
tax rate for a Unit is computed by dividing the lesser of the maximum allowable levy or the actual levy by the current
year’s EAV.
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Extensions
The County Clerk then computes the total tax rate applicable to each parcel of real property by aggregating the
tax rates of all of the Units having jurisdiction over the particular parcel. The County Clerk extends the tax by entering
the tax (determined by multiplying the total tax rate by the EAV of that parcel for the current assessment year) in the
books prepared for the County Collector (the “Warrant Books”) along with the tax rates, the Assessed Valuation and
the EAV. The Warrant Books are the County Collector’s authority for the collection of taxes and are used by the
County Collector as the basis for issuing tax bills to all property owners.
Collections
Property taxes are collected by the County Collector, who is also the County Treasurer, who remits to each
Unit its share of the collections. Taxes levied in one year become payable during the following year in two
installments, the first due on March 1 and the second on the later of August 1 or 30 days after the mailing of the tax
bills. A payment due is deemed to be paid on time if the payment is postmarked on the due date. The first installment
is equal to one-half of the prior year’s tax bill; beginning in collection year 2010, this estimated amount was raised to
55% of the prior year’s tax bill. However, if a Certificate of Error is approved by a court or certified on or before
November 30 of the preceding year and before the estimated tax bills are prepared, then the first installment is instead
equal to one-half of the corrected prior year’s tax bill. The second installment is for the balance of the current year’s
tax bill, and is based on the then current tax year levy, assessed value and Equalization Factor, and reflects any changes
from the prior year in those factors. The following table sets forth the second installment penalty date for the last 10
tax levy years in Cook County; the first installment penalty date has been March 1 for all such years.
SECOND INSTALLMENT
PENALTY DATE
November 3, 2008
December 1, 2009
December 13, 2010
November 1, 2011
August 1, 2012

TAX LEVY YEAR
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

It is possible that the changes to the assessment appeals process described above will cause delays similar to
those experienced in past years in preparation and mailing of the second installment in future years. The County may
provide for tax bills to be payable in four installments instead of two. However, the County has not required payment
of tax bills in four installments. During the periods of peak collections, tax receipts are forwarded to each Unit on a
weekly basis. Upon receipt of taxes from the County Collector, the Village promptly credits the taxes received to the
funds for which they were levied.
At the end of each collection year, the County Collector presents the Warrant Books to the Circuit Court and
applies for a judgment for all unpaid taxes. The court orders resulting from the application for judgment provides for
an Annual Tax Sale (the “Annual Tax Sale”) of unpaid taxes shown on that year’s Warrant Books. A public sale is
held, at which time successful tax buyers pay the unpaid taxes plus penalties. In each such public sale, the collector can
use any “automated means.” Unpaid taxes accrue penalties at the rate of 1.5% per month from their due date until the
date of sale. Taxpayers can redeem their property by paying the amount paid at the sale, plus a maximum of 12% for
each six-month period after the sale. If no redemption is made within the applicable redemption period (ranging from
six months to two and one-half years depending on the type and occupancy of the property) and the tax buyer files a
petition in the Circuit Court, notifying the necessary parties in accordance with the applicable law, the tax buyer
receives a deed to the property. In addition, there are miscellaneous statutory provisions for foreclosure of tax liens.
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If there is no sale of the tax lien on a parcel of property at the Annual Tax Sale, the taxes are forfeited and the
property becomes eligible to be purchased at any time thereafter at an amount equal to all delinquent taxes and interest
accrued to the date of purchase. Redemption periods and procedures are the same as applicable to the Annual Tax
Sale.
The Scavenger Sale (the “Scavenger Sale”), like the Annual Tax Sale, is a sale of unpaid taxes. The Scavenger
Sale is held every two years on all property on which two or more years’ taxes are delinquent. The sale price of the
unpaid taxes is the amount bid at such sale, which may be less than the amount of delinquent taxes. Redemption
periods vary from six months to two and a half years depending upon the type and occupancy of the property.
Truth in Taxation Law
Legislation known as the Truth in Taxation Law (the “Law”) limits the aggregate amount of certain taxes which
can be levied by, and extended for, a taxing district to 105% of the amount of taxes extended in the preceding year
unless specified notice, hearing and certification requirements are met by the taxing body. The express purpose of the
Law is to require published disclosure of, and hearing upon, an intention to adopt a levy in excess of the specified
levels.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Budgeting
The governmental, proprietary and trust funds (excluding the pension funds) have legally adopted annual
budgets prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgetary comparisons are
reflected in the financial statements for all governmental and enterprise funds. The Village follows these procedures in
establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements.
1.

The Village Manager, who also serves as the Budget Officer, submits a proposed budget
ordinance to the Village Board for review and approval. The proposed ordinance is made
available for public inspection at least 10 days prior to final Board action.

2.

Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments on the proposed fiscal year budget
ordinance.

3.

The budget ordinance is legally enacted prior to May 1. Budgets lapse at year end.

4.

The Budget Officer may approve the transfer of budgeted funds from one account to another
provided they are within the same object class, same department, and same fund.

5.

The Board of Trustees may:

6.

a.

By two-thirds vote, transfer within any fund amounts budgeted for an object or purpose
to another object or purpose.

b.

Adopt a supplemental budget ordinance in an amount not to exceed any additional
revenue available, including unappropriated fund balances or amounts estimated to be
received after adoption of the annual budget ordinance.

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgets at the fund level.
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Deposits and Investments
Deposits and investments are held separately and in pools by several of the Village’s funds. The Village invests
these funds pursuant to investment guidelines established by the Board of Trustees and by the Village’s Director of
Finance. The deposits and investments of the Pension Trust Funds are held separately.
Investments in the Illinois Funds, a money market pool created by the Illinois State Legislature under the
control of the Illinois State Treasurer, are reported at $1 per share value, which equals the Village’s fair value of the
pool.
Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET) is a not-for-profit investment trust formed pursuant to the Illinois
Municipal Code and managed by a Board of Trustees elected from the participating members. IMET is not registered
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) as an investment company. Investments in IMET are valued at
IMET’s share price, the price for which the investment could be sold.
Financial Reports
The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting to the Village for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended
April 30, 2012. This represented the twenty-eighth consecutive year that the Village has received this prestigious
award.
The Village’s financial statements are audited annually by independent certified public accountants. The
Village’s financial statements are completed on a modified accrual basis of accounting consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles applicable to governmental entities. See APPENDIX A for more detail.
No Consent or Updated Information Requested of the Auditor
The tables and excerpts (collectively, the “Excerpted Financial Information”) contained in this “FINANCIAL
INFORMATION” section and in APPENDIX A are from the audited financial statements of the Village, including the
audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012 (the “2012 Audit”). The 2012 Audit has been
prepared by Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP, Certified Public Accountants, Oakbrook, Illinois (the “Auditor”), and
approved by formal action of the Board of Trustees. The Village has not requested the Auditor to update information
contained in the Excerpted Financial Information; nor has the Village requested that the Auditor consent to the use of
the Excerpted Financial Information in this Final Official Statement. Other than as expressly set forth in this Final
Official Statement, the financial information contained in the Excerpted Financial Information has not been updated
since the date of the 2012 Audit. The inclusion of the Excerpted Financial Information in this Final Official Statement
in and of itself is not intended to demonstrate the fiscal condition of the Village since the date of the 2012 Audit.
Questions or inquiries relating to financial information of the Village since the date of the 2012 Audit should be
directed to the Village.
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Summary Financial Information
The following tables are summaries and do not purport to be the complete audits, copies of which are available
upon request. See APPENDIX A for excerpts of the Village’s 2012 fiscal year audit.
Statement of Net Assets
Governmental Activities
2009

2008
ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents ..................
Investments ................................
Receivables - Net:
Property taxes ............................
Locally Imposed Taxes .....................
Accrued Interest ..........................
Other .....................................
Prepaid Items ..............................
Inventories ................................
Due from Other Governments .................
Internal Balances ..........................
Due from (to) Other Funds ..................
Due from Fiduciary Funds ...................
Advances from (to) Other Funds .............
Advances to Fiduciary Funds ................
Land Held for Resale .......................
Net Pension Asset ..........................
Capital Assets:
Nondepreciable ............................
Depreciable - Net .........................
Bond Issuance Costs, Net of
Accumulated Depreciation ..................
Total Assets .............................
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable ...........................
Accrued Interest ...........................
Accrued Payroll ............................
Other Liabilities ..........................
Unearned Revenue ...........................
Long-Term Liabilities:
Due within One Year .......................
Due in more than One Year .................
Premium on Bonds Issued - Net .............
Net Postemployment Obligation ..............
Total Liabilities ........................
NET ASSETS:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
Related Debt .............................
Restricted for:
Debt Service ..............................
Highways and Streets ......................
Public Safety .............................
Capital Projects ..........................
Traffic Impact ............................
TIF Area Development ......................
Other .....................................
Unrestricted ...............................
Total Net Assets ........................

$ 23,212,981
38,416,285

$ 21,254,518
36,656,119

Audited As of April 30
2010
$ 29,997,680
25,683,875

2011

2012

$ 26,245,385
40,466,017

$ 24,290,519
46,722,083

0
0
322,688
3,078,000
563,905
250,774
13,928,374
0
(16,593)
0
553,902
10,194
747,044
6,065,742

0
0
190,892
3,031,239
604,267
271,636
12,038,687
0
(97,097)
0
139,605
0
1,470,493
6,718,533

23,739,500
994,947
93,356
1,938,287
817,042
243,289
13,517,446
0
19,027
0
285,540
0
2,747,044
8,172,748

10,618,296
1,257,808
44,191
2,205,415
451,188
264,319
13,962,702
(58,644)
0
4,262,926
0
0
2,747,044
8,766,066

9,448,569
1,219,787
33,293
2,308,700
1,214,084
387,825
15,775,479
34,144
0
4,146,216
0
0
997,209
9,342,199

47,165,821
94,870,362

49,615,443
93,663,953

49,364,203
90,285,998

49,319,513
92,803,897

49,350,162
89,792,201

228,093
$229,397,572

269,847
$225,828,135

303,109
$248,203,091

230,544
$253,586,667

310,357
$255,372,827

$

$

$

$

$

6,027,478
754,180
1,458,040
848,360
775,058

6,530,895
790,704
1,500,261
670,022
869,399

7,925,501
871,001
1,659,931
669,045
24,589,013

9,007,308
871,403
1,616,387
645,281
23,565,192

6,758,893
608,088
1,884,919
904,439
22,318,569

6,294,181
63,068,450
133,837
285,240
$ 79,644,824

7,223,132
65,895,771
297,352
403,421
$ 84,180,957

7,764,395
68,166,289
1,145,046
497,180
$113,287,401

8,000,964
62,940,471
0
0
$106,647,006

8,216,373
55,905,426
0
0
$ 96,596,707

$ 79,031,183

$ 85,295,859

$ 84,347,898

$ 81,296,990

$ 85,940,997

3,838,868
819,968
0
1,686,839
5,002,545
0
8,060,685
51,312,660
$149,752,748

3,100,193
991,977
0
(5,327,820)
5,154,182
0
9,598,558
42,834,229
$141,647,178

1,931,446
927,023
0
0
5,202,338
0
13,135,022
29,371,963
$134,915,690

2,420,177
1,591,822
0
0
5,223,782
0
9,531,388
46,875,502
$146,939,661

10,799
1,533,233
9,354,964
0
5,224,941
2,699,118
437,675
53,574,393
$158,776,120

29

Village of Schaumburg, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois
$173,860,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A

Statement of Activities
Governmental Activities
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Audited Year Ending April 30
2009
2010

2008
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES(1):
General Government ........................
Public Safety ..............................
Highways and Streets .......................
Health and Welfare .........................
Culture and Recreation .....................
Interest on Debt ...........................
Total Governmental Activities ............
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property .................................
Telecommunications ........................
Home Rule Sales ...........................
Hotel/Motel ...............................
Real Estate Transfer .....................
Food and Beverage .........................
Other .....................................
Intergovernmental - Unrestricted:
Personal Property Replacement Tax .........
Road/Bridge Tax ...........................
Sales Tax .................................
Use Tax ...................................
State Income Tax ..........................
Motor Fuel Tax ............................
Other .....................................
Investment Income ..........................
Miscellaneous ..............................
Impairment of Land Held for Resale .........
Transfers In (Out) .........................
Total General Revenues ...................

2011

2012

$ (8,969,669)
(42,476,352)
(24,709,595)
(3,276,573)
(2,112,034)
(3,077,258)
$(84,621,481)

$(14,242,402)
(41,993,594)
(22,146,645)
(3,618,078)
(1,897,377)
(3,019,105)
$(86,917,201)

$(11,499,117)
(40,553,400)
(22,667,148)
(3,669,265)
(1,738,218)
(3,163,965)
$(83,291,113)

$(14,283,202)
(43,777,800)
(23,233,899)
(3,273,014)
(1,738,331)
(2,453,308)
$(88,759,554)

$(16,182,235)
(43,955,789)
(21,300,789)
(3,423,248)
(1,933,629)
(2,135,194)
$(88,930,884)

$

$

$

2,741,487
4,130,073
17,541,795
3,250,770
271,849
7,216,518
225,122

$ 26,725,783
3,550,751
18,884,764
3,657,964
293,816
7,618,610
267,573

$ 25,493,593
3,784,188
19,873,562
3,876,813
431,347
8,061,170
205,844

2,172,926
4,332,018
20,874,728
4,475,387
741,542
7,666,642
257,750

2,606,427
4,125,680
18,905,780
3,655,551
0
7,655,839
241,358

(2,369,233)
$ 84,440,523

(634,975)
$ 78,811,631

3,989,516
$ 76,559,625

(433,521)
$100,783,525

23,081
479,949
28,782,447
1,100,957
6,062,719
2,192,820
788,155
74,413
2,041,985
(2,900,910)
395,210
$100,767,343

Change in Net Assets .......................

$

$ (8,105,570)

$ (6,731,488)

$ 12,023,971

$ 11,836,459

Net Assets, Beginning of Year ..............
Net Assets, End of Year ....................

$149,933,706
$149,752,748

$149,752,748
$141,647,178

$141,647,178
$134,915,690

$134,915,690
$146,939,661

$146,939,661
$158,776,120

Note:

(1)

28,790
362,231
29,975,183
1,069,845
6,918,731

22,433
430,469
26,556,100
1,069,028
6,770,138

21,207
465,428
25,027,806
897,366
6,031,125

26,149
385,780
27,400,015
1,082,778
5,920,477

2,895,858
2,373,197
2,664,928

2,636,450
1,044,488
3,726,865

3,262,941
290,309
1,196,313

2,950,502
117,252
2,334,832

(180,958)

Represent costs net of program revenues.
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General Fund
Balance Sheet

ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents ...................
Investments .................................
Receivables:
Property Taxes .............................
Locally Imposed Taxes ......................
Fines and Fees .............................
Accrued Interest ...........................
Other ......................................
Inventories .................................
Loan Receivable .............................
Due from Other Governments ..................
Due from Fiduciary Funds ....................
Due from Other Funds ........................
Advances to Other Funds .....................
Prepaid Items ...............................
Total Assets ..............................
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable ............................
Accrued Payroll .............................
Other Liabilities ...........................
Unearned Revenue ............................
Due to Other Funds ..........................
Total Liabilities .........................
FUND BALANCES:
Reserved for:
Advances ...................................
Inventories ................................
Prepaid Items ..............................
Loan Receivable ............................
Other ......................................
Unreserved Designated:
Historical District Improvements ...........
Other ......................................
Unreserved Undesignated - General ...........
Total Fund Balances .......................
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances .......

Audited as of April 30
2010

2008

2009

2011

2012

$ 6,868,402
17,264,178

$ 7,260,301
12,786,431

$ 4,819,169
8,039,828

$ 8,016,015
18,695,184

$ 4,732,329
27,288,397

0
0
623,990
239,047
738,234
250,774
74,407
12,953,307
0
417,105
564,096
73,955
$40,067,495

0
527,300
583,880
150,290
257,549
271,636
69,720
11,204,239
0
232,372
553,902
95,116
$33,992,736

23,739,500
550,087
468,124
35,564
279,646
243,289
66,144
12,579,388
0
235,425
574,837
83,397
$51,714,398

9,494,078
709,893
573,010
3,048
328,520
264,319
62,221
13,031,631
4,262,926
664,462
0
91,045
$56,196,352

7,168,380
682,037
517,489
18,893
419,617
387,825
54,534
14,694,767
4,146,216
640,192
0
27,825
$60,778,501

$ 2,196,456
1,454,837
830,442
0
63,629
$ 4,545,364

$ 2,541,949
1,496,429
643,867
0
99,379
$ 4,781,624

$ 3,145,241
1,652,876
662,913
23,739,500
2,050
$29,202,580

$ 3,621,584
1,610,862
639,149
20,310,501
78,836
$26,260,932

$

802,677
1,884,919
567,773
16,150,488
51,528
$19,457,385

$

$

$

$

$

564,096
250,774
73,955
74,407
284,667

1,200,000
74,748
32,999,484
$35,522,131
$40,067,495

553,902
271,636
95,116
69,720
325,248

0
1,283,580
26,611,910
$29,211,112
$33,992,736

31

574,837
243,289
83,397
66,144
375,379

0
1,292,729
19,876,043
$22,511,818
$51,714,398

0
264,319
91,045
62,221
444,522

0
1,295,962
27,777,351
$29,935,420
$56,196,352

0
387,825
27,825
54,534
437,422

0
1,301,722
39,111,788
$41,321,116
$60,778,501
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General Fund
Revenues and Expenditures
2008

Audited Fiscal Year Ending April 30
2009
2010
2011

2012

REVENUES:
Taxes .......................................
Licenses and Permits ........................
Intergovernmental ...........................
Charges for Services ........................
Fines and Forfeits ..........................
Grants ......................................
Investment Income ...........................
Miscellaneous ...............................
Total Revenues ............................

$30,400,714
4,663,154
37,301,587
4,583,948
1,143,183
504,197
1,290,626
777,845
$80,665,254

$27,030,218
3,370,977
33,796,243
4,334,792
2,373,379
445,560
621,626
1,140,096
$73,112,891

$25,114,008
3,320,795
31,560,463
4,160,894
1,486,326
763,118
186,381
811,743
$67,403,728

$50,303,895
2,705,182
33,747,544
4,421,050
1,344,317
202,615
50,570
769,989
$93,545,162

$48,668,986
2,507,848
35,579,363
4,704,008
1,164,424
466,954
44,233
797,842
$93,933,658

EXPENDITURES:
General Government ..........................
Public Safety ...............................
Highways and Streets ........................
Health and Welfare ..........................
Culture and Recreation ......................
Total Expenditures ........................

$13,565,111
45,004,617
14,605,422
3,135,360
2,631,094
$78,941,604

$13,571,687
44,013,966
14,992,906
3,373,823
2,334,855
$78,287,237

$12,873,523
43,779,311
12,478,504
3,709,942
2,030,366
$74,871,646

$13,061,762
46,981,110
13,378,584
3,329,428
2,242,037
$78,992,921

$14,525,998
46,421,592
12,540,582
3,425,251
2,272,878
$79,186,301

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures .......................

$ 1,723,650

$(5,174,346)

$(7,467,918)

$14,552,241

$14,747,357
$

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In ...............................
Transfers Out ..............................
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ......

$

56,670
(6,299,205)
$(6,242,535)

$ 2,161,352
(3,298,025)
$(1,136,673)

$ 3,605,303
(2,836,679)
$
768,624

$

19,450
(7,148,089)
$(7,128,639)

38,199
(3,399,860)
$(3,361,661)

Net Change in Fund Balances .................

$(4,518,885)

$(6,311,019)

$(6,699,294)

$ 7,423,602

$11,385,696

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year ............
Fund Balances, End of Year ..................

40,041,016
$35,522,131

35,522,131
$29,211,112

29,211,112
$22,511,818

22,511,818
$29,935,420

29,935,420
$41,321,116
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General Fund
Estimated and Budget Financial Information
Estimated
Twelve
Months Ending
4/30/13

Budget
Twelve
Months Ending
4/30/13

$45,399,868
2,525,277
37,930,725
4,826,935
1,157,041
0
73,000
798,366
$92,711,212

$44,863,540
2,672,567
36,038,389
4,569,821
1,185,805
0
80,000
806,963
$90,217,085

$

347,171
19,770
225,138
1,147,573
796,568
316,138
2,113,252
4,146,827
1,496,346
575,283
2,100,899
462,646
669,614
(535,084)
$13,882,141

$

346,286
19,770
216,053
1,146,780
691,068
316,243
2,118,908
3,868,643
1,428,267
574,803
2,102,174
462,711
670,581
(535,084)
$13,427,203

Public Safety:
Police ....................................................
Fire ......................................................
Total Public Safety ......................................

$27,264,923
22,085,690
$49,350,613

$26,779,411
22,008,360
$48,787,771

Highways and Streets:
E&PW ......................................................
Transportation Dept .......................................
Total Highways and Streets ...............................

$14,653,558
376,800
$15,030,358

$14,501,112
387,037
$14,888,149

Health and Welfare:
Human Services ............................................
Public Health and Nursing .................................
CDD Inspection Services ...................................
Total Health and Welfare .................................

$ 1,112,862
653,568
1,814,988
$ 3,581,418

$ 1,111,949
653,398
1,803,691
$ 3,569,038

Culture and Recreation:
Cultural Services .........................................
Total Culture and Recreation .............................
Total Expenditures .......................................

$ 2,384,156
$ 2,384,156
$84,228,686

$ 2,370,160
$ 2,370,160
$83,042,321

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures ..

$ 8,482,526

$ 7,174,764

$

0
(5,668,817)
$(5,668,817)

$

0
(5,626,875)
$(5,626,875)

$ 2,813,709
40,413,516
$43,227,225

$ 1,547,889
36,322,686
$37,870,575

REVENUES:
Taxes ......................................................
Licenses and Permits .......................................
Intergovernmental ..........................................
Charges for Services .......................................
Fines and Forfeits .........................................
Grants .....................................................
Investment Income ..........................................
Miscellaneous ..............................................
Total Revenues ...........................................
EXPENDITURES:
General Government:
Village President .........................................
Village Clerk .............................................
Boards and Commissions ....................................
Village Manager ...........................................
Legal .....................................................
Public Relations ..........................................
Finance ...................................................
Information Tech ..........................................
Human Resources ...........................................
Community Development - Support Services ..................
Community Development - Permits ...........................
Community Development - Economic Dev ......................
Community Development - Planning ..........................
Less: Transfer from Water .................................
Total General Government .................................

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In ..............................................
Transfers Out .............................................
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) .....................
Net Change In Fund Balance ...............................
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year ..........................
Fund Balance, End of Year ................................

33

Village of Schaumburg, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois
$173,860,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS OBLIGATIONS
For detailed information relating to the Village’s pension plans, see the notes in the Required Supplementary
Information to the Village’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012, which have been
attached hereto as APPENDIX A. A summary of the plans’ descriptions and funding progress is provided below.
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Plan Description
The Village provides for retirement and disability benefits for regular employees through participation in the
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (“IMRF”), an agent multiple-employer plan. The IMRF provides defined benefit
pension coverage to eligible employees where the benefit provisions are established by statute and may only be changed
by the General Assembly of the State of Illinois. IMRF issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained online at www.imrf.org.
All employees, other than those covered by the Police Pension Plan or Firefighters' Pension Plan, hired in
positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be enrolled in IMRF as participating
members. IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits. Employees hired prior to January 1, 2011 are eligible for
Tier 1 benefits while employees hired on or after January 1, 2011 are eligible for Tier 2 benefits as more fully
described in APPENDIX A. IMRF also provides death and disability benefits which are established by state statute.
Participating members are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to IMRF and Village is required to contribute the
remaining amounts necessary to fund the IMRF as specified by statute. The employer contribution for the calendar
year ended December 31, 2012 was 13.06% of covered payroll.
Funding Progress
The following table summarizes the funding status of the IMRF for the last five years for which actuarial
reports have been prepared.

Actuarial
Valuation Date

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability (AAL)

April 30, 2008
April 30, 2009
April 30, 2010
April 30, 2011
April 30, 2012

$48,847,567
44,586,013
46,156,791
49,593,604
53,292,613

$56,627,962
62,083,025
64,256,689
67,659,795
72,231,423

Funded
Ratio

Unfunded
AAL
(UAAL)

Covered
Payroll

UAAL as a
Percentage of
Covered
Payroll

86.26%
71.82%
71.83%
73.30%
73.78%

$ 7,780,395
17,497,012
18,099,898
18,066,191
18,938,810

$21,498,707
22,043,956
21,488,019
20,624,593
20,256,226

36.19%
79.37%
84.23%
87.60%
93.50%

Source: the Village’s Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2012.

The following table summarizes the annual funding of the IMRF:
Fiscal Year

Employer
Contributions

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

$2,360,558
2,288,162
2,269,135
2,611,073
2,609,002

Annual Required
Contribution (ARC)
$2,360,358
2,288,162
2,269,135
2,611,073
2,609,002

Percent
Contributed
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Source: the Village’s Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2012.

34

Village of Schaumburg, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois
$173,860,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A

Police Pension Fund
Plan Description
The Police Pension Plan is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers all sworn police
personnel. Although this is a single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by Illinois State Statutes and may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. The
Village accounts for the plan as a pension trust fund. Employees are required by state statute to contribute 9.91 % of
their base salary to the Police Pension Plan. The Village is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to
finance the plan as actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary. Prior to January 1, 2011, the Village had until the
year 2033 to fully fund the past service cost for the Police Pension Plan. Effective January 1, 2011, the minimum
employer contribution is to be calculated as a level percentage of payroll over the years remaining up to and including
fiscal year 2040, and shall be determined under the projected unit credit actuarial cost method, in an amount sufficient
to bring total assets of the fund up to 90% of the total actuarial liabilities of the fund by the end of fiscal year 2040.
For the year ended April 30, 2012, the Village’s contribution was 40.20% of covered payroll.
At the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012, the Police Pension Plan membership consisted of:
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits and terminated employees entitled to
benefits but not yet receiving them ...........................................................................
Current Employees:
Active vested plan members ..................................................................................
Active nonvested plan members ............................................................................
Total .....................................................................................................................

92
90
25
207

Funding Progress
The following chart summarizes the funding status of the plan for the last five years for which actuarial reports
have been prepared.

Actuarial
Valuation Date

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability (AAL)

April 30, 2008
April 30, 2009
April 30, 2010
April 30, 2011
April 30, 2012

$69,497,678
61,028,760
71,045,374
79,603,453
80,857,851

$100,158,293
108,445,490
114,296,875
119,120,535
126,106,819

Funded
Ratio

Unfunded
AAL
(UAAL)

Covered
Payroll

69.39%
56.28%
62.16%
66.83%
64.12%

$30,660,615
47,416,730
43,251,501
39,517,082
45,248,968

$10,042,986
9,610,179
9,772,970
10,000,032
10,148,924

UAAL as a
Percentage of
Covered
Payroll
305.29%
493.40%
442.56%
395.17%
445.85%

Source: the Village’s Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2012.

The following chart summarizes the annual funding and net pension obligations of the pension plan:
Fiscal Year

Employer
Contributions

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

$2,590,962
2,627,456
3,403,822
4,245,315
4,082,266

Annual Required
Contribution (ARC)
$2,444,323
2,502,339
2,959,845
4,003,180
3,844,044

Percent
Contributed
106.00%
105.00%
115.00%
106.05%
106.20%

Source: the Village’s Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2012.

For more information, See APPENDIX A herein.
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Firefighters’ Pension Fund
Plan Description
The Firefighters’ Pension Plan is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers all sworn fire
personnel. Although this is a single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by Illinois State Statutes and may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. The
Village accounts for the plan as a pension trust fund. Employees are required by state statute to contribute 9.455% of
their base salary to the Firefighters’ Pension Plan. The Village is required to contribute the remaining amounts
necessary to finance the plan as actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary. Prior to January 1, 2011, the Village
had until the year 2033 to fully fund the past service cost for the Firefighters’ Pension Plan. Effective January 1, 2011,
the minimum employer contribution is to be calculated as a level percentage of payroll over the years remaining up to
and including fiscal year 2040, and shall be determined under the projected unit credit actuarial cost method, in an
amount sufficient to bring total assets of the fund up to 90% of the total actuarial liabilities of the fund by the end of
fiscal year 2040. For the year ended April 30, 2012, the Village’s contribution was 37.80% of covered payroll.
At the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012, the Firefighters’ Pension Plan membership consisted of:
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits and terminated employees entitled to
benefits but not yet receiving them ...........................................................................
Current Employees:
Active vested plan members ..................................................................................
Active nonvested plan members ............................................................................
Total .....................................................................................................................

91
86
37
214

Funding Progress
The following chart summarizes the funding status of the plan for the last five years for which actuarial reports
have been prepared.

Actuarial
Valuation Date

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability (AAL)

April 30, 2008
April 30, 2009
April 30, 2010
April 30, 2011
April 30, 2012

$69,890,235
65,430,209
76,422,615
85,169,591
88,503,589

$105,381,332
109,052,457
116,768,412
121,308,716
124,865,317

Funded
Ratio

Unfunded
AAL
(UAAL)

Covered
Payroll

UAAL as a
Percentage of
Covered
Payroll

66.32%
60.00%
65.45%
70.21%
70.88%

$35,491,097
43,622,248
40,345,797
36,139,125
36,361,728

$10,018,946
10,041,455
10,314,267
10,295,635
10,350,450

354.24%
434.42%
391.16%
351.01%
351.31%

Source: the Village’s Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2012.

The following chart summarizes the annual funding and net pension obligations of the pension plan:
Fiscal Year
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

Employer
Contributions

Annual Required
Contribution (ARC)

$2,887,568
3,031,946
3,817,077
4,066,566
3,920,495

$2,502,065
2,887,568
3,319,197
3,837,975
3,697,085

Percent
Contributed
115.41%
105.00%
115.00%
105.96%
106.04%

Source: the Village’s Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2012.
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Other Post-Employment Benefits
For more information, See APPENDIX A herein.
Plan Description
The Village provides “other post-employment benefits” (“OPEB”) to employees who have terminated their
employment with the Village and have satisfied specific eligibility standards through a single-employer defined benefit
plan. Membership of the plan consisted of 87 retirees receiving benefits, 365 active vested plan members and 109
active nonvested plan members at April 30, 2012, the date of the latest actuarial valuation.
OPEB calculations are required to be updated every two years and prepared in accordance with Statement No.
45 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB 45”) regarding retiree health and life insurance benefits,
and related standards. The Village is required to expense the estimated yearly cost of providing post-employment
retirement benefits and such annual accrual expense is referred to as the “annual required contribution.” An actuarial
valuation for the Village was completed April 30, 2012. As shown in the Village’s Audited Financial Statements
during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012 (“Fiscal Year 2011”), the Village’s annual required contribution was
$641,737 and the Village’s annual OPEB cost was $646,700 for Fiscal Year 2012, the Village contributed $506,694 to
the plan – including $25,642 for interest on net OPEB obligation and a $(20,679) adjustment to the annual required
contribution – which was 78.4% of the annual required contribution. The Village’s Net OPEB obligation at the
beginning of Fiscal Year 2012 was $641,044 and the Village’s Net OPEB obligation at the end of Fiscal Year 2012 was
$781,050.
The plan’s ratio of actuarial value of assets to actuarial accrued liability for benefits (the “Funded Ratio”) as of
the most recent actuarial valuation date, April 30, 2012, was 0.0%. As of that date, the actuarial accrued liability was
$17,674,660 and the actuarial value of assets was $0 resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (“UAAL”) of
$17,674,660. The Funded Ratio was 0.0% as of April 30, 2010 and 0.0% as of April 30, 2011.
Funding Progress
The following chart summarizes the funding status of the OPEB for the last five years for which actuarial
reports have been prepared.
Actuarial
Valuation Date

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability (AAL)

April 30, 2008
April 30, 2009
April 30, 2010
April 30, 2011
April 30, 2012

–
–
–
–
–

$ 6,659,607
10,164,475
11,543,799
11,543,799
17,674,660

Funded
Ratio

Unfunded
AAL
(UAAL)

Covered
Payroll

UAAL as a
Percentage of
Covered
Payroll

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

$ 6,659,607
10,164,475
11,543,799
11,543,799
17,674,660

N/A
$45,650,453
44,039,862
44,039,862
43,874,033

N/A
22.27%
26.21%
26.21%
40.29%

Source: the Village’s Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2012.
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The following chart summarizes the annual funding of the OPEB:
Fiscal Year

Employer
Contributions

Annual Required
Contribution (ARC)

Percent
Contributed

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

$406,222
401,864
506,694
506,694
506,694

$613,499
515,291
567,268
641,737
641,737

66.21%
77.99%
89.32%
78.96%
78.96%

Source: the Village’s Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2012.

For more information, see APPENDIX A herein.
REGISTRATION, TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE
See also APPENDIX B for information on registration, transfer and exchange of book-entry bonds. The Bonds
will be initially issued as book-entry bonds.
The Village shall cause books (the “Bond Register”) for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be
kept at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar in Chicago, Illinois. The Village will
authorize to be prepared, and the Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple bond blanks executed by the Village
for use in the transfer and exchange of Bonds.
Any Bond may be transferred or exchanged, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations, and upon
payment of the charges as set forth in the Bond Ordinance. Upon surrender for transfer or exchange of any Bond at the
principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written
instrument or instruments of transfer in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly executed by the registered
owner or such owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, the Village shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall
authenticate, date and deliver in the name of the registered owner, transferee or transferees (as the case may be) a new
fully registered Bond or Bonds of the same maturity and interest rate of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate
principal amount.
The execution by the Village of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such
Bond, and the Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided,
however, the principal amount of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the Bond Registrar shall not
exceed the authorized principal amount of Bonds for such maturity less Bonds previously paid.
The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond following the close of business on
the fifteenth day of the month next preceding any interest payment date on such Bond (known as the record date), nor
to transfer or exchange any Bond after notice calling such Bond for redemption has been mailed, nor during a period of
fifteen days next preceding mailing of a notice of redemption of any Bonds.
The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any Bonds shall be made only to or upon the
order of the registered owner thereof or such owner’s legal representative. All such payments shall be valid and
effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.
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No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the Village or the Bond Registrar
may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in
connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds except in the case of the issuance of a Bond or Bonds for the
unredeemed portion of a bond surrendered for redemption.
TAX EXEMPTION
Federal tax law contains a number of requirements and restrictions which apply to the Bonds, including
investment restrictions, periodic payments of arbitrage profits to the United States, requirements regarding the proper
use of bond proceeds and the facilities financed therewith, and certain other matters. The Village has covenanted to
comply with all requirements that must be satisfied in order for the interest on the Bonds to be excludable from gross
income for federal income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain of such covenants could cause interest on the
Bonds to become includible in gross income for federal income tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the
Bonds.
Subject to the Village’s compliance with the above-referenced covenants, under present law, in the opinion of
Bond Counsel, interest on the Bonds is excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax
purposes, and is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the federal alternative minimum tax for
individuals and corporations, but interest on the Bonds is taken into account, however, in computing an adjustment used
in determining the federal alternative minimum tax for certain corporations.
In rendering its opinion, Bond Counsel will rely upon certifications of the Village with respect to certain
material facts within the Village’s knowledge and upon the mathematical computation of the yield on the Bonds and the
yield on certain investments by Sikich LLP, Naperville, Illinois, Certified Public Accountants. Bond Counsel’s opinion
represents its legal judgment based upon its review of the law and the facts that it deems relevant to render such opinion
and is not a guarantee of a result.
The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), includes provisions for an alternative minimum
tax (“AMT”) for corporations in addition to the corporate regular tax in certain cases. The AMT for a corporation, if
any, depends upon the corporation’s alternative minimum taxable income (“AMTI”), which is the corporation’s taxable
income with certain adjustments. One of the adjustment items used in computing the AMTI of a corporation (with
certain exceptions) is an amount equal to 75% of the excess of such corporation’s “adjusted current earnings” over an
amount equal to its AMTI (before such adjustment item and the alternative tax net operating loss deduction). “Adjusted
current earnings” would include certain tax-exempt interest, including interest on the Bonds.
Ownership of the Bonds may result in collateral federal income tax consequences to certain taxpayers,
including, without limitation, corporations subject to the branch profits tax, financial institutions, certain insurance
companies, certain S corporations, individual recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits and
taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred (or continued) indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt
obligations. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax advisors as to applicability of any such
collateral consequences.
The issue price (the “Issue Price”) for each maturity of the Bonds is the price at which a substantial amount of
such maturity of the Bonds is first sold to the public. The Issue Price of a maturity of the Bonds may be different from
the price set forth, or the price corresponding to the yield set forth, on the cover page hereof.
If the Issue Price of a maturity of the Bonds is less than the principal amount payable at maturity, the difference
between the Issue Price of each such maturity, if any, of the Bonds (the “OID Bonds”) and the principal amount
payable at maturity is original issue discount.
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For an investor who purchases an OID Bond in the initial public offering at the Issue Price for such maturity
and who holds such OID Bond to its stated maturity, subject to the condition that the Village complies with the
covenants discussed above, (a) the full amount of original issue discount with respect to such OID Bond constitutes
interest which is excludable from the gross income of the owner thereof for federal income tax purposes; (b) such
owner will not realize taxable capital gain or market discount upon payment of such OID Bond at its stated maturity;
(c) such original issue discount is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the alternative minimum tax
for individuals and corporations under the Code, but is taken into account in computing an adjustment used in
determining the alternative minimum tax for certain corporations under the Code, as described above; and (d) the
accretion of original issue discount in each year may result in an alternative minimum tax liability for corporations or
certain other collateral federal income tax consequences in each year even though a corresponding cash payment may
not be received until a later year. Based upon the stated position of the Illinois Department of Revenue under Illinois
income tax law, accreted original issue discount on such OID Bonds is subject to taxation as it accretes, even though
there may not be a corresponding cash payment until a later year. Owners of OID Bonds should consult their own tax
advisors with respect to the state and local tax consequences of original issue discount on such OID Bonds.
Owners of Bonds who dispose of Bonds prior to the stated maturity (whether by sale, redemption or otherwise),
purchase Bonds in the initial public offering, but at a price different from the Issue Price or purchase Bonds subsequent
to the initial public offering should consult their own tax advisors.
If a Bond is purchased at any time for a price that is less than the Bond’s stated redemption price at maturity or,
in the case of an OID Bond, its Issue Price plus accreted original issue discount (the “Revised Issue Price”), the
purchaser will be treated as having purchased a Bond with market discount subject to the market discount rules of the
Code (unless a statutory de minimis rule applies). Accrued market discount is treated as taxable ordinary income and is
recognized when a Bond is disposed of (to the extent such accrued discount does not exceed gain realized) or, at the
purchaser’s election, as it accrues. Such treatment would apply to any purchaser who purchases an OID Bond for a
price that is less than its Revised Issue Price. The applicability of the market discount rules may adversely affect the
liquidity or secondary market price of such Bond. Purchasers should consult their own tax advisors regarding the
potential implications of market discount with respect to the Bonds.
An investor may purchase a Bond at a price in excess of its stated principal amount. Such excess is
characterized for federal income tax purposes as “bond premium” and must be amortized by an investor on a constant
yield basis over the remaining term of the Bond in a manner that takes into account potential call dates and call prices.
An investor cannot deduct amortized bond premium relating to a tax-exempt bond. The amortized bond premium is
treated as a reduction in the tax-exempt interest received. As bond premium is amortized, it reduces the investor’s
basis in the Bond. Investors who purchase a Bond at a premium should consult their own tax advisors regarding the
amortization of bond premium and its effect on the Bond’s basis for purposes of computing gain or loss in connection
with the sale, exchange, redemption or early retirement of the Bond.
There are or may be pending in the Congress of the United States legislative proposals, including some that
carry retroactive effective dates, that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal tax matters referred to above or affect
the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether or in what form any such proposal might be enacted or
whether, if enacted, it would apply to bonds issued prior to enactment. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should
consult their own tax advisors regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation. Bond Counsel expresses no
opinion regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation.
The Internal Revenue Service (the “Service”) has an ongoing program of auditing tax-exempt obligations to
determine whether, in the view of the Service, interest on such tax-exempt obligations is includible in the gross income
of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes. It cannot be predicted whether or not the Service will
commence an audit of the Bonds. If an audit is commenced, under current procedures the Service may treat the Village
as a taxpayer and the Bondholders may have no right to participate in such procedure. The commencement of an audit
could adversely affect the market value and liquidity of the Bonds until the audit is concluded, regardless of the ultimate
outcome.
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Payments of interest on, and proceeds of the sale, redemption or maturity of, tax-exempt obligations, including
the Bonds, are in certain cases required to be reported to the Service. Additionally, backup withholding may apply to
any such payments to any Bond owner who fails to provide an accurate Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification
Number and Certification, or a substantially identical form, or to any Bond owner who is notified by the Service of a
failure to report any interest or dividends required to be shown on federal income tax returns. The reporting and
backup withholding requirements do not affect the excludability of such interest from gross income for federal tax
purposes.
Interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present State of Illinois income taxes. Ownership of the Bonds may
result in other state and local tax consequences to certain taxpayers. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any
such collateral consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult
their tax advisors regarding the applicability of any such state and local taxes.
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
The Village will enter into a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the “Undertaking”) for the benefit of the
beneficial owners of the Bonds to send certain information annually and to provide notice of certain events to the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”) pursuant to the requirements of Section (b)(5) of Rule 15c2-12
(the “Rule”) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934. No person, other than the Village, has undertaken, or is otherwise expected, to provide continuing
disclosure with respect to the Bonds. The information to be provided on an annual basis, the events which will be
noticed on an occurrence basis and a summary of other terms of the Undertaking, including termination, amendment
and remedies, are set forth below under “THE UNDERTAKING.”
The Village has represented that it has not failed to comply in all material respects with each and every
undertaking previously entered into by it pursuant to the Rule. A failure by the Village to comply with the Undertaking
will not constitute a default under the Ordinance and beneficial owners of the Bonds are limited to the remedies
described in the Undertaking. See “THE UNDERTAKING - Consequences of Failure of the Village to Provide
Information.” The Village must report any failure to comply with the Undertaking in accordance with the Rule. Any
broker, dealer or municipal securities dealer must consider such report before recommending the purchase or sale of the
Bonds in the secondary market. Consequently, such a failure may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of
the Bonds and their market price.
Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to whether the Undertaking complies with the requirements of Section
(b)(5) of the Rule.
THE UNDERTAKING
The following is a brief summary of certain provisions of the Undertaking of the Village and does not purport
to be complete. The statements made under this caption are subject to the detailed provisions of the Undertaking, a
copy of which is available upon request from the Village.
Annual Financial Information Disclosure
The Village covenants that it will disseminate its Annual Financial Information and its Audited Financial
Statements, if any (as described below) to the MSRB in such manner and format and accompanied by identifying
information as is prescribed by the MSRB or the Commission at the time of delivery of such information within 210
days after the last day of the Village’s fiscal year (currently April 30). If Audited Financial Statements are not
available when the Annual Financial Information is filed, the Village will file unaudited financial statements. The
Village will submit Audited Financial Statements to the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access (“EMMA”)
system within 30 days after availability to the Village. MSRB Rule G-32 requires all EMMA filings to be in wordsearchable PDF format. This requirement extends to all documents to be filed with EMMA, including financial
statements and other externally prepared reports.
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“Annual Financial Information” means:
1.
2.
3.
4.

The table under the heading of “Retailers’ Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax”
within this Final Official Statement;
All of the tables under the heading “PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX
INFORMATION” within this Final Official Statement;
All of the tables under the heading “DEBT INFORMATION” within this Final Official
Statement; and
All of the tables under the heading “FINANCIAL INFORMATION” within this Final Official
Statement.

“Audited Financial Statements” means financial statements of the Village as audited annually by independent
certified public accountants. Audited Financial Statements are expected to continue to be prepared according to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as applicable to governmental units (i.e., as subject to the pronouncements
of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and subject to any express requirements of State law).
Reportable Events Disclosure
The Village covenants that it will disseminate in a timely manner (not in excess of ten business days after the
occurrence of the Reportable Event) Reportable Events Disclosure to the MSRB in such manner and format and
accompanied by identifying information as is prescribed by the MSRB or the Commission at the time of delivery of
such information. MSRB Rule G-32 requires all EMMA filings to be in word-searchable PDF format. This
requirement extends to all documents to be filed with EMMA, including financial statements and other externally
prepared reports. The “Events” are:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

Principal and interest payment delinquencies
Non-payment related defaults, if material
Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties
Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties
Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform
Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final determinations
of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or
determinations with respect to the tax status of the security, or other material events affecting the tax
status of the security
Modifications to the rights of security holders, if material
Bond calls, if material, and tender offers
Defeasances
Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the securities, if material
Rating changes
Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Village*
The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the Village or the sale of all or
substantially all of the assets of the Village, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into
a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating
to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material
Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if material.

 This event is considered to occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer for the Village in a proceeding
under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed jurisdiction over
substantially all of the assets or business of the Village, or if such jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in
possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization,
arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the Village.
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Consequences of Failure of the Village to Provide Information
The Village shall give notice in a timely manner to the MSRB of any failure to provide disclosure of Annual
Financial Information and Audited Financial Statements when the same are due under the Undertaking.
In the event of a failure of the Village to comply with any provision of the Undertaking, the beneficial owner of
any Bond may seek mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the Village to comply with its
obligations under the Undertaking. A default under the Undertaking shall not be deemed a default under the Bond
Ordinance, and the sole remedy under the Undertaking in the event of any failure of the Village to comply with the
Undertaking shall be an action to compel performance.
Amendment; Waiver
Notwithstanding any other provision of the Undertaking, the Village by resolution or ordinance authorizing
such amendment or waiver, may amend the Undertaking, and any provision of the Undertaking may be waived, if:
(a)
(i)
The amendment or the waiver is made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises
from a change in legal requirements, including, without limitation, pursuant to a “no-action” letter issued by
the Commission, a change in law, or a change in the identity, nature, or status of the Village, or type of
business conducted; or
(ii)
The Undertaking, as amended, or the provision, as waived, would have complied with the
requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after taking into account any amendments or
interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and
(b)
The amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interests of the beneficial owners of the
Bonds, as determined by parties unaffiliated with the Village (such as Bond Counsel).
In the event that the Commission or the MSRB or other regulatory authority approves or requires Annual
Financial Information or notices of a Reportable Event to be filed with a central post office, governmental agency or
similar entity other than the MSRB or in lieu of the MSRB, the Village shall, if required, make such dissemination to
such central post office, governmental agency or similar entity without the necessity of amending the Undertaking.
Termination of Undertaking
The Undertaking shall be terminated if the Village shall no longer have any legal liability for any obligation on
or relating to repayment of the Bonds under the Bond Ordinance. The Village shall give notice to the MSRB in a
timely manner if this paragraph is applicable.
Additional Information
Nothing in the Undertaking shall be deemed to prevent the Village from disseminating any other information,
using the means of dissemination set forth in the Undertaking or any other means of communication, or including any
other information in any Annual Financial Information or Audited Financial Statements or notice of occurrence of a
Reportable Event, in addition to that which is required by the Undertaking. If the Village chooses to include any
information from any document or notice of occurrence of a Reportable Event in addition to that which is specifically
required by the Undertaking, the Village shall have no obligation under the Undertaking to update such information or
include it in any future disclosure or notice of occurrence of a Reportable Event.
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Dissemination of Information; Dissemination Agent
When filings are required to be made with the MSRB in accordance with the Undertaking, such filings are
required to be made through its EMMA system for municipal securities disclosure or through any other electronic
format or system prescribed by the MSRB for purposes of the Rule.
The Village may, from time to time, appoint or engage a Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its
obligations under the Undertaking, and may discharge any such Agent, with or without appointing a successor
Dissemination Agent.
LITIGATION
There is no litigation of any nature now pending or threatened restraining or enjoining the issuance, sale,
execution or delivery of the Bonds, or in any way contesting or affecting the validity of the Bonds or any proceedings
of the Village taken with respect to the issuance or sale thereof.
CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS
Certain legal matters incident to the authorization, issuance and sale of the Bonds are subject to the approving
legal opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, as Bond Counsel (the “Bond Counsel”), who has been
retained by, and acts as, Bond Counsel to the Village. Certain legal matters will be passed on for the Underwriters by
their counsel, Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP, Chicago, Illinois and for the Village by its Village Attorney. Bond
Counsel has not been retained or consulted on disclosure matters and has not undertaken to review or verify the
accuracy, completeness or sufficiency of this Final Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds
and assumes no responsibility for the statements or information contained in or incorporated by reference in this Final
Official Statement, except that in its capacity as Bond Counsel, Chapman and Cutler LLP has, at the request of the
Village, reviewed only those portions of this Final Official Statement involving the description of the Bonds, the
security for the Bonds (excluding forecasts, projections, estimates or any other financial or economic information in
connection therewith) and the description of the federal tax exemption of interest on the Bonds. This review was
undertaken solely at the request and for the benefit of the Village and did not include any obligation to establish or
confirm factual matters set forth herein.
FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT AUTHORIZATION
This Final Official Statement has been authorized for distribution to prospective purchasers of the Bonds. All
statements, information, and statistics herein are believed to be correct but are not guaranteed by the consultants or by
the Village, and all expressions of opinion, whether or not so stated, are intended only as such.
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INVESTMENT RATINGS
The Bonds have been rated “Aaa” and “AAA” from Moody’s Investors Service and Standard & Poor’s, a
Division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, respectively. The Village has supplied certain information and material
concerning the Bonds and the Village to the rating services shown on the cover page, including certain information and
materials which may not have been included in this Final Official Statement, as part of its application for investment
ratings on the Bonds. Ratings reflect only the views of the rating agencies assigning such ratings and an explanation of
the significance of such ratings may be obtained from such rating agencies. Generally, such rating services base their
ratings on such information and material, and also on such investigations, studies and assumptions that it may undertake
independently. There is no assurance that such ratings will continue for any given period of time or that it may not be
lowered or withdrawn entirely by such rating services if, in their judgment, circumstances so warrant. Any such
downward change in or withdrawal of such ratings may have an adverse effect on the secondary market price of the
Bonds. An explanation of the significance of the investment ratings may be obtained from the rating agencies:
Moody’s Investors Service, 7 World Trade Center at 250 Greenwich Street, New York, New York 10007, telephone
212-553-1658. Standard & Poor’s Corporation, 55 Water Street, New York, New York 10041, telephone 212-4382000. The Village will provide appropriate periodic credit information to the rating service to maintain a rating on the
Bonds.
DEFEASANCE
The Bonds are subject to legal defeasance by the irrevocable deposit of full faith and credit obligations of the
United States of America, obligations the timely payment of which are unconditionally guaranteed by the United States
Treasury, or certificates of participation in a trust comprised solely of full faith and credit obligations of the United
States of America (collectively, the “Government Obligations”) with a bank or trust company acting as escrow agent.
Any such deposit must be of sufficient amount that the receipts from the Government Obligations plus any cash on
deposit will be sufficient to pay debt service on the Bonds when due or as called for redemption.
UNDERWRITING
William Blair & Company LLC, Chicago, Illinois, The Northern Trust Company, Chicago, Illinois, and
Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Chicago, Illinois (the “Underwriters”) have agreed to purchase all, but not less than all,
of the Bonds at a price of $177,978,301.95 (reflecting the par amount of $173,860,000, plus a reoffering premium of
$4,987,282.30 and less an Underwriters’ Discount of $868,980.35). It is anticipated that delivery of the Bonds will
occur on the date shown on the cover page hereof. The Bonds may be offered and sold to certain dealers (including the
Underwriters or other dealers depositing Bonds into investment trusts) at prices or yields other than such public offering
prices or yields shown in this Final Official Statement, and such public offering prices or yields may be changed, from
time to time, by the Underwriters.
Citigroup Inc., parent company of Citigroup Global Markets Inc., an underwriter of the Bonds, has entered into
a retail brokerage joint venture with Morgan Stanley. As part of the joint venture, Citigroup Global Markets Inc.
distribute municipal securities to retail investors through the financial advisor network of Morgan Stanley Smith Barney
LLC. As part of this arrangement, Citigroup Global Markets Inc. may compensate Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC
for its selling efforts with respect to the Bonds.
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FINANCIAL ADVISOR
The Village has engaged Speer Financial, Inc. as financial advisor (the “Financial Advisor”) in connection with
the issuance and sale of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor is a Registered Municipal Advisor in accordance with the
rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”). The Financial Advisor will not participate in the
underwriting of the Bonds. The financial information included in the Final Official Statement has been compiled by the
Financial Advisor. Such information does not purport to be a review, audit or certified forecast of future events and
may not conform with accounting principles applicable to compilations of financial information. The Financial Advisor
is not a firm of certified public accountants and does not serve in that capacity or provide accounting services in
connection with the Bonds. The Financial Advisor is not obligated to undertake any independent verification of or to
assume any responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of the information contained in this Final Official
Statement, nor is the Financial Advisor obligated by the Village’s continuing disclosure undertaking.
CERTIFICATION
We have examined this Final Official Statement dated May 16, 2013, for the $173,860,000 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A, of the Village believe it to be true and correct and will provide to the purchaser of the
Bonds at the time of delivery a certificate confirming to the purchaser that to the best of our knowledge and belief
information in the Official Statement was at the time of acceptance of the bid for the Bonds and, including any addenda
thereto, was at the time of delivery of the Bonds true and correct in all material respects and does not include any
untrue statement of a material fact, nor does it omit the statement of any material fact required to be stated therein, or
necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading.

/s/

AL LARSON
Village President
VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG
Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois

/s/
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LISA HAPP
Director of Finance and Treasurer
VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG
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APPENDIX A
VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG
Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois
EXCERPTS OF FISCAL YEAR 2012 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

sBAKER TILLY
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Honorable President and Board of Trustees
Village of Schaumburg
101 Schaumburg Court
Schaumburg, Illinois 60193

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the businesstype activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of
Schaurnburg, Illinois, as of and for the year ended Apr~l30, 2012, which collect~velycomprise the Village
of Schaumburg's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Village of Schaumburg's management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the operations
(assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses) of the Renaissance Schaumburg Hotel and Convention
Center as of December 30, 201 1 which constitute 3% 3% 8fi0/0,and 61%, respectively of the
consolidated totals. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished
to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included in thc Schaumburg Hotel and
Convention Center Fund, is based solely on the report of the other auditors.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditina Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United Slates. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examin~ng,on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the ovcrall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the report of the other auditors provide a
reasonable basis for our opinions. The financial statements of the Renaissance Schaumburg Hotel and
Convention Center were not audited in accordance with Government Auditinq Standards.
In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements referred
to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the Village of Schaumburg as of April 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and,
where applicable. cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
As described in Note 1, the Village adopted the provision of GAS0 Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions effective May 1, 201 1.
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Honorable President and Board of Trustees
Village of Schaumburg

In accordance with Government Auditincr Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 4,
2012 on our consideration of the Village of Schaumburg's internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditinq Standards and should be considered in assessing
the results of our audit.
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, the schedules of funding progress, the schedules of employer contribution and
the general fund, the developer contribution fund, and the refuse disposal fund budgetary comparison
schedules as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, allhough not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economical, or historical context. We and the
other auditors have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Village of Schaumburg's basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund
financial statements, schedules and supplemental data as listed in the table of contents are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedurcs, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America by us and other auditors. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Village of Schaumburg's basic financial statements. The introductory section and
statistical section as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of lhe basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not
express an opinion or provide any assurancc on them.
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VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30,2012

As the management of the Village of Schaumburg, Illinois (the "Village"), we offer readers of the Village's
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Village for the fiscal
year ended April 30, 2012. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction
with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which may be found in the
Introductory Section of this report.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Assets of the Village exceeded liabilities by $227,464,639.
The Village's total net assets increased by $106,048 during the year.
Combined revenue totaled $169,279,437, an increase of 0.53% from the preceding year.
Overall expenses totaled $169,173,389, a decrease of 0.76% from the preceding year.
As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Village's governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $63,806,943, compared to $57,130,859 reported at April 30,201 I.
For the year ended April 30, 2012, the Village's General Fund reported revenues exceeding
expenditures by $14,747,357. Other financing uses exceeded other financing sources by $3,36 1,66 1,
resulting in a net increase in fund balance of $1 1,385,696. Total fund balance in the General fund
was $41,321,116 at April 30, 2012. Unassigned fund balance in the General Fund totaled
$39,111,788 on April 30, 2012, representing 49.4% of total General Fund expenditures for the
current fiscal year and 43.8% of the 2012113 fiscal year's budget for expenditures.
The Village's Waterworks and Sewerage Fund reported net assets decreasing by $2,732,358.
Operating income before depreciation and amortization expense was $594,280.
The Village's Hotel and Convention Center reported $3,785,402 of operating income before
depreciation and amortization for the fiscal year that began January 1, 20 1 1 and ended December 30,
201 1. Net assets decreased a total of $9,543,410, after factoring in non-operating income of
$5,967,656, interest expense of $11,422,950, and depreciation and amortization expense of
$7,873,5 18.
The Village's total bonded indebtedness decreased by $9,595,000 during the current fiscal year, for a
total of $289,575,000 outstanding at April 30, 2012.
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the Village presents its financial statements so
as to offer two perspectives of its financial position and results of operation. The government-wide
perspective presents financial information for the government as a whole. The fund perspective involves the
presentation of financial information for individual accounting entities established by the Village for specific
purposes. The focus of the fund statements is on major funds. Both perspectives (government-wide and
major fund) address likely user questions, provide a broad basis for comparison (year to year or government
to government), and enhance the Village's accountability.

Government-wide Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
Village of Schaumburg's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.
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The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the Village's assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two being reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Village is improving or deteriorating.
The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Village's net assets changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as an event giving rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the timing of the cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement
for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods.
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Village that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type
activities). The governmental activities of the Village include general government, public safety, highways
and streets, health and welfare, cultural and recreation, and interest expense on debt. The business-type
activities of the Village include waterworks and sewerage, a regional airport, commuter parking lots, a minor
league baseball stadium, and the convention center and hotel.
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 18 through 20 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements
A fund is a group of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds
of the Village can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds.
Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information is useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements,
it is useful to compare the infonnation presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental
funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities.
The Village maintains 21 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Development Contribution Fund, Refuse Disposal Fund,
Olde Schaumburg Centre Special Allocation Fund, and Capital Improvements Fund, all of which are
considered to be "major" funds. Data from the other 16 governmental funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in
the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION A N D ANALYSIS (Continued)
(Unaudited)
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 2 1 through 26 of this report.
Proprietary funds.
The Village maintains two different types of proprietary funds: enterprise funds and
internal service funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Village uses enterprise funds to account for its
water and sewer operations, commuter parking lot, regional airport, minor league baseball stadium, and the
hotel and convention center. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate
costs internally among the Village's various functions. The Village uses internal service funds to account for
its fleet of vehicles, computers and other office equipment, system repairs and improvements to its public
buildings, and insurance programs including property and casualty, workers compensation and health
benefits. The internal service funds have been allocated between the governmental and business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements based on service charges paid into each fund by the
user department.
Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for
the Waterworks and Sewerage Fund, Schaumburg Regional Airport Fund, Schaumburg Baseball Stadium
Fund, and Schaumburg Hotel and Convention Center Fund, all of which are considered to be major funds of
the Village. The Village's Commuter Parking Lot Fund is the only non-major business-type fund.
Conversely, the internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary
fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in this report.
The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 27 through 32 of this report.
Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside of
the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the
resources of those funds are not available to support the Village's own programs. The accounting used for
fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. The Village maintains eight fiduciary funds: the
Police Pension Fund, Firefighters' Pension Fund, Builders Escrow Fund, and Special Service Areas Nine
through Thirteen.
The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 33 and 34 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages
35 through 73 of this report.

Other Information
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information. Included in this report is a budgetary comparison statement for the
General Fund and information regarding the Village's progress in funding its obligation to provide pension
and other postemployment benefits to its employees. Required supplemental information can be found on
pages 75 through 87.
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Amendments to Budget
Amendments to the budget are made througliout the year. The Village Manager, as Budget Officer, is
autliorized to iniple~nenta budget transfer between accounts within tlie same object class, provided it is
within the same department and fund. Numerous transfers were authorized by the Budget Officer during tlie
year. Budget transfers between object classes and any increases or decreases to the total budget must be
approved by the Village Board. The Village Board approved various amendments to the budget on January
24, 2012.

111total, tlie budget for revenues was decreased by $508,569 for a total of $1 77,726,215. The revenue budget
for Schauliiburg Regional Airport Fund was decreased tlie most, with $597,622 removed for the elimination
of fuel sales; however, the associated costs were also removed. Revenues in tlie Star Line TOD TIF fund
were removed to account for the drop in EAV and expected property tax revenue. Revenues in the Energy
Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Fund increased by $1 50,000 to account for a change in tlie grant
structure to a reimbursable grant. Otlier small changes to revenues were also included in tlie amendment.

Expenditures decreased $1,239,335 for a total final expenditure budget of $176,372,734. Some increases
were included and offset by larger decreases. For those increased, the most significant were in tlie General
fund ($324,578) and are due to tlie results of the compensation study, however, contingency accounts were
set-up originally and used to offset tlie increase. Also, expenses in the Risk Management Fund were
increased by $1,204,250 to account for an increase in workers compensation claims. Lastly, various changes
were made to the Olde Schaumburg TIF Fund and 2008 Bond Fund to match the current plan for
expenditures with the remaining bond funds.
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Net Assets
As noted earlier, net assets liiay serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In
the case of tlie Village of Schaumburg, assets exceeded liabilities by $227,464,639 at April 30, 2012.
Following is a table that shows total net assets of tlie Village as of April 30, 2012 with a comparison to tlie
preceding fiscal year.
Table I
Statement of Net Assets
As ofApril 30, 2012 & 2011
(in thousands)
Category
& Other Assets
Current
I
t ~ a ~ i tAssets
al
Total Assets
Current & Other Liabilities
Ilonn-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net
of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

1
1

Governmental
Activities
4130112
4130111
$116,230 $111.463
139.142 1 142.123
255,373
253,586
32,475
35.706
64.122 1
70.941
106,647
96,597

8 1,297
85,94 1
19,261
18,767
53,574
46,876
$158,776 $146,940

Business Type
Activities
4/30/12 1 4/30111

Total

7zFcki-
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The Village's investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery and equipment, and
infrastructure), less any related debt used to acquire those assets still outstanding, is by far the largest portion
of the Village's net assets. As of April 30, 2012, capital assets net of related debt totaled $132,397,948,
representing 58.2% of total net assets. The Village uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the Village's investment in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other resources, since tlie capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.
$19.26 million (or 8.47%) of tlie Village's net assets represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used, such as for debt service, capital projects, and pensions. The remaining
balance of unrestricted net assets, $75,805,961, may be used to meet the Village's ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.
At the end of the current fiscal year, the Village is able to report positive balances in all three categories of
net assets, both for the government as a whole, and for its separate governmental and business-type activities.
The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year.
Net assets invested in capital assets (net of related debt) of $132.4 million decreased $4.14 million from the
preceding year. Net assets invested in capital assets of the business-type activities decreased $8.79 million
due to the payment of scheduled bond principal payments and depreciation expense.
Unrestricted net assets increased by $3,757,186 from the prior year, all of which was in the governmental
activities. Also, revenues exceeded expenditures of the General Fund by $14.7 n~illionthis year due cost
cutting measures and the steady econo~nicrecovery that is boosting sales tax and other revenues. During the
current fiscal year, total net assets of the Village increased by $106,048. A more detailed explanation of the
change in net assets of the governmental activities and business-type activities is provided below.
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Activities
The following table summarizes the revenue and expenses of Village activities.

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
Fiscal Years Ended April 30,
2012 & 2011 (in thousands)
Category
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services
Operating Grants
Capital Grants & Contributions
General Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Other general revenues
Total Revenues
Expenses
General Government
Public Safety
Highways & Streets
Health & Welfare
Culture & Recreation
Interest on long-term debt
Water & Sewer
Airport
Baseball Stadium
Hotel & Convention Center
Commuter Parking:
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets before
transfers
Transfers (net)
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - May 1
Net Assets - April 30

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities

Total

Governnzental Activities. As is typical for governmental activities of local governments, program revenues
cover a very small percentage of program expenses, with general revenues covering the majority of expenses.
For 201 1/12, governmental program expenses of $96,908,965 exceeded program revenues of $7,978,081 by
$88,930,884. General revenues made up all of the deficiency.
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Despite a moderate recovery in tax and intergovernmental revenues, the previous few years of declining
revenues has compelled the Village to reduce expenses wherever possible without seriously diminishing the
level of services provided to the public. For 201 1/12 expenses of the governmental activities remained
relatively stable and increased only $1 11,737 or 0.1%. Total revenues decreased by just under $1 million,
however, that includes a $3 million impairment of a land asset held for resale due to falling property values
and $2.7 million less in property tax revenue to the General fund.
Overall, revenues increased, Home Rule Sales tax increased by $1 million and Food and Beverage taxes
increased $221,327. Intergovernmental revenues increased by 5.4%, attributable to an increase of $1.38
million in Sales Tax. Charges for services increased by $283,000, or 6.4% and the increases were spread
amongst all items in this category. The following graph shows a breakdown of revenues by type.
Revenue of Governmental Activities
1 ..I
rnr

ll

II1axes

Intergovernmental

o Service Charges
Grants
Other Revenue

Expenses related to governmental activities remained relatively stable and increased only $1 11,737 or 0.1%
from the preceding year. General government expenses increased $1.8 million (9.8%) primarily due to the
creation of the Refuse Disposal Fund, generating and increase of expenses $2.8 million to absorb the costs of
residential garbage collection within the Village. Most of the other funds saw either slight increases or
moderate decreases due to cost savings measures. The following graph shows the breakdown of
Governmental expenses by activity.

Expenses of Governmental Activities

General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
E Health and welfare

Culture and recreation
Interest on debt
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Business-Type Activities.
For business-type activities, net assets decreased a total of $1 1,730,411.
Program expenses of $72,264,424 exceeded program revenues of $54,89 1,940 by $17,372,484. Depreciation
and amortization expenses of $10,876,306 account for the majority of the deficit, as the Village has not
historically funded depreciation through current user charges. The hotel and convention center operations
experienced a $1.67 million loss (excluding depreciation expense) due to underperforming revenues.

Revenues associated with business-type activities totaled $60.9 million, an increase of $1.8 million, or 3.0%
from the preceding year. Charges for services increased $2 million, or 3.9% to $54.9 million. Water and
sewer user charges generated $19.5 million, 3.9% more than last year. Airport operations generated
$258,091 less revenue (35.5%) due to the decision to outsource fuel sales. Hotel and convention center
revenues increased $1.4 million, or 4.4%, mostly due to a $1 million increase in hotel room sales, in addition
to boosted restaurant and lounge revenue.
Tax revenue reported in the Hotel and Convention Center Fund totaled $5.9 million, an increase of $204,750
or 3.6%, from the $5.7 million reported last year, resulting from a modest increase in all shared tax revenues.
Expenses of the business-type activities totaled $72,264,424, a decrease of $1.4 million, or 1.9% from the
preceding year.
The following table summarizes the financial results of the various business-type activities operated by the
Village.
Table 3
Change in Net Assets
Business-Type Activities
Fiscal Year Ended April 30,2012
(In Thousands)

Water
Sewer
Program Revenue
Ex~enses
Net Change
Non-Operating Inc/(Exp)
Transfers In (Out)

$

Change in Net Assets

$ (2,732)

19,481
21,147
(1,666)
(103)
(963)

1

I

1

R-~I
Airport

726
700
(26)

$

~asetmil

378
545
(167)
(24)
569

$

1

$

37

$

378

1

m
$

r

34,023
38,111
(4,088)
(5,455)

$ (9,543)

Commuter
Parklag
284
222
62

$

1

$

63

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE VILLAGE'S FUNDS
Governmental Funds

At April 30, 2012, the governmental funds had combined fund balances of $63,806,943, an increase of
$6,676,084, or 1 1.7%, from the prior year. Approximately 6 1% ($39,103,888) constitutes unassigned fund
balance, which is available for spending at the Village's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is
restricted or assigned, to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been
committed: I) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders for the previous year, 2) to pay debt service, or 3)
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for a variety of other restrictive purposes. Fund balance of the General Fund increased from $29,935,420 last
year to $4 1,32 1,116 due to stable revenues and expenses that outperformed budget expectations.
Additionally, a reduction in transfers out and establishment of the Refuse Disposal fund aided the increase in
fund balance.
General Fund. The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the Village. At April 30, 2012, total
fund balance was $41,321,116, of which $39,111,788 was classified as unassigned. As a measure of the
General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to
total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 49.4% of total expenditures, while total fund
balance represents 52.2% of expenditures. The Village's fund balance policy states that the General Fund's
unassigned fund balance benchmark is 40% of the subsequent year's budgeted expenditures and other
financing uses. As of April 30, 2012, the Village's unassigned fund balance represented 43.8% of budgeted
expenditures and other financing uses for the 201 211 3 fiscal year. The unassigned fund balance benchmark
was increased from 25% to 40% several years ago due to a heavy reliance on elastic revenue sources to fund
General Fund operations.

Fund balance of the General Fund increased by $1 1,385,696 during the current fiscal year. The economy is
showing signs of improvement, however, the village remains steadfast in its commitment to plan effectively,
contain costs responsibly, maintain service levels, and reduce the property tax levy whenever possible.
Refuse Disposal Fund: To offset some of the financial impact of the property tax levy, the Village Board
decided to assume responsibility for residential refuse collection payments. The Refuse Disposal Fund was
created to account for the financial resources associated with providing this service, with funding for fiscal
year 201 1/12 directly provided by property tax revenues.
OIde Sckaumburg Centre Special Allocation Fund. This fund was created in 1989 to account for the
revenues and expenditures related to the redevelopment of the Village's Town Square area. A total of
$182,635 was expended during 201 1/12 on the redevelopment project. A separate, non-major fund is used to
account for debt service payments related to this project.
Capital Improvements Fund. The Capital Improvetnents Fund was created to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and improvements.
Expenditures exceeded revenues by $57,019 and over $4 million of capital improvements were completed
this year.

Proprietary Funds

At April 30, 2012, net assets of the proprietary funds totaled $65,956,522. This is a reduction of $1 1,798,121
from the prior year. Following is a brief discussion of the financial results of the major proprietary funds.
Waterworks and Sewerage Fund:
The net assets of the fund decreased $2,732,358 to a total of
$37,315,134. Cash and investments at April 30, 2012 totaled $4,766,519, a decrease of $708,505. Operating
revenues of $19,481,871 increased 3.2% over the previous year. Revenue from water and sewer billings
increased 4% from the prior year. There was a 3% rate increase that took effect at the beginning of the year
and a 1.8% reduction in water consumption during the year.

Operating expenses (including depreciation) of $2 1,147,522 were 9% higher than the previous year. Salary
and benefits expenses increased 4.9% due to contractual agreed upon increases. Contractual services were
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up 4.5%, due mostly to an increase in the cost of water purchased from the City of Chicago through the
Northwest Suburban Municipal Joint Action Water Agency and increased funding to the Vehicle
Replacement Fund. A total of $963,750 was transferred to the Capital Improvements Fund in 201 1/12 as a
distribution of profit equating to 5% of revenues.

Scltaurnburg Regional Airport Fund: The Airport Fund recorded a net profit of $36,596 this fiscal year,
and increased to $21 million in Net Assets. Operating income before depreciation was $348,334. The
Village decided to outsource the sale of fuel to the Northwest Flyers (NWF) and as such also reduced the
expense of fuel purchases, additionally; the Village collects rent from NWF for the lease of the fuel farm.
Scltaumburg Baseball Stadium Fund: The Baseball Stadium Fund reported a $378,083 increase in net
assets, after depreciation expense of $366,860. Operating revenues of $377,535 fell short of the $392,521
budget. The most significant impact to the fund this fiscal year was signing a new team (the Schaumburg
Boomers) to occupy the stadium. A number of renovations and maintenance improvements were made to the
stadium this year and the Village continues to co-own the stadium with the Schaumburg Park District.
The Village-owned 500 room hotel and 150,000 square foot
Hotel and Convention Center Fund:
convention center opened for business on July 17, 2006. As explained in the notes to the financial
statements, the fiscal year-end of the Hotel and Convention Center Fund was established as the Friday closest
to December 3 1" to coincide with the fiscal year of Renaissance Hotel Management Company, the facility's
operating manager. The CAFR for the year ended April 30, 2012 includes the financial results of the hotel
and convention center for the year ended December 30, 201 1 (the "20 1 1 calendar year").
The financing plan approved by the Village Board anticipated the operating revenues of the hotel covering
only a portion of the debt service on the bonds issued to fund construction. The balance was expected to be
covered by taxes directly generated by the property and other Village-wide tax revenues. For the first few
years of its operation, revenues exceeded projections, and the Village was able to grow its reserves in this
fund. The recession that began in 2007 continues to hinder recovery in the hospitality industry and the
Village's hotel and convention center was no exception; net assets of the hotel decreased by $9,543,410 in
2011.
Operating revenues from the hotel and convention center totaled $34,022,567, a slight increase of 4.4% from
the previous year. Operating income before depreciation and amortization expense was $3,785,402,
compared to $3,072,081 reported last year. Non-operating revenue recorded in the Hotel and Convention
Center Fund totaled $5,967,656, consisting of $21,53 1 of investment income and $5,946,125 from various
tax revenues earmarked for a portion of the hotel and convention center's debt service. Non-operating
interest expenses were $1 1,422,950.

Fiduciary Funds
Police and Firefiglzters' Pension Funds: The Village's two single-employer pension plans experienced
modest growth in the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012. The Police Pension Fund reported an increase of
$1,254,397 in net assets, with net investment earnings of $1,533,3 1 1, or 1.9% growth. The Firefighters'
Pension Fund reported an increase in net assets of $3,333,998, with net investment earnings of $3,548,586,
or 4.2% growth.
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GENERAL FUND HIGHLIGHTS
Amendments to Budget
As mentioned earlier, amendments to the budget are made throughout the year. The Village Manager, as
Budget Officer, is authorized to implement a budget transfer between accounts within the same object class,
provided it is within the same department and fund. The Village Board approved various amendments to the
budget on January 24,201 2, including the following changes to the General Fund.
Adjustments to revenues were minimal, with increases of $103,235 for additional licenses and permits, grant
funds and Septemberfest revenues. Overall, budgeted revenues for General Fund increased from
$90,646,386 to $90,749,621. Budgeted expenditures and other financing uses increased by $364,720, the
most significant changes were adjustments resulting from the comprehensive compensation study.

Change in Fund Balance
When the original budget was adopted in April of 2012, a surplus of $5.3 million was expected for the
General Fund. With the budget amendment, the expected surplus decreased slightly to $5.0 million. Staff
continued to use cost cutting measures and as revenues increased, the year-end results reflect a much larger
than expected surplus. Fund Balance for General Fund showed a healthy increase of $1 1.4 million.
Revenues and other financing sources came in at $93.9 million for the year, $3.2 million more than the
original budget and revised budget. Expenditures and other financing uses totaled $82.5 million, which was
$2.8 million less than the original budget and $3.1 million less than the revised budget. The following table
summarizes General Fund revenues and expenditures, with a comparison to budget, for the fiscal year ended
April 30,2012.
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Table 4
General Fund Budgetary Highlights
Fiscal Year Ended April 30,2012
(In Thousands)

Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Grants
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Sub-total revenues
Other fmancing sources
Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources

$ 47,482

47,482 $ 48,669
2,602
2,508
2,557
33,856
35,579
33,856
4,562
4,704
4,562
1,175
1,164
1,175
148
467
104
44
80
80
798
83 1
845
$ 90,646 $ 90,750 $ 93,934
35
38
18
$ 90,664 $ 90,785 $ 93,972
$

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Sub-total expenditures
Other fmancing uses
Total Expenditures & Other Financing Uses

Change in Fund Balance

The following table shows how the major tax and intergovernmental revenues of the General Fund have
changed over the past two years.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

Table 5
Major Tax and Intergovernmental Revenues - General Fund

Hotel Tax
Home Rule Sales Tax
Food & Beverage Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Property Tax-Corporate
Intergovernmental
State Sales Tax
Sate Income Tax

12.55%
2,439
7.66%
18,885
5.57%
3,809
1,360 -13.43%
15,232 frst year

2,585
19,874
4,031
1,449
12,523

5.99%
5.24%
5.83%
6.54%
-17.78%

Most major taxes experienced a moderate increase in FY 201 1/12. However, property taxes distributed to
the General fund decreased almost 18%; this is due to the establishment of the Refuse Disposal fund and a
Village Board planned decrease in the property tax levy. Previously, property tax revenues received for
refuse collection were deposited in the General fund and used to make payment for the service. With the
establishment of a separate fund, all property tax collections received for this service are deposited directly
into that fund.
Expenditures in almost every service area came in under budget, with total spending of $82.5 million coming
in 3.8% less than final budget. The positive budget variance in spending can be attributed to unfilled or
eliminated vacant positions and close scrutiny of all discretionary spending. Services levels were not
reduced in any material way.

CAPITAL ASSETS
Table 6
Capital Assets
As of April 30,2012 and 2011
(in thousands)
Governmental

VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION A N D ANALYSIS (Continued)
(Unaudited)
As can be seen in the above table, capital asset purchases throughout the year were minimal in most
categories, with the exceptions being infrastructure, which increased by $1.4 million, and machinery and
equipment, which increased $4 million. The increase to infrastructure is due to roadway improvements and
the increase to machinery and equipment is due to the purchase of several pieces of necessary equipment that
had been delayed in previous years. Overall, net capital assets decreased by $13.2 million as accumulated
depreciation increased by $15.5 million. The Village's buildings and infrastructure are sufficient at the
present time to service the public for years to come. However, there will always be maintenance expenses
associated with the Village's capital assets.
Total capital assets of the Village are valued at $691.9 million. Accumulated depreciation of $273 million
brings the net value of capital assets down to $418.9 million at April 30,2012.
Further information regarding the Village's capital assets can be found in Note 5 of the notes to the financial
statements on pages 49 through 50 of this report.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At April 30, 2012, the Village of Schaumburg had total bonded debt outstanding of $289,575,000, a
reduction of $9,595,000 from the preceding year. All of the Village's bonded debt is backed by the full-faith
and credit of the Village. The Village has both fixed rate and variable rate debt outstanding. The following
table summarizes the type of debt outstanding as of the end of both the current and preceding fiscal years.
Table 7
Total Bonded Debt
As of April 30,2012 and 2011
(in thousands)

The Village advance refunded two of its outstanding bonds payable during the fiscal year. The Series 201 1
General Obligation Refunding bonds were sold at a premium of $21,587 and present value savings of
$1,127,455, the Series 2004A bonds are now considered defeased. The Series 2012 General Obligation
Refunding bonds were sold at a premium of $2,198,201 and present value savings of $1,137,931 and the
Series 2005A bonds are now considered defeased. The Village retired $9,595,000 of total outstanding bonds
during the year.
The interest rate on the tax-exempt variable rate debt was 0.21% as of April 30, 2012, compared to 0.307%
on April 30, 201 1. The interest rate on the taxable variable rate debt was 0.265% on April 30, 2012,
compared to 0.323% one year earlier.
As an Illinois home-rule community, the Village is not subject to any debt limitation. The Village of
Schaumburg7sgeneral obligation bonds had been rated AA+ by Standard and Poor's, since 1987. In April of

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION A N D ANALYSIS (Continued)
(Unaudited)
2010 Moody's Investors Service announced it had recalibrated state and local government bond ratings, and
changed the Village's bond rating from AA+ to Aaa, the highest bond rating available.
Additional information on the Village's long-term debt can be found in Note 7 on pages 52 through 58 of this
report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET

The fiscal year ended April 30, 2012 was a positive year for the Village. Through careful planning,
recovering revenues, and cost stabilization measures, the Village added over $1 1 million to fund balance of
the General fund. Growth in sales taxes, hotel taxes, and food and beverage taxes is showing a healthy
increase back towards pre-recessionary levels. The Village Board imposed a property tax for the first time in
the Village's fifty-three year history in December of 2009. As promised by the Village Board, the levy for
the 201 1 tax year was reduced by 6%. The 201 1 tax levy will be used to: (1) fund Police and Fire pension
fund obligations, (2) provide $971,338 for debt service on the Series 2010B general obligation bonds, (3)
provide $4.2 million for residential refuse disposal, which residents were previously paying directly to a
refuse hauler, and (4) support general fund operations. The 201 1 tax levy is extended and collected by the
counties in fiscal year 2013. The Village estimates that the 201 1 levy will result in a tax rate of $0.597 per
$100 of equalized assessed valuation.
The Village's tax base remains strong, the 2010 equalized assessed value for property tax purposes (the most
recent information available) totaled $4,049,712,606, of which 40.7% was residential, 46.5% was
commercial and 12.8% was industrial. Vacancy rates in the Village remain slightly higher than normal, but
are continuing to show improvement as the following chart illustrates.
Table 8
Office. Commercial, and Industrial Vacancv Rates
Current Total
June 30,
June 30,
Square Ft.
2009
8.6 millio~i
9.9%
10.9%

Sector
Retail
Office
-

--

Industrial

1

12.1 million

23.9%

19.4%

10.2 million

1 1.9%

11.7%

1 8.9%

1

10.1%

20121
June 30,

T

During the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012 the Village saw two major businesses close or relocate to other
communities according to Illinois WARN Reports. However, the Village also saw many new businesses
move into the community, including Sellstrom Manufacturing (75 employees), PGA Tour Superstore (50
employees), Thermos (50 employees), Buffalo Wild Wings (45 employees), Information Builders (30
employees), Wickets Bar and Grill (30 employees), Con-form Industries (25 employees), Energy Parts
Solutions (25 employees), International Skin Beauty Academy (20 employees), and Rohrman University (20
employees).
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors, and creditors with a general
overview of the Village's finances and to demonstrate the Village's accountability for the money it receives.
Questions concerning this report or requests for additional financial information should be directed to Lisa
Happ, Director of Finance, Village of Schaurnburg, 10 1 Schaumburg Court, Schaumburg, IL 60 193.

VlLLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
April 30, 2012

Primary Government
Governmental Business-Type
Activities
Activities
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables, net of allowance where applicable
Property taxes
Locally imposed taxes
Customer accounts
Unbilled services
Accrued interest
Other
Prepaid items
Inventories
Deposits
Due from other governments
Internal balances
Due from fiduciary funds
Advances to fiduciary funds
Land held for resale
Net pension asset
Capital assets
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation
Bond issuance costs. net of amortization
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued interest
Accrued payroll
Other liabilities
Unearned revenue
Long-term liabilities
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for
Debt service
Highways and streets
Public safety
Traffic impact
TIF area development
Other
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Total

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Expenses

FUNCTIONSIPROGR AMS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Interest on debt

Program Revenues
Operating
Capital
Charges
Grants and
Grants and
for Services Contributions Contributions

Total governmental activities
Business-Type Activities
Waterworks and sewerage
Schaumburg regional airport
Schaumburg baseball stadium
Schaumburg hotel and convention center
Commuter parking lot
Total business-type activities
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
General Revenues
Taxes
Property
Telecommunications
Home rule sales
Hotellmotel
Real estate transfer tax
Amusement
Food and beverage
Other
Intergovernmental - Unrestricted
Personal property replacement tax
Roadlbridge tax
Sales tax
Use tax
State income tax
Motor fuel tax
Other
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Impairment of land held for resale
Transfers in (out)
Total
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, MAY 1

NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

See accompanying notes lo financial statements
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Assets
Primmy Government
Governmental Business-Type
Activities

Activities

Toral

TOTAL ASSETS

Lorn receivable
Due froni other governments
Due from fiduciary hnds
Due from other funds
Advances to other funds
Prepaid items
Land hdd for resale

Property taxes
Locally imposed taxes
Fines and fees
Accrued interest
Otker
Inventories

Receivables

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Inveqents

General

Development
Contribution

Refuse
Disposal

April 30,20 12

Olde
Schaurnburg
Nonmajor
Total
Centre Special
Capital
Governmental Governmental
Allocation Improvements
Funds
Funds

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BALANCE SHEET

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS

TOTAL LlABlLITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

Unassigd
G m l
Capita1projects funds
Total fund balances

G d
Special revenue funds
Debt s~:wice:
funds
Capital projects h d s

Assigned

Otfier

Debt service
Highway and streets
Capital projects
Traffic impact
TIF area development

Publi~safety

Restricted

Nonspendable
Inventories
Prepaid items
toan receivable

FUND BALANCES

Total liabilities

Dueto d t e r f i ~ d s
Due to o&rs misceIlaneous
Advances fiom other hnds

Mher liabilities
Unemed revenue

ACCOWIS
payable
Accrued payroll

umams

General

Rehse
Disposal

- 22 -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Development
Contribution

Olde
Schaumburg
Nonmajor
Total
Centre Special
Capital
Governmental Governmental
Allocation Improvements
Funds
Funds

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
April 30, 2012

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported in the governmental funds
Bond issuance costs and premiums/discounts on bonds
are expensed in governmental funds but capitalized and
amortized in the statement of net assets
Interest payable is not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds
Net pension assets are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in governmental funds
Net postemployment obligations are not funded and,
therefore, are not reported in governmental funds
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds
General obligation bonds
Compensated absences payable
The net assets of the internal service funds are
included in the governmental activities in the
statement of net assets
NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Total expnditrrfes

Capital outlay

Misceaaneous

EXPENDITURES
C u m
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
,Debt service
Principal
hterest
Bond issuance casts

Total revenues

MisceilmeQus

Contriilons
Investment income

Intergovernmental
Chargesfor services
Fines and forf'ehs
Grants

Licenses and permits

REVEWES
Ttuces

General

Development
Contribution
Refuse
Disposal

OIde
Schaumburg
Nonmajor
Total
Centre Special
Capital
Governmental Governmental
Allocation
Improvements
Funds
Funds

For the Year Ended April 30,20 12

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,EXPENDlTUWS AND
CHANGES IN mTWD BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

F W D BALANCES, APRIL 30

FUND BALANCES, MAY 1

NET CHANGE M F W D BALANCES

T d other financing sources (uses)

Relbnding bond proweds
Premium on bonds issued
Payment to escrow agent

Transfa (a&)

Tmdkts in

OTKER E M N C W G SOURCES (USES)

IMFAIRMEMT OF LAND HELD FOR
RESALE

2,442,25 1

2,923,136
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See accompanying notes to financial statements

(3,36 1,661)

Refuse
Disposal

(518,592) $(2,843,419) $

Development
Contribution

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
$ 14,747,357 $

General

963,750

607,989

$ (1,020,769) $ (4,363,048) $

652.329

8,924,665

Olde
Nonmajor
Total
Schaumburg
Centre Special
Capital
Governmental Governmental
Allocation Improvements
Funds
Funds

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended April 30,20 12

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures, however, they are
capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities
Capital assets
Changes in net pension assets are reported only in the statement of activities
The issuance of long-term debt is reported as an other financing source in governmental
funds but as an increase in principal outstanding in the statement of activities
Governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar
items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized
in the statement of activities
Issuance costs on bonds issues
Premium on bonds issued
Issuance cost amortization
Premium amortization
Discount amortization
Advance refunding of bond issuances are reported as other financing use in
governmental funds. However, advance refunding are considered a change
in long term liabilities in the statement of activities
Deferred loss on refunding
Deferred loss on refunding amortization
The repaymentlrefunding of the principal portion of long-term debt payable
is reported as an expenditurelother financing use when dueldefeased in governmental
funds but as a reduction of principal outstanding in the statement of activities
Debt service payments
Bonds defeased
Changes in net postemployment obligations are reported only in the statement
of activities
Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds:
Depreciation expense
Changes in accrued interest payable
Changes in compensated absences
The change in net assets of certain internal service activities in governmental funds
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
See accompanying notes to financial statemenls
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rn

Total assets

Totd nonCuaePzias&

Due &omather governmints
Bond issuance eosff, net ofzimortizat~on
Discoumt mbands iswed
Wet noncurrent mds

Advance to 0 t h funds

Other

Less accumulated depreciation
Net capital awls

Nondqmciablc
Depreciable

Capital Assets
Canstmction 'inp r q p s

NONCURRENT ASSETS

Due from other funds
Due from orher governments
Advance to other funds
P W d e#penses
fwentory
TOMI
w e n t assets

Deposits

Wer

A m e d interest

Customw afxowts
UnbiIld services

Rmivahks
Locally imposed taxes

tnv~mments

CURRENT A S S m
Cash and cash quivaleels

Waterworks
and
Sewerage

Schaurnburg
Regional
Airport

Schaumburg
Baseball
Stadium

Schaumburg
Nonmajor
Hotel and
Enterprise Fund
Convention
Commuter
Center
Parking lot

Business-Type Activities

STATEMENTOF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMRIJRG, LLINOIS

Total

Internal
Service Funds

Activities

Governmental

Total

- 28 -

See accompanying notes to financ~alstatements

2.73 1.997

Schaumburg
Nonmajor
Hotel and Enterprise Fund
Convention
Commuter
Center
Parking lot

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund act~vitlesrelated to enterprise funds

Schaumburg
Baseball
Stadium

65,956,522

Schaumburg
Regional
Airport

TOTAL NET =SETS

U d u e d (deficit)

NET AS~m
Itrwmd bl capital assets, net of r&md debt

Total iwies

LONG-TERM LMBILITLES
Genetal obligation variable
rate demand bonds payable
G d o M i g a t i o n bonds payable
C~todaa,rncrs
Ptembunon bonds issued, net of amoitization

CIaims pa2&le
Compen@ed absences
Othet liabilities

GeneraI obligation bonds payable
Taxes payable

rate demand bonds pyabfe

Gened obligath variable

Dw to o l b s

Acawdpyroll
Accrued interest payable
E f d @Value
Duet6*&nd8

Accounts payable

CURRENT LIABUlTES

Waterworks
and
Sewerage

Business-Type Activities

$ 20,323,274

Service Funds

Intend

Activities

Govemmet~tal

18,887,591

Total 6@ng expenses excluding
depreciation and amortization

DEPRECIATIW AND AMORTIZATION

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

4,309,985
423,09 1
11,171,024
5 14,504
2,468,987

OPERATING EXPENSES EXCLUDING
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTEATION
fersonnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Administrative charge by General Fund
Other operating expenses

Total operating revenues

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Tap on fees
Miscellaneous

Waterworks
and
Sewerage

177,555

50,000

29,439
377,717

5,530
122,025

Schaumburg
Baseball
Stadium

140,370
13,204
194,704

Schaumburg
Regional
Airport

30,237,165

277,953

29,959,212

Center

Convention

Schamburg
Hotel and

Business-Type Activities

For the Year Eaded Aprlt 30,2012

$T#TEMEklT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN MET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

168,145

39,568
128,577

Nonma~or
Enterprise Fund
Commuter
Parking lot

49,848,173

4,450,355
48 1,393
41,575,542
5 14,504
2.826.379

Total

1.673.956

h87.81 I

I4.9.;h. 145

Service F ~ l d s

Intern1

Govanmenttil
Activities

1

(102,957)

10,975

Schaumburg
Regional
Airport

(23,577)

Schaumburg
Baseball
Stadium

(5,455,294)

Change in net assets of business-type activities

Center

Convention

- 30-
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48 1

Commuter
Parking lot

Schaurnbug
Nonmajor
Hotel and Enterprise Fund

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds

Change in net assets

NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

NET ASSETS. MAY

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TRANSFERS
Transfes in
Transfers (out)
Total transfers

WCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS
AND CONTRIBUTIONS

Telecommunicationstax
Hotel tax
Home rule sales tau
Sales tax
Food and beverage tax
Other income
Interest expense
Gain (lass) on disposal of capital assets
Total nonaperating income (expenses)

Amusement tax

NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
Investment income

Waterworks
and
Sewerage

Business-Type Activities

(5,570,372)

Total

428,099

90,465

Internal
Service Funds

Governmental
Activities

Net m h froM (for)investing,activities

tnvatmant income received

Pmhase o f invesmnts
Prowds from sales of invatmats

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESlNG ACTIVITIES

Net,cash ftom (far) capita! and relwd fmcutcing activities

Acquisition of capital asgs
ConEtibution afcapaal awts
Sale of capid assets
I n t d paid

hymens on borlds prtyablc

CASH FLOWS FROM 'CAPITAL AND IBlATED
FWp\NCWO A C n Y ITlES
IntetgovwnmmtalInsomu

Net w h from (far) qmaaing aivities

Rm&iptsfrom nrsurmers and usem
Receipts from Interfa~dservice Q'mWofls
RePipO Porn r n l ~ l ~ c arue sm w s
R d p t s of flmdsheld L r oth&s
Paylnem for irltefmd seruice tmuctiornsPaplent supgIii
Paymentsro empla.yw

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING A c Z T W E S

(552,008)

Waterworks
and
Sewerage

(309,976)

Schaumburg
Regional
Airport

(746,223)

Schaumburg
Baseball
Stadium

(12,095,700)

-

Schaumburg
Nonmajor
Hotel and
Enterprise Fund
Convention
Commuter
Center
Parking lot

Business-Type Activities

For the Y w Ended April 482012

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

SATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(13,703,907)

Total

( 3 1-11 (1011

Internal
Service Funds

Governmental
Activities

TOTAL NONCASH TRANSACTIONS

SUPPLEMENTAL S f f E D W OF MONCASH
INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FWANCING ACTIVITIES
Inmase ( d m ) a r value of investments

NET CASH FROM (FOR)OPERATING ACTIVITIES

OthetSSetS

toe-m

~marrpedr~remte

Deposits
Prepaid hems
Invanmy
Accounts payable
A c M payroll
C k payable

f

S

$

(39) $

(39) $

361,741

-

213:599

-

(50.000)

15,023
17>528

63,619

366,860

$

$

$

(166.880) $

$

(287) $

(287) $

4:867.373

1,354.465

(8.0 15)
(20,081)
(244.398)

7.873,5 18

(4.088.116) $

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(433) $

(433) $

648,173

(344)

$

$

$

(74) $

(74) $

115:525 $

(15)

(231)

53,284

62,487

(833)

(833)

6,206.41 1

(34.977)
(344)
1.37 1,993

(248,369)
(2.05 1)
(4,829)
(20.08 1)
60,269
30.526

10.876.306
10.507

(5.832.539)

S

%

$

( 1,652)

(t .652)

(344,475)

386,737

166,307

1,502,881
222,862

(206,739)

5348,613
485.882

6,999.574

9.538.083

5,950344

792

792

1 1:66 1.609
$

S

275.206

6,050,144

568.540
(963.750)
6,485.881
58,378
101,100
(200,005)

9.454.768
$

$

Internal
Service Funds

(Ma331)

-

Total

(2,123.526)

190,289
268.969

$

Nonmajor
Enterprise Fund
Commuter
Parking lot

Governmental
Activities

210,676

6,285,853

(200,005)

6.485.88 1
(23)

-

(2,455,194)

$

$

78,680

61 1,194

42,654

568,540

(80,102)

60,958

(309,096)
(2,05 1)
3,186
321.165
30,526

322.713

25,621

2,259,93 1
10,507

$

(1.665.651) $

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA'IRJG ACTIVITIES
$
Operating income(loss)
Adjustments to m c i l e operating income (loss)
to net cash from (far) operating &ties

Depreciatianand moltfiation
Other nonoperatirrg income (expanse)
Changes in
Receivables

1,230,305 $

$

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,APRIL 30

$

553,353 $

741,897

999,449

5,421

-

-

5.42 1

CASH AM)CASH E Q U I V A L m , MAY 1

(852.324)

10,326
101,100

---

(188,544)

>

- 5
(963,750)

230,856

S

Schaumburg
Regional
Airport

ChSH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

NET MCREASE (DECREASE) M

U,&SC;LgOY*ILLLIIO1,W LllWUlCP

Net cash from (for) nonca ital financingaet~vities

Jndummt fees

CASH nows FROM NOWCAPITAL
FWANCING ACTiMTES
T W i in
T d e r out
hkqovmm&d I U C O ~ ~
hlmfwl transfers
Specia! micem a advanw

Waterworks
and
Sewerage

Business-Type Activities
Schaumburg
Schaumburg
Hotel and
Baseball
Convention
Stadium
Center

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
April 30, 2012

Pension
Trust
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
U.S. government obligations
U.S. agency obligations
Mutual funds
Corporate bonds
Municipal bonds
Equity securities
Receivables
Accrued interest
Other
Prepaid items
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Deposits
Unearned property tax receivable
Advance from other funds
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST
FOR PENSION BENEFITS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Agency

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
PENSION TRUST FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30,2012

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer
Plan members
Creditable service transfer
Total contributions
Investment income
Net appreciation in fair value
of investments
Interest and dividends
Total investment gain
Less investment expense
Net investment gain
Total additions
DEDUCTIONS
Benefits
Administrative
Total deductions
NET INCREASE
NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST
FOR PENSION BENEFITS
May 1
April 30

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2012

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The Village of Schaumburg, Illinois (the Village) was incorporated on March 7, 1956. The Village
operates under a board-manager form of government as a home rule community (as defined by the State of
Illinois Constitution) and provides the following services as authorized by its charter: public safety (police
and fire), highway and street maintenance, water and sewer utility, public improvements, planning and
zoning, health and social services, culture, recreation and general governmental administrative services.
The accompanying financial statements of the Village have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as applied to government units (hereinafter
referred to as generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)). The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting
and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Village's accounting policies are described
below.
The Village of Schaumburg's fiscal year end is April 30 of each year. The accompanying financial
statements of the Village are for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012. The Schaumburg Hotel and
Convention Center has a fiscal year-end as of the Friday closest to December 31 in any calendar year,
effective with the fiscal period beginning May 1, 2006. Amounts included in this report are as of and for
the year ended December 30,201 1.
Reporting Entity
The financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, as well as its component units,
which are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary government
are financially accountable. Financial accountability is defined as:
1) Appointment of a voting majority of the component unit's board, and either a) the ability to
impose will by the primary government, or b) the possibility that the component unit will provide a
financial benefit to, or impose a financial burden on, the primary government; or
2) Fiscal dependency on the primary government.

Blended Component Units
Police Pension Plan: The Village's police employees participate in the Police Pension Plan, which is
governed by a separate board. The Village is obligated to fund the Police Pension Plan costs based
upon actuarial valuations.
Firefighters' Pension Plan: The Village's firefighter employees participate in the Firefighters'
Pension Plan, which is governed by a separate board. The Village is obligated to fund the
Firefighters' Pension Plan costs based upon actuarial valuations.
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1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
b. Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting
The accounts of the Village are organized based on funds, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures, or expenses, as
appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based on
the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled. Funds are classified into the following categories: governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary.
Governmental Funds
Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the Village are
financed. The Village's expendable financial resources (except those accounted for in proprietary
funds) are accounted for through governmental funds. The measurement focus is based upon
determination of changes in financial position, rather than upon net income determination. The
following are the Village's governmental fund types:
General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Village. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Special Revenue Funds - The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally restricted or
committed to expenditures for specified purposes.
Debt Service Funds - The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of, general obligation long-term debt principal, interest, and
related costs (other than those financed by proprietary funds).
Capital Projects Funds - The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources
to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital items (other than those financed
by proprietary funds).
Proprietary Funds
Proprietary Funds are used to account for the Village's ongoing activities that are similar to those
found in the private sector. The measurement focus is based on the determination of net income.
These funds account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed
or recovered primarily through user charges or (b) where the governing body has decided that
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.
The
following are the Village's proprietary fund types:
Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds provide goods and services to customers outside the
primary government.
Internal Service Funds - Internal Service Funds are used to account for goods and services
where the customers are within the primary government.
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1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNLFlCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of Presentation

- Fund

Accounting (Continued)

Fiduciary Funds
Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the Village in a trust capacity or as an agent
for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, andlor other funds. The Village
utilizes pension trust funds and agency funds, which are generally used to account for assets that the
Village holds in a fiduciary capacity or on behalf of others as their agent.
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Village. The effect of
material interfund activity has been eliminated from these statements. Interfund services provided
and used are not eliminated in the process of consolidation. Governmental activities, which normally
are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expense of a given function,
segment, or program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers
or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a
given function or segment and 2) grants and shared revenues that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.
The Village reports the following major governmental funds:
The General Fund is used to account for the resources traditionally associated with governments
which are not required to be accounted for in another fund.
The Development Contribution Fund is used to account for the financial resources received
from fees imposed by the Village for development of Village improvements such as traffic
signals, streetlights, utilities, and sidewalks.
The Refuse Disposal Fund is used to account for the financial resources associated with
providing solid waste collection services. Financing is provided by transfers from the General
Fund and property taxes.
The Olde Schaumburg Centre Special Allocation Fund (Tax Increment Area Number One) is
used to account for the financial resources to be used for the construction of various corporate,
public works, and community development projects. Financing is provided by incremental
property taxes.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLlCIES (Continued)
c. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
The Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. Financing is provided by developer and
intergovernmental contributions.
The Village reports the following major enterprise funds:
The Waterworks and Sewerage Fund accounts for the provision of water and sewer services to
the residents and businesses of the Village financed by user fees.
The Schaumburg Regional Airport Fund accounts for the operating revenue and expenses of the
Village of Schaumburg Regional Airport.
The Schaumburg Baseball Stadium Fund accounts for the operating revenue and expenses of
the Village's share of the Schaumburg Baseball Stadium.
The Schaumburg Hotel and Convention Center Fund accounts for the operating revenue and
expenses of the village-owned hotel and convention center.
Additionally, the Village reports the following internal service funds:
The Vehicle Replacement Fund accounts for the costs of providing certain operating vehicles
used by Village departments. Financing is provided by charges to other funds.
The Technology Replacement Fund accounts for the costs of providing certain office equipment
used by Village departments. Financing is provided by charges to other funds.
The Building Replacement Fund accounts for the costs of maintaining certain buildings used by
Village departments. Financing is provided by charges to other funds.
The Risk Management Fund accounts for the servicing and payment of claims for liability,
property, casualty, worker's compensation, and medical benefits. Financing is provided by
charges to the various Village funds.
The Village reports pension trust funds as fiduciary funds to account for the Police Pension Fund and
Firefighters' Pension Fund. Furthermore, the Village reports the following agency funds as fiduciary
funds: Builders' Escrow and Special Service Area Numbers Nine through Thirteen.
d. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary h n d and fiduciary fund financial
statements, with the exception of the agency fund financial statements, which have no measurement
focus. Revenues and additions are recorded when earned and expenses and deductions are recorded
when a liability is incurred. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
levied (i.e., intended to finance). Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Operating revenues/expenses
include all revenues/expenses directly related to providing enterprise fund services. Incidental
revenues/expenses are reported as nonoperating.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
d. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)
Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Proprietary Funds, the
Village has chosen to apply all GASB pronouncements and have elected not to follow Financial
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 to account for
enterprise funds.
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.
The Village considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
current fiscal period, except sales and telecommunications taxes, which are 90 days, and
intergovernmental revenues which are individually determined by their own legal and contractual
requirements. Expenditures generally are recorded when a fund liability is incurred. However, debt
service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.
Property taxes, sales taxes owed to the state at year-end, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest
associated with the current fiscal period are all considered susceptible to accrual and are recognized
as revenues of the current fiscal period. Licenses and permit fees, charges for services (other than
enterprise funds), and miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenues when received in cash
because they are generally not measurable until actually received.
In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues (i.e., federal and state
grants), the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as
guidance. There are, however, essentially two types of these revenues. In one, monies must be
expended on the specific purpose or project before any amounts will be paid to the Village; therefore,
revenues are recognized based upon the expenditures/expenses recorded. In the other, monies are
virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditurelexpense and are generally revocable only for
failure to comply with prescribed eligibility requirements, such as equal employment opportunity.
These resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if they meet the availability
criterion.
The Village reports unearned revenue on its financial statements. Unearned revenues arise when
potential revenue does not meet both the measurable and available or earned criteria for recognition
in the current period. Unearned revenues also arise when resources are received by the Village
before it has a legal claim to them or prior to the provision of services, as when grant monies are
received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures/expenses. In subsequent periods, when
both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the Village has a legal claim to the resources, the
liability for unearned revenue is removed from the financial statements and revenue is recognized.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.
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1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
e. Cash and Investments
Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Village's proprietary funds consider their equity in
pooled cash and all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.
Investments
Investments with a maturity of one year or greater at the time of purchase and all investments of the
pension funds are stated at fair value except for non-negotiable certificates of deposit which are
recorded at cost. Fair value has been based on quoted market prices at April 30, 2012 for debt and
equity securities.
Interfund Receivables/Payables
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods
provided or services rendered. These short-term receivables and payables are classified as "due from
other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Long-term interfund loans are classified as
advances to/from.
Receivables
Receivables consist primarily of property taxes, intergovernmental, user fees, and other miscellaneous
amounts due the Village.
Prepaid Items
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. The cost of prepaid items is
recorded as expenditureslexpenses when consumed rather than when purchased.
i.

Land Held for Resale
The Village evaluates the value of the land held for resale on an annual basis. Based on current market
conditions, the Village determined that a permanent reduction in value had occurred as of April 30,
2012. A valuation adjustment of $2,900,910 was recorded in the Olde Schaumburg Centre Special
Allocation Fund.

j.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-inlfirst-out (FIFO) method.
The costs of governmental inventories, if any, are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather
than when purchased.
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1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
k.

Compensated Absences (Continued)
Vested or accumulated vacation leave, compensatory time off, longevity pay, and accumulated sick
leave for those eligible for the sick time reimbursement plan that is due to employees who have retired
or terminated by the end of the year is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the
governmental fund that will pay it. Vested or accumulated vacation leave, compensatory time off,
longevity pay, and accumulated sick leave for those eligible for the sick time reimbursement plan of
proprietary funds and governmental activities are recorded as an expense and liability of those funds
as the benefits accrue to employees. No liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulating rights to
receive sick pay benefits, as this liability is recognized o::ly when the rights are used.

1. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type financial statements.
Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are unearned and amortized over the life of
the bonds. Bond issuance costs are reported as unearned charges and amortized over the term of the
related debt.
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as
other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources
while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as expenditures.
tn . Fund Balancesmet Assets

For the fiscal year 2012, the Village has implemented GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. In the fund financial statements, governmental
funds report nonspendable fund balance for the amounts that are either not in the spendable form or
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Restrictions of fund balance are reported for
amounts constrained by legal restrictions from outside parties for use for a specific purpose, or
externally imposed by outside entities or form enabling legislation adopted by the Village. Committed
fund balance is constrained by formal actions of the Village's Board of Trustees, which is considered
by the Village's highest level of decision making authority. Formal actions include resolutions and
ordinances approved by the Board. Assigned fund balance represents amounts constrained by the
Village's intent to use them for a specific purpose. The authority to assign fund balance has been
delegated to the Village's Manager and Treasurer1 Director of Finance through the approved budget of
the Village. Any residual fund balance in the General Fund, including fund balance targets and any
deficit fund balance of any other governmental fund is reported as unassigned.
The Village's flow of funds assumption prescribes that the funds with the highest level of constraint
are expended first. If restricted or unrestricted funds are available for spending, the restricted funds are
spent first. Additionally, if different levels of unrestricted funds are available for spending the Village
considers committed funds to be expended first followed by assigned funds and then unassigned funds.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (Continued)
1. Fund Balancesmet Assets (Continued)
In the government-wide financial statements, restricted net assets are legally restricted by outside
parties for a specific purpose. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt represents the book value
of capital assets less any long-term debt issued to acquire or construct the capital assets.
$1,970,908 of the Village's restricted net assets (all highways and streets and a portion of restricted for
other) is a result of enabling legislation. This number is comprised of $306,782 for foreign fire
insurance expenses, $74,160 for DUI technology expenses, $56,480 for drug seizure expenses,
$1,533,233 for Motor Fuel Fund expenses and $253 for Energy Efficiency & Conservation Block
Grant - Recovery Fund expenses.
$1 1,146,5 19 of the Village's fund balances are assigned for specific projects and programs as follows:
General Fund assigned for
Historic district improvements $1,200,000
8,400
Dare program
2,753
Child pass safety program
27,7 19
Health department
SYO fund raising
54,3 16
Teen center
5,642
Community assistance
2,892

Special Revenue Funds assigned for
Development Contribution Fund:
streetlights
Sidewalks/bikepaths
Traffic signals
Parkway trees
Right of ways
Refuse disposal

Debt Service Funds assigned for
Debt service payments
$3,375,059

Capital Pro-jects Funds assigned
Capital improvements

for
$2,584,610

m. Interfund Transactions
Interfund service transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions
that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are
properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing find and
as reductions of expenditures1 expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.
All other interfund transactions, except interfund service transactions and reimbursements, are reported
as transfers.
n. Capital Assets
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges,
storm sewers and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Village as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $20,000 ($50,000 for infrastructure) and an
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs, including street overlays,
that do not add to the value or service capacity of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not
capitalized.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
n. Capital Assets (Continued)
Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of
the capitalized value of the assets constructed. Property, plant, and equipment are depreciated using
the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:
Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Machinery and equipment
Roads
Bridges
Wells and water mains
2.

7- 10 years
20-45 years
3- 15 years
3-1 5 years
40 years
40 years
40 years

LEGAL COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABLLITY
a. Deficit Fund Balancemet Assets of Individual Funds
The following fund had a deficit fund balance /net assets as of April 30, 2012:
$7,900
Special Assessment #3 - Construction
This deficit will be funded by future operating revenues.

3.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
Deposits and investments are held separately and in pools by several of the Village's funds. The Village
invests these funds pursuant to investment guidelines established by the Board of Trustees and by the
Village's Director of Finance. The deposits and investments of the Pension Trust Funds are held
separately.
Investments in The Illinois Funds, a money market pool created by the Illinois State Legislature under the
control of the Illinois State Treasurer, are reported at $1 per share value, which equals the Village's fair
value of the pool.
Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET) is a not-for-profit investment trust formed pursuant to the
Illinois Municipal Code and managed by a Board of Trustees elected from the participating members.
IMET is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) as an investment company.
Investments in IMET are valued at IMET7sshare price, the price for which the investment could be sold.
Deposits
At year-end, the carrying amount of the Village's deposits, including the pension funds, totaled
$26,349,525 and the bank balances totaled $26,791,543 (cash on hand of $3,450 has been
excluded). The bank balances are covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by
the Village, or its agent, in the Village's name.
To guard against credit risk for deposits with financial institutions, the Village's investment policy
requires that deposits with financial institutions in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insurance be collateralized with collateral in an amount of 110% of the
uninsured deposits.
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3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

b.

Investments

As of April 30,2012, the Village had the following investments and maturities.
-

.

IMET
U.S. Treasury Bills
U.S. Treasury Notes
U.S. Agency Securities
TOTAL

Fair Value
64,142
7,348,325
19,143,43 1

-

$

lnvestment Maturities
0 to
6 months
1 to 5
6 monthsto 1 year
years
$
64,142
$
$
7,348,325
14,623,2 1 1
4,520,220

As of April 30, 2012, the Police Pension Fund had the following investments and maturities.
lnvestment Maturities

Corporate Bonds
U.S. Treasury Strips
U.S. Treasury Notes
U.S. Treasury Bonds
U.S. Agency Securities
Mortgage-Backed Securities

Fair
Value
$4,889,776

Less than
1 year
1,114,323

1 to 5 years 6 to 10 years
1,072,893
2,702,560

More than
10 years

TOTAL

As of April 30,2012, the Firefighters' Pension Fund had the following investments and maturities.
lnvestment Maturities

Corporate Bonds
Municipal Bonds
U.S. Treasury Strips
U.S. Treasury Notes
U.S. Treasury Bonds
U.S. Agency Securities
Mortgage-Backed Securities

Fair
Value
$6,688,391
1,950,448
4,893,072
7,506,5 1 1
1,327,840
7,476,086
1 5.02 1.600

TOTAL

$44,863,948

Less than
1 year91 1,805

1 to 5 years 6 to 10 years
4,123,987
1,652,599

-

-.

More than
10 years
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3 .DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
b. Investments (Continued)
Interest Rate Risk
In accordance with the investment policy, the Village, Police Pension Fund, and Firefighters'
Pension Fund limit their exposure to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolios to meet the daily
cash flow demands while providing the highest investment return with the maximum security. The
portion of the Village's portfolio that is invested with the Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund
(IMET) has an average maturity of 1.55 years and a duration of 1.49 years, and is subject to interest
rate risk.
Credit Risk
The Village, Police Pension Fund, and Firefighters' Pension Fund limit their exposure to credit risk,
the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily
investing in securities issued by agencies of the United States Government that are legally or
implicitly guaranteed by the United States Government. The various agency securities are not rated,
but the overall ratings of the agency's long-term debt are Aal as rated by Moody's Investors
Service and AA+ by Standard & Poor's.
The Illinois Funds, a state investment pool, was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's and the IMET
fund was rated AAAfIsl by Moody's Investors Service. The money market mutual fund held by the
Bank of New York was rated Aal by Moody's Investors Service and AA- by Standard & Poor's.
Concentration of Cre'dit Risk

In order to limit its exposure to concentration of credit risk, the Village's investment policy limits
the investment in any one financial institution to twenty-five percent (25%), exclusive of any United
States treasury or agency securities held in safekeeping by that institution on the Village's behalf,
up to forty percent (40%) in Illinois Funds, and up to twenty-five percent (25%) for IMET. At April
30, 2012, the Village had 28.4% invested in The Illinois Funds. Concentration of credit risk
excludes investments that are issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government and
investments in mutual funds.
It is the policy of the Police Pension Fund to invest a maximum of 60% in fixed income bonds and
agency securities, and no more than 60% in equities. At April 30,2012 the Fund had 49% invested
in bonds and agency securities, and 48% invested in equities.
It is the policy of the Fire Pension Board to invest a maximum of 85% in fixed-income bonds and
agency securities, and no more than 50% in equities. At April 30, 2012 the Fund had 49% invested
in bonds and agency securities, and 45% invested in equities.
Custodial Credit Risk
The Village, Police Pension Fund, and Firefighters' Pension Fund limit their exposure to custodial
credit risk, the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the Village or Pension Funds
will not be able to recover the value of their investments or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party, by utilizing independent third-party institutions, selected by the
Village or Pension Funds, to act as custodians for their securities and collateral.
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3.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Investments (Continued)
Foreign Currency Risk
The Village's investments are not denominated in foreign currency and, therefore, are not subject to
foreign currency risk.
The Police Pension Fund's investment policy permits it to invest up to twenty percent (20%) of total
investments in international equity funds, and its current position is 10%. The Fund's investments
are not denominated in foreign currency and, therefore, are not subject to foreign currency risk.
The Firefighters' Pension Fund's investment policy permits it to invest up to five percent (5%) of
total investments in international equity funds and its current position is 5%. The Fund's
investments are not denominated in foreign currency and, therefore, are not subject to foreign
currency risk.

4.

RECEIVABLES
Property Taxes
The Village is a home-rule community under the 1970 Illinois Constitution and, accordingly, does
not have a statutory property tax rate limit. In 2009 the Village levied, for the first time, a property
tax for corporate, Police Pension and Fire Pension purposes. The Village also levies taxes for the
payment of special service area bonds and receives, but does not levy for, road and bridge and tax
increment financing district property taxes.
The Village does not record a receivable for property taxes related to the Tax Increment Financing
(TIF) districts. Due to the nature of TIF revenues, the Village does not levy a direct tax upon the
districts. Instead, the property taxes are based solely upon the incremental increase in the property
value utilizing the tax rates of all the taxing bodies whose boundaries encompass the districts. As
such, the Village can not reasonably estimate the receivable and records the revenue on the cash
basis.
The Village's property tax is levied each calendar year on all taxable real property located in the
Village. Governmental funds' property taxes which are due within the current fiscal year, the year
intended to finance, and collected within 60 days subsequent to year-end, are recorded as revenue.
The Cook and DuPage County Assessors are responsible for assessment of all taxable real property
except for certain railroad property, which is assessed directly by the state. Reassessments occur
based on market conditions. The County Clerk computes the annual tax for each parcel of real
property and prepares tax books used by the County Collector as the basis for issuing tax bills to all
taxpayers in the County.
Property taxes are collected by the County Collector and are submitted to the County Treasurer, who
remits to the units of government their respective shares of the collections. Taxes levied in one year
become due and payable in two installments. Cook County taxes are due on March 1 and August 1
during the following year. DuPage County taxes are due on June 1 and September 1during the
following year. Taxes must be levied by the last Tuesday in December of the levy year and the levy
becomes an enforceable lien against the property as of January 1 of the levy year.
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4. RECEIVABLES (Continued)
a.

Property Taxes (Continued)
The 20 11 tax levy collections are intended to finance the 20 12-2013 fiscal year, are not considered
available for current operations, and are, therefore, shown as unearned revenue.
The 2012 tax levy has not been recorded as a receivable at April 30, 2012, as the tax attached as a
lien on property as of January 1, 2012; however, the tax will not be levied until December 2012 and,
accordingly, is not measurable at April 30, 2012. A 1% provision for uncollectible taxes has been
factored into the property tax receivable.

b.

Other Receivables
Governmental Activities

Business-Type
Activities

Locally imposed
Hotel Tax
Amusement tax
Food and beverage tax
Total locally imposed
Other receivables
Fines and fees
Ambulance fees
False alarms
Miscellaneous
Total fines and fees
Community grant rehabilitation
Hotel charges
Airport rentals
Loans
Miscellaneous
Total other
Total Other Receivables

*

*The Village expects all receivables to be collected within one year with the exception of $996,743 of the
Community Grant Rehabilitation receivable.
Due From Other Governments
Governmental
Activities
Sales tax
Income tax
Home rule sales tax
Transit program
Motor fuel tax allotments
Telecommunications tax
Schaumburg Park District
Miscellaneous
Total Due From Other Governments

$ 7,068,868

2,2 14,004
4,759,193
54,850
144,103
1,136,394

-

Business-Type
Activities
$47,833
47,833
451,911
1,400,000

3'98,067
$ 1,947,577
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS
The following is a summary of capital asset activity during the fiscal year:
Beginning
~alance-

Increases

Decreases

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Land right of way
Internal s~rviceassets
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being
depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated
Land improvements
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Roads
Bridges
Internal service assets
Land improvements
Building improvements
Machinery and equipment
Total capital assets being
depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for
Land improvements
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Roads
Bridges
Internal service assets
Land improvements
Building improvements
Machinery and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS. NET
Reconciling item to account for internal service fund assets
Total governmental activities capital assets, excluding internal service funds

Ending
Balance
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CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)
Beginning
Balance

Increases

Decreases

Ending
Balance

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being
depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated
Land improvements
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Wells and water mains
Internal service equipment
Total capital assets being
depreciated
Less accumulated depreciated for
Land improvements
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Wells and water mains
Internal service equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET
Depreciation expense was charged to the governmental activities functionslprograms as follows:
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General government
Public safety
Public works, including depreciation of general infrastructure assets
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Internal service funds
TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6.

RISK MANAGEMENT
Self-Insurance Program
The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; natural disasters; injuries to the Village's employees; and employee and retiree
health and dental benefits. These risks are provided for through a limited self-insurance program. The
Village is self-insured for the first $50,000 for property claims, $125,000 per employee for medical claims,
$100,000 for liability claims, and $550,000 for worker's compensation claims. The Village has contracted
with third-party administrators (TPAs) to administer these insurance programs and to review and process
claims. Commercial insurance is carried for amounts in excess of the self-insured amounts. There have
been no significant reductions in insurance coverage during the current year. For all insured programs,
settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current or two prior years. The Village's
self-insurance activities are reported in the Risk Management Fund. Effective January 1,2012, the Village
began participating in the Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative for medical and death benefits
for employees and retirees. More information on this risk pool can be found below.
Premiums are paid by the Risk Management Fund based upon historical cost estimates. Liabilities are
reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated. The Village estimates that these liabilities will be paid within the next fiscal year and therefore
are stated as current liabilities on the Statement of Net Assets.
A reconciliation of claims liability for the current year and that of the preceding year is reported below.
-

Claims Liability,
May 1
Add Claims Incurred

I Less Claims Paid

--

General Liability
2012

201 1

$428.457
89,939

$ 702.691

(336,922)

16.993
(29 1.227)

Worker's Compensation
2012
'
2011
$2,325,692
3.115.216
(2,658,025)

Claims Liability,

$181.474

$428,457

$2,782,883

Medical

$ 1,424,647

'

2.120.890
(1.2 19.845)
$2,325,692

,

2012

201 1

$796,496
4,95 1,105

$ 880.401

( 5.505.788)

$241,813

1

1

5,934,954
(601 8,859)

1

$796.496

1

Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative (IPBC)
The Village became a member of the IPBC effective January 1,2012. The Village uses the IPBC for both
its PPO and HMO health plans. IPBC is a public entity risk pool that acts as an administrative agency to
receive, process, and pay such claims as may come within the benefit program of each member. At the
present time there are 68 municipal entities as members. For the PPO health plan, the IPBC maintains
specific reinsurance coverage for claims in excess of $125,000 per individual employee participant.
Members are responsible for claims under $35,000. Claims between $35,000 and $125,000 are partially
allocated between all members. The Village pays premiums to IPBC based upon current employee
participation and its prior experience factor with the pool. Current year overages and underages for
participation in the pool are adjusted into the subsequent years' experience factor for premiums. There
were no significant changes in insurance coverage from the prior year and settlements did not exceed
insurance coverage for the past three years. Management of the IPBC consists of a Board of Directors
comprised of one appointed representative from each member. The Village does not exercise any control
over the activities of the IPBC beyond its representation on the Board of Directors.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES T O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7.

LONG-TERM DEBT
The following is a summary of changes in bonds, notes, and other long-term liabilities during the year
ended April 30,20 12.
Mav 1

Refundings/
Additions Reductions

Avril30

Due Within
One Year

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General Obligation Bonds
$62,430,000 $23,015,000 $30,535,000 $54,910,000 $7,770,000
Unamortized premium (discount)
982,101 2,2 19,788
3 10,971 2,890,9 18
Deferred amount on refunding
(2,016,844) (562,797) (1,454,047)
Net postemployment obligation
64 1,044
140,006
781,050
Compensated absences payable
6,888.290
727.527
62 1.939
6,993.878
446,373
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
In governmental activities, compensated absences and net postemployment obligations are liquidated by
the General Fund.
The following is a summary of changes in bonds, notes, and other long-term liabilities during the year
ended April 30,2012.
Mav 1

Additions

Refundingsl
Reductions

April 30

Due Within
One Year

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
General Obligation Bonds
Schaumburg Baseball Stadium
General Obligation Bonds
$4,000,000 $
- $ 1,300,000
Waterworks and Sewerage
385,000
General Obligation Bonds
4,050,000
Schaumburg Convention Center
390,000
General Obligation Bonds
228,690,000
Unamortized premium (discount) (1,249,82 1)
(39,028)
15.646
15,990
Compensated absences payable
61 7.973
TOTAL BUSINESS-TY PE
ACTIVITIES
In business-type activities, compensated absences are liquidated by the Waterworks and Sewerage Fund
and the Airport Fund.
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7.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
a. Bonds Payable
General Obligation Bonds
Total
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
$1 7,050,000 2004A General Obligation serial bonds, due in annual
installments of $655,000 to $1,185,000 through 2024 plus interest
from 3.00% to 5.00% due June 1 and December 1
$4,505,000 2004B General Obligation serial bonds, due in annual
installments of $160,000 to $325,000 through 2025 plus interest
from 2.00% to 5.25% due June 1 and December 1
$21,180,000 2005A General Obligation serial bonds, due in annual
installments of $815,000 to $1,540,000 through 2024 plus interest
from 3.250% to 4.375% due June 1 and December 1
$9,000,000 2008 General Obligation serial bonds, due in annual
installments of $945,000 to $2,010,000 through 2013 plus interest
from 3.00% to 3.25% due June 1 and December 1
$13,735,000 201 0A General Obligation serial bonds, due in annual
installments of $120,000 to $1,160,000 through 202 1 plus interest
from 1.00% to 4.00% due January 1 and July 1
$8,650,000 2010B General Obligation serial bonds, due in annual
installments of $800,000 to $965,000 through 2019 plus interest
from 1.50% to 3.25% due June 1 and December 1
$9,990,000 201 1 General Obligation Refunding serial bonds, due
in annual installments of $135,000 to $ l , l 15,000 through 2023
plus interest from 2.00% to 2.50% due June 1 and December 1
$13,025,000 2012 General Obligation Refunding serial bonds, due
in annual installments of $95,000 to $1,430,000 through 2023
plus interest from 1.00% to 5.00% due June 1 and December 1
TOTAL

Due Within
One Year
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7.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
a. Bonds Payable (Continued)
General Obligation Bonds (Continued)
Total

Due Within
One Year

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Schaumburg Convention Center Fund
$228,690,000 2004B General Obligation serial bonds, due in annual
installments of $390,000 to $19,450,000 from 201 1 through 2042
plus interest from 2.50% to 5.25% due June 1 and December 1
Schaumburg Baseball Stadium Fund
*$12,200,000 1998A General Obligation variable rate demand
bonds, due in annual installments of $600,000 to $1,100,000
through 20 13 plus variable interest due monthly
*$2,800,000 1998B General Obligation variable rate demand
bonds, due in annual installments of $100,000 to $300,000 through
2013 plus variable interest due monthly
Total Schaumburg Baseball Stadium Fund

$ 600,000 $

300.000

$ 2,700,000 $ 1,300,000

Waterworks and Sewerage Fund
$6,125,000 2004B General Obligation serial bonds, due in annual
installments of $325,000 to $525,000 through 2020 plus interest from
$ 3,665,000 $
2.50% to 5.25% due June 1 and December 1

395,000

TOTAL
*These bonds described above from time to time bear interest under three different modes and may be
converted from one mode to another, and each series may be outstanding in more than one mode. The
modes permitted by the indenture provide for payment to the holder of par and accrued interest on
notice of a weekly period, commercial paper periods of up to 360 days, and adjustable periods of not
less than one month and other periods up to maturity of the bonds.
Effective March 1, 2000, purchases of the bonds tendered for all issues described above, to the extent
not remarketed, will initially be funded under Stand-by Bond Purchase Agreements with JP Morgan
Chase Bank, National Association, and the Northern Trust Company (the Banks). The Stand-by-Bond
Purchase Agreements initially expired on March 1, 2003, and, as such, amendments extending the
expiration date were executed with the Northern Trust Company. The current agreement expires on the
final maturity date of the bonds, that being December 1,2013. The Stand-by-Bond Purchase Agreement
is subject to a commitment fee of 0.50% of the outstanding principal balance of the bonds not purchased
under these agreements. Bonds purchased by the Bank under this agreements shall thereupon come
payable to the Bank in ten semiannual installments beginning after the expiration date of this agreement
in effect at the time of bond purchase.
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7.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

b. Debt Requirements to Maturity
The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of April 30, 2012 are as follows:

April 30

Government Activities
General Obligation Bonds
Principal
Interest
Total

Business-Type Activities
General Obligation Bonds*
Principal
Interest
Totat
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7.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
b. Debt Requirements to Maturity (Continued)

April 30

Total General Obligation Bonds*
Total
Principal
Interest

*An interest rate of 2.52% is assumed for tax-exempt and 3.78% for taxable General Obligation variable
rate demand bonds.
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7.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
c.

Advance Refundings

On December 28, 201 1 the Village issued its $9,990,000 Series 201 1 General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, with an average interest rate of 2.1248%, to advance refund $9,095,000 of the $12,980,000
outstanding Village Series 2004A General Obligation Bonds, with an average coupon rate of 4.8604%.
The redeemed bonds will be refunded on the first call date of December 1,2013. The refunding bonds
were sold at a premium of $21,587. The net proceeds of $9,920,703 (after payment of $90,884 in costs of
issuance) were used to purchase U.S. Government State and Local Government Series securities, which
were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service
payments on the refunded Series 2004A bonds. As a result, the refunded Series 2004A bonds are
considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the government-wide
statement of net assets. The Village completed the advance refunding to reduce its total debt service
payments over the next thirteen years by $1,298,595, and to obtain an economic gain (difference between
the present values of the old and new debt service payments) of $1,127,455. The present value savings
represents 11.295% of the refunding bonds. On April 30,2012 $9,095,000 of bonds outstanding are
considered defeased.
On March 1,20 12 the Village issued its $13,025,000 Series 20 12 General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
with an average interest rate of 2.0728%, to advance refund $13,955,000 of the $15,935,000 outstanding
Village Series 2005A General Obligation Bonds, with an average coupon rate of 4.3 156%. The redeemed
bonds will be refunded on the first call date of December 1,2013. The refunding bonds were sold at a
premium of $2,198,20 1. The net proceeds of $15,056,966 (after payment of $68,3 8 1 in underwriter's
discount and $97,854 in costs of issuance) were used to purchase U.S. Government State and Local
Government Series securities, which were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to
provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded Series 2005A bonds. As a result, the refunded
Series 2005A bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
the government-wide statement of net assets. The Village completed the advance refunding to reduce its
total debt service payments over the next thirteen years by $1,286,37 1, and to obtain an economic gain
(difference between the present values of the old and new debt service payments) of $1,137,93 1. The
present value savings represents 8.737 % of the refunding bonds. On April 30,2012 $13,955,000 of bonds
outstanding are considered defeased.
d. Noncommitment Debt
Special Assessment Debt
Special assessment bonds outstanding as of the date of this report totaled $2,723,000. The Village is
not obligated in any manner for any portion of this debt and is not acting as the agent for the assessed
property owners.
e. Conduit Debt
The Village has issued Industrial Development Revenue Bonds (IDRBs) to provide financial
assistance to private organizations for the construction and acquisition of industrial and commercial
facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured solely by the property or
mortgages financed and are payable solely from the payments received on the underlying mortgage
loans on the property. The Village is not obligated in any manner for the repayment of the bonds.
Accordingly, the bonds outstanding are not reported as a liability in these financial statements.
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7.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
e. Conduit Debt (Continued)
The Village has four issues outstanding as of April 30, 2012. The aggregate principal amount payable
for the four series which could be determined was $9,800,573.

8.

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
The Village has two Tax Increment Financing Districts. The Village has designated the approximately
one square mile area at the intersection of Schaumburg and Roselle Roads ("Olde Schaumburg
Centre") as a redevelopment project area and the 360 acre Star Line Transit Oriented Development
Tax Increment Financing District, that is generally bounded by Algonquin Road on the north, Golf
Road on the south, Arbor Drive on the east and Meacham Road on the west, as a redevelopment
project area. Both are in accordance with the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act of the
State of Illinois. The act provides for tax increment financing to fund the cost of approved property
redevelopment. Under tax increment financing, tax revenues are derived from the increase in the
current equalized assessed valuation of real property within the redevelopment area over and above the
certified initial equalized assessed valuation of the property. These tax revenues are to be exclusively
utilized for the redevelopment of the project areas. Due to a significant drop in the Equalized Assessed
Valuation of the TIF District, the Village terminated the Star Line Transit TIF District in October
201 1. The Village is currently working to reevaluate the area for a new TIF District.

9.

INTERFUND BALANCES
a. Due To/From Other Funds
All funds as of April 30,2012:
Receivable Fund
General
General
General
Internal Service
Internal Service
Capital Improvements
Enterprise
Enterprise
*Hotel and Convention Center
TOTAL

Payable Fund
Enterprise
Nonmajor governmental
Major Governmental
General
Nonmajor governmental
Enterprise
General
Hotel and Convention Center
General

Hotel and Convention Center as of December 30,201 1:
Receivable Fund
Pa>,ableFund
Hotel and Convention Center
General
Total due tolfioms as of December 30,201 1
*Net of due to/froms as of April 30,201 2 due to the Hotel and Convention
Center being reported on a different fiscal year-end
Reconciliation of internal balances:

Amount
$ 48,129

Amount
$ 23

$73
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9.

INTERFUND BALANCES (Continued)
a. Due ToIFrom Other Funds (Continued)
The purpose of the major due tolfrom other funds is as follows:
$506,694 of the General Fund receivable from a nonmajor governmental fund relates to the Series
2002A Debt Service Fund. The General Fund temporarily loaned the 2002A Debt Service Funds
money to cover a portion of the December 1, 201 1 principal payments until the telecommunications
tax receivable at April 30,2012 is offset by revenues.

b. Advances To/From Other Funds
Receivable Fund
Capital Improvements
Enterprise

Payable Fund
Nonmajor governmental
Agency

Amount
$

7,900
554,744

TOTAL
The purpose of the advances tolfrom other funds is as follows:
The Capital Improvements Fund advanced the Special Assessment #3 Construction Fund $130,746 in
the summer of 2003 for roadway improvements related to McLin Boulevard. Financing to repay the
advance is provided by annual special assessments on all property located within the special
assessment area. As of the April 30, 2012, the advance balance was reduced down to $7,900 due to
special assessment payments.
The Special Service Area No. 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13 project costs were charged to the Waterworks and
Sewerage Fund. Advances were created to show the receivables that are reduced annually as special
service area property taxes are received. The Fiduciary Fund type payable for Special Service Area
No. 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13 exists solely to collect the special service area tax and repay the Waterworks
and Sewerage Fund.
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9. NTERFUND BALANCES (Continued)
c. Interfund Transfers
I n t e h n d transfers during the year ended April 30,2012 consisted of the following:
Transfers In
General Fund
Refuse Disposal Fund
Capital Improvements Fund
Nonmajor governmental funds
Waterworks and Sewerage Fund
Schaumburg Baseball Stadium Fund
Total all funds

$38,199
2,442,25 1
963,750
2,677,194
568,540
$ 6.689.934

Transfers Out
$3,399,860

Net Transfers
$ (3,361,661)

2,442,25 1
963,750
350,870
(963,750)
568,540

2,326,324
963,750
$ 6,689,934

$

Reconciliation for GASB 34 adjustment:
Governmental funds
Enterprise funds
Total transfers

Transfers In
$ 6,121,394

Transfers Out
$ 5,726,184

Net Transfers
$
395,210

The purposes of interfund transfers are as follows:
The General Fund transfers in is for a $38,199 transfer from the Energy Efficiency & Conservation
Block Grant Fund.
The General Fund transfers out include $568,540 to the Schaumburg Baseball Stadium Fund for the
1998 Series debt service payments that occurred in fiscal year-end 2012. The amount represents onehalf of the overall debt service payments as the Schaumburg Park District shares in the responsibility
of the annual debt service payments; $343,963 was transferred to the General Obligation Bonds Series
2004B Fund for the debt service payments that occurred in fiscal year-end 2012. $45,106 was
transferred to the Series 2002A Fund for the debt service payment that occurred in fiscal year-end
2012.
The Refuse Disposal Fund transfers in from the General Fund of $2,442,25 1 is for operating expenses.
The Capital Improvements Fund transfers in include a transfer of $963,750 from the Waterworks and
Sewage Fund for a 5% return of profit.
The 2008 Project Fund transfers out of $2,288,125 to the General Obligation Bonds Series 2008 Fund
is for the debt service payment that occurred in fiscal year-end 201 2.
The transfers out from nonmajor governmental funds include the $38,199 fiom the Energy Efficiency
& Conservation Block Grant to the General Fund.

Transfers out for the Water & Sewerage Fund is $963,750 for operating expenses for the Capital
Improvements Fund.
The Schaumburg Baseball Stadium Fund received $568,540 from the General Fund for the 1998 Series
debt service payments that occurred in fiscal year-end 2012.
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10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
a. Contractual Commitments
The Village has contractual commitments for various construction and other projects of $1,I 15,765.
The Village has committed to purchase water from the Northwest Suburban Municipal Joint Action
Water Agency (JAWA). This agreement expires in 2022, with minimum amounts of gallons required
for purchase every five years. The Village expects to pay minimum amounts totaling $7,934,175
through fiscal year 2014. This amount has been computed using the minimum amount to be purchased
per the agreement between the Village and JAWA multiplied by the average cost per gallon of $2.96
charged by JAWA in the fiscal year-end 201 2 .

b. Grants
Amounts received or receivable from grantors are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantors.
Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the
applicable funds. This amount, if any, of the expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor
cannot be determined at this time. The Village believes that there is no liability.
c. Litigation
The Village has several pending legal proceedings that, in the opinion of management, are ordinary
routine matters incidental to the normal business conducted by the Village. In the opinion of
management, the outcome is neither probable nor estimable, and the ultimate dispositions of such
proceedings are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Village's net assets or activities.
1 1. JOINT VENTURE

Northwest Suburban Municipal Joint Action Water Agency
The Village is a member of the Northwest Suburban Municipal Joint Action Water Agency (the Agency),
which consists of seven municipalities. The Agency is a municipal corporation and public body politic and
corporate established pursuant to the Constitution of the State of Illinois and the Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act of the State of Illinois, as amended (the Act). The Agency is empowered under the Act to
plan, construct, improve, extend, acquire, finance, operate, and maintain a joint water supply system to
serve its members and other potential water purchasers.
The members form a contiguous geographic service area, which is located 15 to 30 miles northwest of
downtown Chicago, Illinois. Under the agreement, additional members may join the Agency upon the
approval of each member.
The Agency is governed by a Board of Directors, which consists of one elected official from each member
municipality. Each director has an equal vote, and the officers of the Agency are appointed by the Board
of Directors. The Board of Directors determines the general policy of the Agency, makes all
appropriations, approves contracts for sale or purchase of water, adopts resolutions providing for the
issuance of bonds or notes by the Agency and adopts bylaws.
Complete financial statements for the Agency can be obtained from the Agency's administration offices at
901 Wellington Avenue, Elk Grove, Illinois.
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12. BASEBALL STADIUM
On March 21, 1998, the Village entered into an intergovernmental agreement with the Schaumburg Park
District (the District) for the ownership, development, and operation of the Schaumburg Baseball Stadium.
All operating revenues and costs associated with the stadium are shared equally by the Village and the
District, unless otherwise agreed to. The Village's shared operating costs (net of shared revenues) are
reimbursed by the District and any intergovernmental receivables related to these costs are considered
short-term in nature.
The District is also obligated for its share of the 1998A and 1998B General Obligation Variable Rate
Demand Bonds. Only the principal portion is considered long-term in nature, with the interest portion
included in operatirig costs. The long-term receivable to be paid by the District each year is as follows:
2013
20 14
TOTAL RECEIVABLE
13. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS
The Village contributes to three defined benefit pension plans, the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
(IMRF), an agent, multiple-employer public employee retirement system, the Police Pension Plan, which is
a single-employer pension plan, and the Firefighters7 Pension Plan, which is also a single-employer
pension plan. Benefit levels, employee contributions, and employer contributions for all three plans are
governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes and can only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly.
None of the pension plans issue separate reports on the pension plans. However, LMRF does issue a
publicly available report that includes financial statements and supplementary information for the plan as a
whole, but not for individual employers. That report can be obtained online at www.imrf.org.
a. Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
1. Plan Description
All employees (other than those covered by the Police or Firefighters' plans) hired in positions that
meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be enrolled in IMRF as participating
members. Pension benefits vest after eight years of service for Tier 1 members who were hired
before January 1, 201 1. Pension benefits vest after 10 years of service for Tier 2 members who
were hired on or after January 1, 201 1 and have not participated in IMRF before. Tier 1
participating members who retire at or after age 60 with eight years of credited service are entitled
to an annual retirement benefit. Tier 2 participating members who retire at or after age 67 with 10
years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit. All retirement benefits are
payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1 213% of their final rate of earnings, for each year
of credited service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.
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13. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS Continued)
a. Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)
2. Funding Policy
Participating members are required to contribute 4.50% of their annual salary to M R F . The Village
is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund the IMRF as specified by statute.
The employer contribution rate for calendar year 201 2 is 13.06% of covered payroll. The employer
contribution rate for the calendar year 201 1,2010, and 2009 was 12.88 %, 12.66%, and 10.56%, of
covered payroll, respectively. The Village also contributes to IMRF for disability benefits, post
retirement increase, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries, all of which are pooled at
the IMRF level. Contribution rates for disability and death benefits are set by the IMRF Board of
Trustees, while the supplemental retirement benefits rate is set by statute.
3. Annual Pension Cost
For fiscal year ended April 30, 2012 the Village's annual pension cost for IMRF of $2,609,002 for
the regular plan was equal to the employer required and actual contributions.
Three-Year Trend Information for the Regular Plan
Valuation Date

10413012012
0413012011

Annual Pension
Cost (APC)
$2,609,002
2,6 11,073

1

Percentage of
APC Contributed
100%
100%

Net Pension
Obligation
I

$0
0

0
04130120 1 0
100%
2,269,135
The required contribution for 201 1 was determined as part of the December 31, 2009 actuarial
valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at December
31, 2009 included (a) 7.5 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative and direct
investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 4% a year, attributable to inflation, (c)
additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4% to 10% per year depending on age and
service, attributable to senioritylmerit, and (d) postretirement benefit increases of 3% annually. The
actuarial value of the Village's Regular Plan assets was determined using techniques that spread the
effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period with a 20%
corridor between the actuarial and market value of assets. The Village's Regular Plan's unfunded
actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open
thirty-year basis.
4. Funded Status and Funding Progress
For fiscal year 2012, using the most recent actuarial valuation date of December 31, 201 1, the
Regular Plan was 73.78% funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $72,23 1,423 and
the actuarial value of assets was $53,292,613, resulting in an underfunded actuarial accrued liability
(UAAL) of $1 8,938,8 10. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the
plan) was $20,256,226 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 93%.
The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information (RSI) following
the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial
value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for
benefits.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES T O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)
b. Police Pension Plan
1. Plan Description

Police sworn personnel are covered by the Police Pension Plan. Although this is a single-employer
pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer contribution levels are governed by
Illinois Compiled Statutes (40 ILCS 513-1) and may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. The
Village accounts for the plan as a pension trust fund. At April 30, 2012, the Police Pension Plan
membership consisted o f
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits and terminated
employees entitled to benefits but not yet receiving them
Current employees
Vested
Nonvested
TOTAL
The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. Tier 1
Covered employees, who were hired before January 1 , 201 1, attaining the age of 50 or more with 20
or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to onehalf of the salary attached to the rank held on the last day of service, or for one year prior to the last
day, whichever is greater. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of such salary for each
additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years, to a maximum of 75.00% of such salary.
Employees with at least eight years but less than 20 years of credited service may retire at or after age
60 and receive a reduced benefit. The monthly benefit of a police officer who retired with 20 or more
years of service after January 1, 1977 shall be increased annually, following the first anniversary date
of retirement upon reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3.00% of the original pension. Beginning
with increases granted on or after July 1, 1993, the second and subsequent increases shall be
calculated as 3.00% compounded annually thereafter. Tier 2 covered employees, police officers
hired on or after January 1, 201 1, attaining age 550r more with 10 or more years of creditable service
will be entitled to a retirement pension at 2.5% of his or her final 8-year average salary not to exceed
$106,800 (as indexed) for each year of service. Cost-of-living adjustments are simple increases (not
compounded) of the lesser of 3% or 50% of CPI beginning the later of the anniversary date and age
60. Tier 2 employees may retire at age 50 if they have 10 or more years of creditable service, but
their retirement benefit will be reduced by .5% for each month that the police officer is under age 55.
The maximum retirement benefit for tier 2 police officers is 75% of "final average salary". Surviving
Spouse's Benefits are 66 213% of the employee's benefit at the time of death. Benefits and refunds
are recorded when due in accordance with the terms of the plan. The pension trust funds utilize the
accrual basis of accounting. The costs of administering the plan are financed through interest
earnings.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES T O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)
b. Police Pension Plan (Continued)
2.

Funding Policy
Covered employees are required by ILCS to contribute 9.91% of their base salary to the Police
Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less than 20 years of service,
accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without accumulated interest. The Village is
required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to finance the plan as actuarially determined
by an enrolled actuary. Prior to January 1, 201 1, the Village had until the year 2033 to fully fund
the.past service cost for the Police Pension Plan. Effective January 1,201 1, the minimum employer
contribution is to be calculated as a level percentage of payroll over the years remaining up to and
including fiscal year 2040, and shall be determined under the projected unit credit actuarial cost
method, in an amount sufficient to bring total assets of the fund up to 90% of the total actuarial
liabilities of the fund by the end of fiscal year 2040. For the year ended April 30, 2012, the
Village's contribution was 40.2% of covered payroll.

3. Annual Pension Cost
Employer contributions have been determined as follows:
Actuarial valuation date
Actuarial cost method
Asset valuation method
Amortization method
Amortization period
Significant actuarial assumptions
a) Rate of return on present and future assets
b) Projected salary increase attributable to inflation
c) Additional projected salary increases for senioritylmerit

April 30, 2012
Entry-age Normal
Market
Level Percentage of Payroll
21 Years, Closed

7.50% Compounded Annually
4.50%Compounded Annually
Not Available

Employer annual required contributions (ARC), actual contributions and the net pension obligation
(NPO) follow in Note 13-D. The NPO is the cumulative difference between the ARC and
contributions actually made.
4. Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of April 30, 2012, the Police Pension Plan was 64.1% funded. The actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $126,106,819 and the actuarial value of assets was $80,857,851, resulting in an
underfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $45,248,968. The covered payroll (annual
payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $1 0,148,924 and the ratio of the UAAL to the
covered payroll was 445 3%.
The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information (RSI) following
the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liability for benefits.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)
c. Firefighters' Pension Plan

1.

Plan Description
Fire sworn personnel are covered by the Firefighters' Pension Plan. Although this is a singleemployer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer contribution levels are
governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (40 ILCS 514-1) and may be amended only by the Illinois
legislature. The Village accounts for the plan as a pension trust fund. At April 30, 2012, the
Firefighters' Pension Plan membership consisted of:
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits and terminated
employees entitled to benefits but not yet receiving them
Current employees
Vested
Nonvested
TOTAL

The Firefighters' Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits.
Tier 1 covered employees attaining the age of 50 or more with 20 or more years of creditable
service are entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit of one-half of the monthly salary attached
to the rank held in the fire service at the date of retirement. The monthly pension shall be increased
by 1/12 or 2.50% of such monthly salary for each additional month over 20 years of service through
30 years of service, to a maximum of 75.00% of such monthly salary. Employees with at least ten
years but less than 20 years of credited service may retire at or after age 60, and ten years but less
than 20 years of credited service may retire at or after age 60 and receive a reduced retirement
benefit. The monthly pension of a covered employee who retired with 20 or more years of service
after January 1, 1977 shall be increased annually, following the first anniversary date of retirement
upon reaching the age of at least 55 by 3.00% of the original pension and 3.00% compounded
annually thereafter. Tier 2 covered employees, firefighters hired on or after January 1, 201 1,
attaining age 550r more with 10 or more years of creditable service will be entitled to a retirement
pension at 2.5% of his or her final 8-year average salary not to exceed $106,800 (as indexed) for
each year of service. Cost-of-living adjustments are simple increases (not compounded) of the
lesser of 3% or 50% of CPI beginning the later of the anniversary date and age 60. Tier 2 employees
may retire at age 50 if they have I0 or more years of creditable service, but their retirement benefit
will be reduced by .5% for each month that the firefighter is under age 55. The maximum
retirement benefit for tier 2 firefighters is 75% of "final average salary7'. Surviving Spouse's
Benefits are 66 213% of the employee's benefit at the time of death. Benefits and refunds are
recorded when due in accordance with the terms of the plan. The costs of administering the plan are
financed through interest earnings.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSlON PLANS (Continued)
c. Firefighters' Pension Plan (Continued)
2. Funding Policy

Il

Covered employees are required to contribute 9.455% of their base salary to the Firefighters'
Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less than 20 years of service,
accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without accumulated interest. The Village is
required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to finance the plan as actuarially determined
by an enrolled actuary. Prior to January 1, 201 1, the Village had until the year 2033 to fully fund
the past service cost for the Firefighters' Pension Fund. Effective January 1, 201 1, the minimum
employer contribution is to be calculated as a level percentage of payroll over the years remaining
up to and including fiscal year 2040, and shall be determined under the projected unit credit
actuarial cost method, in an amount sufficient to bring total assets of the fund to 90% of the total
actuarial liabilities of the fund by the end of fiscal year 2040. For the year ended April 30,2012, the
Village's contribution was 37.8% of covered payroll.
3. Annual Pension Cost
Employer contributions have been determined as follows:
Actuarial valuation date
Actuarial cost method
Asset valuation method
Amortization method
Amortization period
Significant actuarial assumptions
a) Rate of return on present and future assets
b) Projected salary increase attributable to inflation
c) Additional projected salary increases for senioritylmerit

April 30, 2012
Entry-age Normal
Market
Level Percentage of Payroll
2 1 Years, Closed
7.50% Compounded Annually
4.50% Compounded Annually
Not Available

4. Funded Status and Funding Progress
As of April 30, 2012, the Fire Pension Plan was 70.88% funded. The actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $124,865,317 and the actuarial value of assets was $88,503,589, resulting in an
underfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $36,361,728. The covered payroll (annual
payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $10,350,450 and the ratio of the UAAL to the
covered payroll was 3 5 1.3 1%.
The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information (RSI) following
the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liability for benefits.

VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
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13. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)
d. Statement of Plan Net Assets

For
Fiscal
Year

Illinois
Municipal
Retirement

Annual pension cost
(APC)

$ 2,269,135

Actual contribution

$ 2,269,135

2,6 11,073
2,609,002

2,611,073
2,609,002

Police
Pension

Firefighters'
Pension

2,894,240
3,936,86ri
3,782,265

9; 3,265,531
3,781,703
3,644,363

9; 3,403,822
4,245,3 15
4,082,266

$ 3,817,077

$

4,066,566
3,920,495

Percentage of APC contributed

NPO (asset)

The NPO at April 30, 2012 has been calculated as follows:

Annual required contribution
Interest on net pension obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution
Annual pension cost
Contributions made
Decrease in net pension obligation
Net pension asset beginning of year
NET PENSION ASSET END OF YEAR

Police
Pension
$3,844,044
(354,732)
292,953

Firefighters'
Pension
$3,697,085
(302,723)
250,001

3,782,265
4,082,266

3,644,363
3,920,495

(300,001)
(4,729,764)

(276,132)
(4,036,302)

$(5,029,765)

$ (4,3 12,434)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
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13. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

d.

Statement of Plan Net Assets (Continued)

Police
Pension
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at fair value
U.S. government obligations
U.S. agency obligations
Stock Mutual funds
Corporate Bonds
Municipal bonds
Equity securities
Total investments, at fair value
Receivables & Other Assets
Due from participants
Prepaid Expense
Accrued interest
Total receivables & Other Assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Unearned property tax receivable
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST
FOR PENSION BENEFITS

Firefighters'
Pension

Total

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)
e. Combining Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets
Police
Pension
ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer
Employee
Creditable service transfer
Total contributions
Investment income
Net appreciation in fair value
of investments
Interest and dividends
Total investment income
Less investment expense:
Miscellaneous bank fees
Investment managers/advisors fees
Net investment income
Total additions
DEDUCTIONS
Benefits
Retirement
Non-duty disability
Duty disability
Surviving spouse
Occupational disease
Pension refunds
Administrative expenses
Travel, meetings and training
Fiduciary liability insurance
Professional services
Dues and subscriptions
Legal fees
ID01 compliance fee
Supplies
Total deductions
NET INCREASE
NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST
FOR PENSION BENEFITS
May 1
April 30

Firefirghters'
Pension

Total

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

14. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

a. Plan Description
In addition to providing the pension benefits described, the Village provides postemployment health
care and life insurance benefits (OPEB) for retired employees through a single-employer defined
benefit plan. The benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions and employer contributions are
governed by the Village and can be amended by the Village through its personnel manual and union
contracts. The plan is not accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established
to account for the plan. The plan does not issue a separate report. The activity of the plan is reported in
the Village's Risk Management Fund, an internal service fund.
b. Benefits Provided
The Village provides postemployment health care and life insurance benefits to its retirees. To be
eligible for benefits, an employee must qualify for retirement under one of the Village's retirement
plans. Elected officials are eligible for benefits if they qualify for retirement through the Illinois
Municipal Retirement Fund.
All health care benefits are provided through the Village's self-insured health plan. The benefit levels
are the same as those afforded to active employees. Benefits include general inpatient and outpatient
medical services; mental, nervous, and substance abuse care; vision care; dental care; and
prescriptions. Upon a retiree reaching age 65 years of age, Medicare becomes the primary insurer, and
the Village's plan becomes secondary.
c. Membership
At April 30,2012, membership consisted of:
Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits
Terminated plan members entitled to
but not yet receiving benefits
Active vested plan members
Active nonvested plan members
TOTAL

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

14. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
2. Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation
The Village had an actuarial valuation performed for the plan as of April 30, 2012 to determine the
funded status of the plan as of that date as well as the employer's annual required contribution (ARC)
for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012. The OPEB liability is based on an imputed rate subsidy for
retirees and retirees pay 100% of the insurance premium. The Village's annual OPEB cost (expense)
of $646,700 was greater than the ARC for the fiscal year. The Village's annual OPEB cost, the
percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB obligation for 2012 were as
follows:
Fiscal
Year
Ended
April 30,201 0
April 30, 201 1
April 30, 2012

Annual
OPEB
Cost
$600,453
650,558
646,700

Employer
Contributions
$ 506,694
506,694
506,694

Percentage of
Annual OPEB Cost
Contributed
84.4%
77.9%
78.4%

Net OPEB
Obligation
$497,180
64 1,044
78 1,050

Cumulative net OPEB obligation
The net OPEB obligation (NOPEBO) as of April 30, 2012 was calculated as follows:
Annual required contribution
Interest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution
Annual OPEB cost
Contributions made
Increase in net OPEB obligation
Net OPEB obligation beginning of year
Net OPEB obligation end of year
Funded Status and Funding Progress. The funded status of the plan as of April 30, 2012 was as
follows:
Actuarial accrued liability (AAL)
Actuarial value of plan assets
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL)
Covered payroll (active plan members)
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll
Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the health care cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are
subject to continual revision, as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates
are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information that
shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.
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14. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
d. Annual OPEB costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are
designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets,
consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.
In the April 30, 2012 actuarial valuation, the entry age actuarial cost method was used. The actuarial
assumptions included a 4.0% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses) and an annual
health care cost trend rate of 8.0% initially and 6.0% ultimately. All rates include a 3.0% inflation
assumption. The actuarial value of assets was not determined, as the Village has not advance funded its
obligation. The plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of
projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at April 30, 2012 was thirty
years.

15. EFFECT OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ON CURRENT-PERIOD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has approved GASB Statement No. 61, The
Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus; Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements;
Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position; Statement No. 64, Derivative Instruments: Application of Hedge
Accounting Termination Provisions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 53; Statement No. 67,
Financial Reporting for Pension Plans - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 25; and Statement No.
68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment to GASB Statement No. 27.
Application of these standards may restate portions of these financial statements.
16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On June 26, 2012 the Village Board passed an ordinance providing for the issuance of not to exceed
$70,000,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A, authorizing designated officers to sell
said bonds by the execution of a bond order, and providing for the levy and collection of a direct annual
tax sufficient for the payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds, and further providing for the
execution of an escrow agreement in connection with such issuance. The purpose of the bond sale is to
advance refund a portion of the outstanding Series 2004B General Obligation Bonds. The Village
President and Village Treasurer executed the bond order on July 25, 2012, selling $69,935,000
refunding bonds, refunding $64,385,000 of the Series 2004B G.O. Bonds. The transaction resulted in
net present value savings of $6,448,501.55, or 9.22%.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Grants
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Total expenditures
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Energy Efficiency Conservation Block Grant
Transfers (out)
Refuse Disposal Fund
General Obligation Bonds, 2002A Fund
General Obligation Bonds, 2004B Fund
Schaumburg Baseball Stadium Fund
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY I
FUND BALANCE. APRIL 30

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEVELOPMENT
CONTRIBUTION FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual

REVENUES
Grants
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Street lights
Parkway trees
Contributions
PUD street light program
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General projects
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay
Enhancement improvements
Roadway improvements
Street lighting improvements
Street lights
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE 1N FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
REFUSE DISPOSAL FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual

REVENUES
Property tax
lnvestment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General government
Refuse disposal services
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in
Total other financing sources
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDlNG PROGRESS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

Aoril 30. 2012

For Fiscal
Year Ended

(1)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(2)
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)
- Entry Age

(3)
Funded
Ratio
(1) 1 (2)

(4)
Unfunded
(Overfunded)
AAL
(UAAL)
(2) - (1)

(5)
Covered
Payroll

Actuarial Valuation date is from December 3 1st of the the prior year for each year above.

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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UAAL
(OAAL)
As a
Percentage
of Covered
Payroll
(4) / ( 5 )

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30,2012

Actuarial
Valuation
Date
April 30,

(1)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(2)
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)
- Entry Age

(3)
Funded
Ratio
(1) 1 (2)

(4)
Unfunded
(Overfunded)
AAL
(UAAL)
(2) - (1)

(5)
Covered
Payroll

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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UAAL
(OAAL)
As a
Percentage
of Covered
Payroll
(4) /(5)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND
April 30,2012

Actuarial
Valuation
Date
April 30,

(1)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(2)
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)
- Entry Age

(3)
Funded
Ratio
(1) /(2)

(4)
Unhnded
(Overhnded)
AAL
(UAAL)
(2) - (1)

(5)
Covered
Payroll

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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UAAL
(OAAL)
As a
Percentage
of Covered
Payroll
(4) / (5)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN
April 30,2012

(2)
Actuarial
Actuarial
Valuation

Date
April 30,

(1)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

Accrued
Liability
(AAL)
- Entry Age

(3)
Funded
Ratio
(1) / ( 2 )

(4)
Unfunded
(Overfunded)

AAL
(UAAL)
(2) (1)

-

UAAL
(5)
Active
Members
Covered
Payroll

See auditors'report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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As a
Percentage
of Covered
Payroll
(4) (5)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

Fiscal
Year

Annual
Required
Contribution
(ARC)

Employer
Contributions

Percentage
Contributed

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplemntary information.
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VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
POLICE PENSION FUND
April 30, 2012

Fiscal
Year

Employer
Contributions

Annual
Required
Contribution
(ARC)

Percentage
Contributed

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRlBUTIONS
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND
April 30,2012

Fiscal
Year

Annual
Required
Contribution
(ARC)

Employer
Contributions

Percentage
Contributed

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN
April 30, 2012

Fiscal
Year

Annual
Required
Contribution
(ARC)

Employer
Contributions

Percentage
Contributed

See auditors' report and accompanying notes to required supplementary information.
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VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
NOTES T O REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
April 30,2012

A. Budgets
The governmental, proprietary and trust funds (excluding the pension funds) have legally
adopted annual budgets prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP).
Budgetary comparisons are reflected in the financial statements for all
governmental and enterprise funds. The Village follows these procedures in establishing the
budgetary data reflected in the financial statements.
1. The Village Manager, who also serves as the Budget Officer, submits a proposed budget
ordinance to the Village Board for review and approval. The proposed ordinance is made
available for public inspection at least 10 days prior to final Board action.
2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments on the proposed fiscal year
budget ordinance.
3. The budget ordinance is legally enacted prior to May 1. Budgets lapse at year-end.
4. The Budget Officer may approve the transfer of budgeted funds from one account to
another provided they are within the same object class, same department, and same fund.
5. The Board of Trustees may:
a. By two-thirds vote, transfer within any fund amounts budgeted for an object or
purpose to another object or purpose.
b. Adopt a supplemental budget ordinance in an amount not to exceed any

additional revenue available, including unappropriated fund balances or amounts
estimated to be received after adoption of the annual budget ordinance. In the
fiscal year ended April 30, 2012 there was one supplemental budget ordinance
adopted by the board. The amendment was adopted on January 24,2012.
6. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgets at the fund level.

B. Excess of Actual Expenditures/Expenses over Budget in Individual Funds
Below are the funds that had an excess of actual expenditures/expenses (exclusive of
depreciation, amortization and transfers) over budget for the fiscal year:
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant - $127,725
2004A Debt Service Fund - $86,700
2005A Debt Service Fund - $160,844
2010B Project Fund - $1 7,938

See auditors' report
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG. ILLINOIS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
April 30, 2012
Special
Revenue
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Propery taxes
Locally imposed taxes
Other
Due from other governments
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Unearned revenue - Rehab loans
Unearned revenue - Property taxes
Due to other funds
Due to others
Advances from other funds
Total liabilities
FUND BALANCES
Restricted for public safety
Restricted for debt service
Restricted for highways and streets
Restricted for capital projects
Restricted for other
Assigned
Assigned for debt service
Unassigned
Unassigned- capital projects
Total fund balances (deficit)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

Debt
Service

Capital
Proiects

Total

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30,201 2
Special
Revenue
REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Contributions
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Highways and streets
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers (out)
Refunding bond proceeds
Premium (discount) on bonds issued
Payment to escrow agent
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, MAY 1
FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30

Debt
Service

Capital
Proiects

Total

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Motor Fuel Tax Fund - to account for revenues received from the State of Illinois for the
maintenance, improvement and construction of streets and roads.
Community Development Block Grant Fund
earmarked for specific projects.

-

to account for the use of grant monies

Energy Efficiency & Conservation Block Grant Fund
earmarked for specific projects.

- to account for the use of grant monies

Community Development Block Grant - Recovery Fund - to account for the use of grant
monies earmarked for specific projects.
Justice Assistance Grant Fund - to account for the use of grant monies used to provide a safe
and educational environment for youths during the evening hours of the summer.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
April 30,2012

Motor
Fuel
Tax

Energy
Community
Community
EMiciency
Development
Justice
Development & Conservation Block Grant Assistance
Block Grant
Block Grant
- Recovery
Grant

Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Other
Due from other governments
Allotments
Other
Due from other funds
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries
Unearned revenue -Rehab loans
Due to other funds
Total liabilities
FUND BALANCES
Restricted for highways and streets
Restricted for public safety
Restricted for other
Total fund balances
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

1,533,233

-

-

12,765

1,533,233
12,765
253

-

12,765

1,546,251

253
1,533,233

$ 1,804,357 $ 1,058,773 $

253

73,938 $

2,648

$

12,765 $2,952,481

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Motor
Fuel
Tax

Energy
Community
Efficiency
Development Justice
Community
Development & Conservation Block Grant Assistance
- Recovery
Grant
Block Grant
Block Grant

Total

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVEK EXPENDITURES

(58.589)

(282,348)

-

12,765

(328,172)

-

(38,199)

OTHER FlNANClNG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers (out)
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCES, MAY I
FUND BALANCES. APRlL 30

(38,199)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Motor fuel tax
Motor fuel tax - high growth
Motor fuel tax - Illinois Jobs Now
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay
Roadway improvements
Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Entitlements
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General government
Personnel services
Supplies
Travel, meetings and trainings
Advertising
Dues and subscriptions
Professional services
Public services - CDBG
Annual audit
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay
Building improvements
Sidewalk improvements
Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANT
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Entitlements
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General government
. Supplies
Travel, meetings and trainings
Advertising
Dues and subscriptions
Professional services
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay
Bikeway improvement
Total expenditures
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING USE
Transfer out - General Fund
Total other financing uses
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT - RECOVERY
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Entitlements
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General government
Personnel services
Supplies
Travel, meetings and trainings
Advertising
Professional services
Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
None
Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2002A - to accumulate monies for
payment of 2002A Series, $33,875,000 General Obligation Bonds which are Serial Bonds due in
annual installments until maturity in 2012. These bonds were issued to finance improvements to
fire stations, emergency communications center, utility burials and renovation of the Public
Works Center. Financing is being provided by revenues other than property taxes.
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004A - to accumulate monies for payment of 2004A
Series, $17,050,000 General Obligation Bonds which are Serial Bonds due in annual installments
until maturity in 2024. These bonds were issued to finance improvements within the Village.
Financing is being provided by revenues other than property taxes.
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2004B - to accumulate monies for payment of 2004B Series,
$4,505,000 General Obligation Bonds which are Serial Bonds due in annual installments until
maturity in 2025. These bonds were issued to acquire land for future Village development.
Financing is being provided by revenues other than property taxes.
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2005A - to accumulate monies for payment of 2005A
Series, $21,180,000 General Obligation Bonds which are Serial Bonds due in annual installments
until maturity in 2024. These bonds were issued to finance improvements within the Village.
Financing is being provided by revenues other than property taxes.
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008 - to accumulate monies for payment of 2008 Series,
$9,000,000 General Obligation Bonds which are Serial Bonds due in annual installments until
maturity in 2013. These bonds were issued to finance improvements within the Village.
Financing is being provided by revenues other than property taxes.
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2010A - to accumulate monies for payment of 2010A
Series, $13,735,000 General Obligation Bonds which are Serial Bonds due in annual installments
until maturity in 2021. These bonds were issued to make a payment to the Series 2002A bonds
escrow agent for debt service savings. Financing is being provided by revenues other than
property taxes.
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2010B - to accumulate monies for payment of 2010B Series,
$8,650,000 General Obligation Bonds which are Serial Bonds due in annual installments until
maturity in 2019. These bonds were issued to finance capital improvements within the Village
including road reconstruction and resurfacing. Financing is being provided by revenues other
than property taxes.

TOTALWLLnES AND
FiMD BALANCES

Assigned for debt service
Total fund b
m

FUWD BALANCES
Restricted for debt service

1lncamc.d p ~ , i ~ p t lta\
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Duc IO other f11nd5

;4cco~rntspi! d ~ l c -

' 1:s
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$
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Total assets

Receivables
Hotel tax
Food and beverage tax
Telecommunications tax
Property Tax

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

506,694

-

506,694

$

762,639

762,630
762,630

$

-

-

-

$

$.

926,064

926,054
926,054

$

1 0 $

1,116

1,116
1,116

-

1,685,259
1,685,259

-

$ 1,685,259

$

$

$

982,137

10,799

-

971,338

General
General
General
General
General
General
General
Obligation
Obligation Obligation Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Obligation
Bonds
Bonds
Bonds,
Bonds
Bonds,
Bonds,
Bonds,
Series 2002A Series 2004A Series 2004B Series 2005A Series 2008 Series 20 1OA Series 20 10B

April 30,2012

VILLAGE OF S G H A U ~ ~ ILLINOIS
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$4,863,909

3,375,059
3,385,858

19
506,694
971,338
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45,106

45,106

(1,058,450)

General
Obligation
Bonds,
Series 2002A

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

Total expenditures

EXPENDITURES
Professional fees
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs

Total revenues

REVENUES
Taxes
Property
Telecommunications
Hotellmotel
Food and beverage
Investment income

OF SCHAUMBURG. ILLINOIS

90,884

9,990,000
21,587
(9,920,703)

(41.917)

General
Obligation
Bonds,
Series 2004A

343.963

343.003

(343,963)

General
Obligation
Bonds,
Series 2004B

166,235

13,025,000
2,198,20 1
(1 5,056,966)

(175.358)

General
Obligation
Bonds,
Series 2005A

For the Year Ended April 3 9 2 0 12

2,288,125

2,288,125

(2,287;562)

General
Obligation
Bonds,
Series 2008

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NDNMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

VILLAGE

1,188,532

General
Obligation
Bonds,
Series 2010A

-

(1,47 1)

General
Obligation
Bonds,
Series 2010B

2,934,313

23,O 15,000
2,219,788
(24,977,669)

2,677,194

(2,720,189)

Total

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2002A
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
and Final
Budget
REVENUES
Taxes
Telecommunications tax
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Professional fees
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest
Total expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in - General Fund
Total other financing sources
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERlES 2004A
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
and Final
Budget
REVENUES
Taxes
Food and beverage
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Professional fees
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Total expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Refunding bond proceeds
Premium on bonds issued
Payment to escrow agent
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGESINFUNDBALANCE-BUDGETANDACTUAL
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2004B
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
and Final
Budget
REVENUES
None
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in - General Fund
Total other financing sources
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2005A
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
and Final
Budget
REVENUES
Taxes
Hotellmotel
Food and beverage
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Professional fees
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest
Bond issuance costs
Total expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Refunding bond proceeds
Premium on bonds issued
Payment to escrow agent
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2008
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Professional fees
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) O F REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in - Olde Schaumburg Center
Total other financing sources
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VlLLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 201 0A
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
and Final
Budget
REVENUES
Telecommunications Tax
Hotellmotel
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Professional fees
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest
Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN F W D BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 20 10B
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
and Final
Budget
REVENUES
Property tax
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Professional fees
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Star Line Transit Oriented Development Tax Increment Financing Fund - to account for the
financial resources to be used for community development projects. Financing is provided by
incremental property taxes.

Special Assessment #3 - Construction Fund - to account for the financial resources to be used
for the construction of McLin Boulevard. Financing is provided by an annual special assessment
on all property located within the special assessment area.

2008 Capital Project Fund - to account for the financial resources to be used for the Village's current
capital improvement program consisting of various public works improvements and community
development projects within the tax increment financing district, including, but not limited to, Pleasant
Square detention and infrastructure improvements, parking lot expansion, various traffic signals, streets
and sidewalk improvements, and to pay the costs of the issuance of the bonds.

- to account for the financial resources to be used to finance road
improvements at various locations throughout the Village and to pay the costs of the issuance of the
bonds.

2010B Capital Project Fund

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
April 30,2012

Special
Assessment
#3 Construction

Star Line
TOD TIF

2008
Capital
Project

2010B
Capital
Project

Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Advances from other funds
Due to other funds
Due to others
Total liabilities
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Restricted for capital projects
Unassigned
Total fund balances (deficit)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) S

330,534

$

-

$

3,000,450

$

180,822

$

3.51 1,806

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Star Line
TOD TIF

Special
Assessment
#3 Construction

2008
Capital
Project

20 10B
Capital
Project

I LI~LII

REVENUES
Contributions
Property taxes
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Highways and streets
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
EXCESS (DEFIC1ENCY)OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), APRIL 30

-

(2,288,125)
(2,288,125)

(2,288,125)
(2,288,125)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
STAR LINE TOD TIF FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Supplies
Services and charges
Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT #3 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
and Final
Budget
REVENUES
Contributions
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
None
Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY I
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), APRIL 30

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
2008 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General projects
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Building improvements
Other improvements
Purchase of land
Enhancement improvements
Roadway improvements
Capital projects
Land transfer
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out
Total other financing sources

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Original
and Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
2010B CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Investment income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Engineering and public works
Capital outlay
Roadway improvements
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Vehicle Replacement Fund - to account for costs of providing certain operating vehicles used
by Village departments. Financing is provided by charges to other funds.
Technology Replacement Fund - to account for costs of providing certain equipment used by
Village departments. Financing is provided by charges to other funds.
Building Replacement Fund - to account for costs of major repairs and improvements of
certain buildings used by Village departments. Financing is provided by charges to other funds.
Risk Management Fund - to account for the servicing and payment of claims for liability,
property and casualty coverage, workers' compensation, and medical benefits. Financing is
provided by charges to the various Village funds.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
April 30.20 12

Vehicle
Technology
Building
Risk
Replacement Replacement Replacement Management
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Accrued interest
Due from other funds
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Vehicles
Construction in progress
Land improvements
Building improvements
Machinery and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Net property and equipment
Total assets
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Total

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Vehicle
Technology
Building
Risk
Replacement Replacement Replacement Management
OPERATlNG REVENUES
Charges for services
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION
Other operating expenses
Services and charges
Total operating expenses excluding
depreciation
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
BEFORE DEPRECIATION
DEPRECIATION
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATlNG REVENUE
Investment income
Miscellaneous revenue
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Total nonoperating revenue
CHANGE 1N NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, MAY 1
NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

Total

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30,20 12

Vehicle
Technology
Building
Risk
Replacement Replacement Replacement Management

Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from interfund service transactions
$ 1,578,533 $ 800,000 $ 940,000 $13,601,565 $16,920,098
Receipts from miscellaneous revenues
222,862
222,862
Payments to suppliers
(39,875)
(268,975)
(273,648) (14,832,889) (1 5,4 15,387)
Net cash from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
(1,433,894)
Proceeds from the sale of equipment
184,800

(327,688)

-

(564,219)

(2,325,80 1)
184,800

-

Net cash fiom (for) capital and related
financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Sale of investments
Investment income received
Net cash fiom (for) investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
lnterfund transfers
Net cash from (for) noncapital
financing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY 1
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH
INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in fair value
of investments

1,452,119

791,281

452,429

3,255,115

5,950,944

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Vehicle
Technology
Building
Risk
Replacement Replacement Replacement Management

Total

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)
$
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
(loss) to net cash fiom operating activities
Depreciation
1,160,916
Miscellaneous nonoperating income
Changes in assets and liabilities
Prepaid items
Accounts payable
Claims payable
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

$

1,538,658 $

53 1,025 $

666,352 $(1,008,462) $1,727,573

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,201 2

Original
and Final
Budget
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Vehicle rental charges
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION
Other operating expenses
Less: Amount capitalized
Total operating expenses excluding
depreciation
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
BEFORE DEPREClATlON

DEPRECIATION
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUE
Investment income
Miscellaneous revenue
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Total nonoperating revenue

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, MAY 1
NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
and Final
Budget
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Equipment rental charges
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION
Other operating expenses
Less: Amount capitalized
Total operating expenses excluding
depreciation
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
BEFORE DEPRECIATION
DEPRECIATION
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUE
Investment income
Total nonoperating revenue
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, MAY 1
NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BUILDING REPLACEMENT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Building rental charges
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION
Other operating expenses
Less: Amount capitalized
Contractual services
Total operating expenses
excluding depreciation
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
BEFORE DEPRECIATION
DEPRECIATION
OPERATlNG INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUE
Investment income
Total nonoperating revenue
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, MAY 1
NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RISK MANAGEMENT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2012

Original
Budget
OPERATlNG REVENUES
Charges for services
Property and casualty
Workers compensation
Employee benefits
Total operating revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES
Contractual services
Property and casualty
Workers compensation
Employee benefits
Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUE
Investment income
Miscellaneous revenue
Claim settlement
Recovery reimbursememt
Other
Total nonoperating revenue
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, MAY 1

NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

Original
and Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

AGENCY FUNDS
Builders' Escrow Fund - to account for the retention of escrow deposits.
Special Sewice Area #9, #lo, #11, #12, #13 Bonds and Interest Funds - to account for the
financial resources to be used for the construction of certain sanitary sewage and water main
systems. Financing is provided by levy of an annual tax on all property located within the
special service area.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
AGENCY FUNDS
April 30, 2012

Builders'
Escrow
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Due from property owners
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Deposits
Advance from other funds
Total liabilities

Special
Service
Area #9

Special
Service
Area # 10

Special
Service
Area # 1 1

Special
Service
Area # 12

Special
Service
Area # 13

Total

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Balances
May I

Additions

ALL FUNDS

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Due from property owners
Total assets
LlABILITIES
Deposits
Advance from other funds
Total liabilities

BUILDERS' ESCROW FUND

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Deposits
Total liabilities

(This statement is continued on the following pages)

- 119-

Deductions

Balances
April 30

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)
AGENCY FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Balances
May 1

Additions

Balances
April 30

Deductions

SPECIAL SERVICE AREA #9 FUND
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Due from property owners
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Advance from Waterworks and Sewerage Fund
Total liabilities

SPECIAL SERVICE AREA #10 FUND
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Due from property owners
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Advance from Waterworks and Sewerage Fund

$

1 1 1,334

$

Total liabilities

(This statement is continued on the following pages.)
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- $

39,157

$

72,177

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)
AGENCY FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Balances
May 1

Additions

SPECIAL SERVICE AREA #11 FUND
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Due from property owners
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Advance from Waterworks and Sewerage Fund
Total liabilities

SPECIAL SERVICE AREA #12 FUND
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Due from property owners
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Advance from Waterworks and Sewerage Fund
Total liabilities

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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Deductions

Balances
April 30

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)
AGENCY FUNDS
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Balances
May 1

Additions

SPECIAL SERVICE AREA #13 FUND
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Due from property owners
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Advance from Waterworks and Sewerage Fund
Total liabilities

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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Deductions

Balances
April 30

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE O F REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended April 30, 2012

Original
Budget
TAXES
Telecommunications tax
Hotel tax
Food and beverage taxes
Foreign fire insurance tax
Automobile rental tax
Home rule sales tax
Property tax - corporate
Property tax - police pension
Property tax - fire pension
Total taxes
LICENSES AND PERMITS
Licenses
Liquor
Business
Vending machines
Weights and measures fees
Vehicle licenses
Animal license
Rental license
Other
Entertainment
Permits
Building
Single family
Townhouses
Other
Commercial
Industrial
Additions and conversions
Fences
Public improvements
Sign
Special events
Utility Permits
Total licenses and permits
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
Revenues from other agencies
Sales tax
Income tax
County gasoline tax rebate
Village share of township road and bridge
Personal property replacement tax
Operating assistance - RTA
Total intergovernmental

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Cable TV franchise fees
Plan and specification fees
Zoning fees
Plans' examination fees
Plan review - fire systems
Plat recording fees
Framing inspection fees
Electrical inspection fees
Elevator inspection fees
Code violation fees
Occupancy permit fees
Sign variation fees
Nicor franchise fees
Sale of ordinance, maps and codes
Street signs
Family counseling fees
E-News advertising
Mass transit fares
Security alarm service and fees
Ambulance service fees
Police - youth consultant fees
Police - traffic and miscellaneous details
Police accident reports
Police and fire exam fees
Fire permit fees
Plumbing and fixture fees
Health inspection fees
Health department - flu shot revenue
Health department - miscellaneous revenue
Prairie Center ticket sales
Building rentals
Building labor
Building commission
PCA miscellaneous fees
Fast track review fees
Other penalty fees
Total charges for services
FINES AND FORFEITS
County
Village
Other fines - Village
Administrative tow fine
Photo enforecement fines
Total fines and forfeits

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
GRANTS
INVESTMENT INCOME
MISCELLANEOUS
Public Parking Area Revenue
PCA book sales
Septemberfest
Program ads
Concession sales
Community Grant program
SYO fund raising
Donations
Foundation gifts
Nursing donations
Police training reimbursement
Seizure fund
DUI technology
Auction - miscellaneous items
Insurance claim settlements
Accident reimbursement
Employee reimbursement
Policeifire donations
JAWA fuel and maintenance reimbursement
Neutral Host Lease
Committee on Aging
AT&T VRAD landscaping fee
Miscellaneous
Total miscellaneous
TOTAL REVENUES

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES- BUDGET A N D ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,201 2

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Village President and Board of Trustees
Mayor's Office
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Clerk's Office
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Boards and Commissions
Plan Commission
Personnel services
Services and charges
Total
Zoning Board
Personnel services
Services and charges
Total
Blood Program Committee
Personnel services
Supplies
Total
Fire and Police Commission
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Board of Health
Personnel services
Supplies
Total
F.C.C. Advisory Committee
Personnel services

(This schedule is continued on the following pages )
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30, 2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Boards and Commissions (Continued)
Environmental Committee
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Business Development Commission
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Olde Schaumburg Commission
Personnel services
Electrical Commission
Personnel services
Teen Center Advisory Board
Personnel services
Committee on Aging
Personnel services
Supplies
Total
Bikeways Advisory Committee
Personnel services
Sewices and charges
Total
Peer Jury
Personnel services
Supplies
Total
Cultural Commission
Personnel services
Supplies
Total
Sister Cities Commission
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total

(This schedule is continued on the rollowing pages.)
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES- BUDGET A N D ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 3 0 , 2 0 12

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Boards and Commissions (Continued)
Septemberfest Committee
Personnel services
Manager's Office
Management
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Miscellaneous
Total
Legal Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Public Relations
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Finance Department
Financial Management
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Financial Reporting
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Miscellaneous
Total
Procurement
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VlLLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, lLLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,20 12

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Finance Department (Continued)
Revenue Management
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital Outlay
Total
Licensing
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Information Technology Department
Support Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Miscellaneous
Total
Application Acquisition and Development
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Maintenance
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Training
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Customer Service Center
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Human Resources Department
Administration
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Benefits
Personnel services
Services and charges
Total
Organizational Development
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Risk Management and Safety
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Employee Labor Relations
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Recruitment and Compensation
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total

(This schedulc is continued on the following pages.)
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES- BUDGET A N D ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Community Development Department
Support Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Permit Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital Outlay
Total
Economic Development
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Planning
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Transit Program Department
DART Program
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total DART Program
Taxi Subsidy Program
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total Taxi Subsidy Program
PACE Route 554
Personnel services
Services and charges
Total PACE Route 554
PACE Route 602
Personnel services
Services and charges
Total PACE Route 602

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,201 2

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Transit Program Department (Continued)
Woodfield Trolley Service
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total Woodfield Trolley Service
Subtotal
Reimbursements from the Water and Sewer Fund
Total general government
PUBLIC SAFETY
Police Department
Administration
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Patrol
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Miscellaneous
Total
Traffic Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Miscellaneous
Total
Investigative Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Miscellaneous
Total

(This schcdulc is continued on the following pages.)
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Police Department (Continued)
Crime Prevention Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Fire Department
Support Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Special Operations
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Fire Suppression
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Emergency Medical Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Emergency Management Agency
Personnel serviccs
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Fire Prevention
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Fire Department (Continued)
Logistical Support
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Public Education
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Total public safety

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Engineering and Public Works
Administration
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Building Maintenance
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Engineering
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Landscape Division
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Street Maintenance
Personnel services
Supplies
Serviccs and charges
Capital outlay
Total
(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES- BUDGET A N D ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS (Continued)
Engineering and Public Works (Continued)
After Hours Customer Service
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Fleet Operations
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Transportation Department
Administration
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Bikeways
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Traffic
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Total highways and streets

HEALTH AND WELFARE
Human Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Miscellaneous
Total

('l'his schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,20 12

Original
Budget

HEALTH AND WELFARE (Continued)
Public Health and Nursing
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Inspection Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Total health and welfare
CULTURE AND RECREATION
Department of Cultural Services
Administration
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Capital outlay
Total
Special Events
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Miscellaneous
Total
Prairie Center Programming
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Total culture and recreation
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
OLDE SCHAUMBURG CENTRE SPECIAL ALLOCATION FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes
Investment income
Miscellaneous income
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General government
Postage
Professional services
Annual audit
Capital outlay
Other improvements
Enhancement improvements
Roadway improvements
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
IMPAIRMENT OF LAND HELD FOR
RESALE
OTHER FINANCING USES
Trasfers out
Total other financing sources
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
REVENUES
Taxes
Telecommunications tax
Food and beverage tax
Real estate transfer tax
Intergovernmental
Use tax
Grants
Investment income
Miscellaneous revenue
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects
Capital projects
Bikeway improvements
Enhancement improvements
Roadway improvements
Sidewalk improvements
Stormwater improvements
Street lighting improvements
Traffic signal improvements
Total expenditures
(DEFICIENCY) O F REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Total other financing sources
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE O F OPERATING REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
and Final
Budget
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Metered services
Penalties
Total charges for services
TAP-ON FEES
Residential
Sewer
Water
Other
Total tap-on fees
MISCELLANEOUS
Other
Water meters
Hydrant rentals
Turn-on and turn-off fees

Total miscellaneous
Total operating revenues

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLTNOIS
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Manager's Office
Miscellaneous
Total general government
FINANCE
Revenue Management
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Other operating expenses
Total finance department
ENGINEERING AND PUBLIC WORKS
Administration
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total
Storm Sewer
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Other operating expenses
Total
Water Distribution
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Other operating expenses
Total
Sanitary Sewer
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Other operating expenses
Total
After Hours Customer Services
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE FUND (Continued)
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

ENGINEERING AND PUBLIC WORKS (Continued)
Utility Projects
Other operating expenses
Total
Total engineering public works
Administrative charge by the General Fund
Total operating expenses

$ 19,036,460 $ 19,436,503 $ 17,743,801

5 14,504

5 14,504

$ 20,240,975

$ 20,626,061

$ (1,692,702)

5 14,504
$ 18,887,591 $ (1,738,470)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SCHAUMBURG REGIONAL AIRPORT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Rental income
Rental income - restaurant
Fuel sales
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Total operating revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES
ENGINEERlNG AND PUBLIC WORKS
Building Maintenance
Supplies
Services and charges
Other operating expenses
Total Building Maintenance
Landscape Services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total Landscape Services
Street Maintenance
Supplies
Services and charges
Total Street Maintenance
After Hours Customers Service
Supplies
Total Engineering and Public Works
AIRPORT OPERATIONS
Personnel servces
Supplies
Services and charges
Other operating expenses
Total Airport Operations
Total operating expenses

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHAUMBURG BASEBALL STADIUM FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Variance
Over
(Under)

Actual

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Rental income
Miscellaneous
Naming- rights
Reimbursement - Schaulnburg Park District
Total lniscellaneous

17,02 1
127,02 1

17,02 1
17,02 1

3,848
3,848

(13,173)
(13,173)

Total operating revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES
ENGINEERING AND PUBLIC WORKS
Building Maintenance
Services and charges
Landscape Services
Services and charges
Total Engineering and Public Works
BASEBALL OPERATIONS
Baseball Operations
Personnel services
Supplies
Services and charges
Other operating expenses
Total Baseball Operations
Total operating expenses

$ 36,060

$

38,075

$

24,769

$

(13,306)

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SCHAUMBURG HOTEL AND CONVENTION CENTER FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 30,201 1

Original

Final

Budget

Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Hotel room
Telephone
Restaurant
Lounge
Audio visual
Banquet
Convention center
Inducement fee
Exhibit Space Rental
Total charges for services
Total operating revenues

NOTE: All Hotel and Convention Center Fund activity reported elsewhere throughout this document is
referenced as of April 30,20 12, but figures are all as of the fiscal year ended December 30,20 1 1.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SCHAUMBURG HOTEL AND CONVENTION CENTER FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 30,201 1

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

OPERATING EXPENSES
Service and charges
Hotel rooms
Telephone department
Restaurant
Lounge
Kitchen
Audio visual
Banquet
Other expenses
Administrative costs
Central training and relocation
Sales and marketing
Primary management fees
Equipment leasing
Owners expense
Leisure and recreation
Secondary management fees
Senior executive compensation
Exhibit space rental
Property insurance
Liability claims
Utilities - gas and electric
Professional services
Repair and maintenance of building
Total service and charges
Miscellaneous
Other operating expenses
Total operating expenses

NOTE: All Hotel and Convention Center Fund activity reported elsewhere throughout this document is
referenced as of April 30, 20 12, but figures are all as of the fiscal year ended December 30, 201 I.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND
For the Year Ended April 30,2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Over
(Under)

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Parking fees
Rental income
Total operating revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES
FINANCE
Revenue Management
Supplies
Services and charges
Total Revenue Management
Total Finance
ENGINEERING AND PUBLIC WORKS
Building Maintenance
Supplies
Services and charges
Total Building Maintenance
Landscape Services
Supplies
Services and charges
Total Landscape Services
Street Maintenance
Supplies
Services and charges
Total Street Maintenance
Parking Lot
Services and charges
Total Parking Lot
Total Engineering and Public Works
Total operating expenses

$

2 17,27 1

$

2 17,27 1

$

156,084 $ (6 1,187)

STATISTICAL SECTION
This part of the Village of Schaumburg's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note
disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the Village's overall financial health.
Contents
Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how
the Village's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.
Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Village's
most significant local revenue source. In addition, continuing disclosure
requirements are satisfied through additional tax revenue schedules.
Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the Village's current levels of outstanding debt and the
Village's ability to issue additional debt in the future.
Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the Village's financial
activities take place.
Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the Village's financial report relates to
the services the Village provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived
from the comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year.
The Village implemented GASB Statement 34 in 2004; schedules presenting
government-wide information include information beginning in that year.

bdium

Opmiaggrants a n d ~ " b ~ a n s
Gapi#l gmm and 60~~iburions
Totd govemmmtdactivitiw p r o m m u e s

mitie Centa and calmmiry eve&

Haaltkrtadwelb

Oarnerd gommment
Public saf&y
Righw$mtd siwa

E h g w Far smiw:

(Sovmmentlilactivities:

PrngPmIkventlpg

C m w p*
tot
Total bmtns$-Iypa~Wilicsexpews

m ~ m h hod
g #d ~ b ~ ~ t l l h l

S W u r * $&

Schwnburg~osalabpw

Bi&iess-wactivitia:
W9fawmirs and srimge

Merest on debt
Total gownmental atdviries e w s

Cdture and mmcatiw

Public &&y
Highways and swem
Health and welfare

Gene@ govffnmem

E-5
w m m e m r a l dvities;

IN m AS-S

Lag Nine Fiscd Yean

CHAPI-

VILLAGE OF $aAUh.DBmCr.ILLINOIS

l

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Total primary government net expense

Tntal bush$ss.iype activibtsp q r a m revenues

Operating gram apd c a t t r i h t i ~ ~ ~
Capittd-gmmsaqdwntnWm

Scfiaumbg mvcntion center
COrnm~bXp&hg lot

%haurnburg ~
~airportn
Schamnburg baseball d i m

WarwwarlGFand&magc

C h g m for m m :

a m h w t ~ tmivkies:
~e

Imt

Nine Fiscal Ymrs

CHANGES !N NET ASSCIS (Continued)

V U G E OF S C H A U M B ~ 0 , ~ L L ~ O I s

activities:

Total goammental aativities

lnvammt incorn
Misct!llaneous
Contn'hlltim
Special item
Transfers'out

o*

Usc tax
State income tax
M o w fueJ tax

d property rcphcement tax
RaadlbridgeI;tu
satcs tax

P

Qhw
Int~ven?mcntei

FQud rrnd beverage

w Blare transfatax

Hotellmote.!

hpeny
Teleasmmunieatiorrs
Home.role sales

iaxts

00-&

C a n e d Revenuesand Other Changes in Net Assets

in

Note: The Villa@ h p b t & GASB GfWmmt 35 ifim04 and will report prospectively until a full ten-year
trend has hcorqild,

Total btt5ihewtypeactivities
Total prhnaty govament

T&rs

Specialitem

Misceltaneous:
contniutfans

Invesbnent income

Ottaa

State inam tau

Sales tarc

Inwgovemmwtsl

Other

Businwtype mivith
Taxes
TeIecomwications
Home &sales
Hotelimtel
Atrwemm
Food ml kveragc:

b s t Nirw Fiscal Years

C'FIANGESTN NET ASSET$(Continued)

VILLAGE OF WHWMBURG, ILLINOIS

$34,039,440

GmciaI memems.

$ 32,826,287

-

Fiscal Years

-

-

.,.

$38,035,394 $32,24332 1 $19,d26,199 $23,602,899 $27,304,886

Last Ten

$33,494,603

$27,195,459

Note (1): The Vilk&eissud $L?,050,mofbonds to finance improments with~nthe Village. In addition, $4,505,000 of bonds were issued to acquire land for
Attuw Village deveiopaenL

Note: The Village implememad GASB Statement34 at April 3% 2004. Prim to FY04, the Special Revenue Funds have been restated to include the Medical Facility Fund,
The Iril[age4mplomEd GASB Statemar 54 in fiscal year 2012.
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1,514,727,02 1
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1,263,537,888

Residential
Property

Farm
Property

Commercial
Property

Note (1): Equalized Assessed Valuation for 201 1 not available at time of report
Note (2): Property is assessed at 33.33% of actual value.

Source: County Clerks offices, Revenue Division

2011

Tax Levy
Year

industrial
Property

Last Ten Levy

Years

Total Equalized
Assessed
Valuation

Estimated
Actual Taxable
Value

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG. ILLINOIS

Equalization
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Direct
Tax
Rate
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VILLAGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS
Current Year and Nine Years Ago
2012

Equalized
Assessed
Value

Taxpayer
Woodfield Retax Administration
(Woodfield Mall)

$

239,570,621

2003

Rank

Percentage of
Total Village
Equalized
Assessed
Valuation

Equalized
Assessed
Value

Rank

Percentage of
Total Village
Equalized
Assessed
Valuation

1

5 91%

$ 185.403,124

1

5.67%

Thomson Property Tax
(Office, area of Golf & Meacham)
Motorola, Inc
Manulife Financial

Real Estate Dept ZNA
(Zurich Insurance)
KF Schaumburg LLC
(Streets of Woodfield)
KBS Woodfield Preserve
(Office, formerly part of Prudential)
Woodfield Holding Pt
(Office, fonnerly p m of Prudential)
IRC
(Woodfield Plaza, Nantucket Square, etc)
Community Centers One

Hines & Woodfield Corporation

Great Lakes

Marshall Ficlds
(Macys)

DDRC
Sears Roebuck

Note 1

Note 2

Every effort has been made to seek out and report the largest taxpayers. However, many of the taxpayers
listed contain multiple parcels and it is is possible that some parcels and their valuations have been overlooked.
Source: Cook County Clerk

*Some of the highest taxpayers in 2003 are still in existence for 2012, but are no longer in the top ten highest payers.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, n L I N o I s
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
Last Ten Levy Years

Collected within the
Fiscal Year of the Levy
Levy
Year

Tax Levied

Amount

Percentage
of Levy

Total Collections to Date
Collections
in Subsequent
Years

( 1 ) The 2009 Levy is the first property tax levied by the Village of Schaumburg.

Source: Cook County Clerk

Amount

Percentage
of Levy

(i )

Note (2): Gross receipts inclkde b&

Cook and D
-

County 1% municipal sales tax. Am~tmtsMeet

tBX tolI&ed bdmen July 1 and June 30 as reported by the State.

Note (1): The c r e d i ~in the MmuEichtrs category mpresnt rdustions in the sales tax allotment by the state for a v&dor t
hwa -located
to the Village of Schaumburg.
The state reduced the ViHagets manrhlyatloenbntover a 48-month period, begirrnlng in fidyear 2001 md endillgin f i d y&r 2004.

Source: Illinois D e p m e R t Of Revenue - Local Tax Allodon Division

Village direct sales tax rafc

Total (2)

Metnu-rs

Agricultutc and dl ohers

Rmgs arid oth& retail

Automatjve and filAng

Lwnbet, building and hardware

Furniture, H.H.and radio

A P P ~ ~

Drinking and eahg places

Food

General merchandise

Last Ten Stare
Fiscal Years

SALES TAX BY CATEGORY

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS

Ill

1;
1;

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Village
Direct
Rate

State
Rate

2012

1 .OO%

5.00%

Cook
County
Rate

(1)
Village
Home Rule
Sales Tax

(3)
Cook
County
Home Rule
Sales Tax

(2)
Regional
Transportation
Authority(RTA)
Tax Rate

Source:

Village and County Records

Note:

The above tax rates are for General Merchandise.

Note ( I ) :

The Home Rule Sales Tax rate increased from 0.50% to 1.00% effective January 1, 2004.

Note (2):

RTA Tax rate increased from 1.00% to 1.25% effective January I, 2012.

Note (3):

Cook County Home Rule Sales Tax increased from 0.75% to 1.75% effective July I, 2008 ,
decreased to 1.25% effective July I, 20 10 and decreased to 1.00% effective January 1,2012.

Note (4):

Cook County Rate decreased from 0.25% to 0.00% effective January 1, 2012.

I

Total
Direct
Rate

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
SALES TAX RECEIPTS
CASH BASIS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Village Share/
State Sales
Tax Receipts
$ 28,34 1,629

from
Preceding
Year
(1)

28,047,300
30,017,456 (I)
29,6 12,897
30,943,276
30,228,598
28,077,130
24,954,677
26,868,227
28,489,977

% Change

% Change

% Change

Fiscal Year
Ended
April 30,

Home-rule
Sales Tax
Receipts
$ 9,594,090 (1)

10,293,325 (2)
20,834,828 (1,2)
21,731,194
2 I ,348,661
2 1,046,503
19,837,326
17,559,293
18,757,759
19,669,441

from
Preceding
Year
(4.2)
7.3
102.4
4.3
(1.8)
(1.4)
(5.7)
(1 1.5)
6.8
4.9

Total
Sales Tax
Receipts
$ 37,935,719 (I)

38,340,625 (2)
50,852,284 (1,2)
5 1,344,091
52,29 1,937
51,275,102
47,914,456
42,5 13,970
45,625,985
48,159,4 19

Source: Village Records
Note (1): The Illinois Department of Revenue began deducting $102,160 per month from the Village's state sales
tax receipts and $5 1,080 per month from the Village's home-rule sales tax receipts on May 1, 2000 as
repayment of taxes remitted to the Village in error in fiscal years ending April 30, 1999 and 2000. The
repayments ended on April 30,2004.
Note (2): The Village's home-rule sales tax rate increased from one-half of one percent to one percent effective
January 1, 2004 (April 2004 tax receipts).

from
Preceding
Year

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
STATE SALES TAX RECEIPTS BY MONTH
CASH BASIS
Last Three Fiscal Years

Month

Fiscal Year
Ended 413011 0

May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
Total

Source: Village Records

Fiscal Year
Ended 413011 1

Fiscal Year
Ended 4/30/12

Percentage Change
From Preceding Year
FY 2010
FY 201 1
FY 2012

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
HOME RULE SALES TAX RECEIPTS BY MONTH
CASH BASIS
Last Three Fiscal Years

Month

Fiscal Year
Ended 4130110

May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
Total

Source: Village Records

Fiscal Year
Ended 413011 1

Percentage Change
From Preceding Year
Fiscal Year FY 2012
FY 2010
FY 201 1
Ended 4130112

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
RETAIL SALES VOLUME - TOP TEN ILLINOIS COMMUNITIES
STATE COLLECTIONS PERIOD MAY 1,201 1 - APRIL 30,201 2

(1)

Municipality

Rank

Estimated
Sales

Sales
Per Capita

Chicago
Schaumburg
Naperville
Springfield
Rockford
Peoria
Aurora
Kankakee
Joliet
Orland Park

Source: Illinois Department of Revenue - Local Tax Allocation Division
and the U.S. Census Bureau.

Note (1): Distributions to municipalities of the 1% municipal tax were used to calculate the
estimated retail sales. Actual sales tax amounts were received by the municipalities
July 1,201 1 through June 30,2012.

20 10
Population

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
HOTEL TAX REVENUES
HOTEL TAX HISTORY
Last Twenty Quarters
Quarter
Ending

Fiscal Year
Ended April 30

Tax

Percent

Revenue

Change

June 30,2007
September 30, 2007
December 3 1,2007
March 3 1,2008
June 30,2008
September 30, 2008
December 3 1,2008
March 3 1, 2009
June 30,2009
September 30, 2009
December 3 1,2009
March 3 1,2010
June 30,2010
September 30,20 10
December 3 1, 20 1 0
March 3 1,201 1
June 30,201 1
September 30, 20 1 1
December 3 1,20 1 1
March 3 1,2012

Source: Village Records

Note: The Percent Change is based on the change from the same quarter of the previous year.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
OTHER VILLAGE REVENUES
CASH BASIS
Last Five Fiscal Years and Projection

Fiscal Year Ended
April 30

% Change from Prior

Amount
Real Estate Transfer Tax

2008
2009
2010
201 1
2012
20 13 (Projected)

Food and Beverage Tax
2008
2009
2010
201 1
2012
20 13 (Projected)

2008
2009
20 10
201 1
2012
2013 (Projected)

Source: Village Records

Fiscal Year

VILLAGE O F S C H A U M B U R G , ILLINOIS
RATIOS O F O U T S T A N D I N G D E B T B Y T Y P E
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Governmental Activities
General
Obligation
Capital
Judgments
BondsINotes
Leases
Payable

Business-Type Activities
General
Obligation
Capital
Bonds/Notes
Leases

Total
Primary
Government

(1)
Percentage
of Total
Retail Sales

Note (I): Retail Sales tax amounts provided by the Illinois Department of Revenue based on sales taxes received by the Village between
July 1 and June 30
Note (2): See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics on page 167 for population data
Note (3): The Village issued $15,000,000 of bonds in FY99 for the acquisition of land for the development and construction
of the Schaumburg Baseball Stadium
Note (4): The Village issued $16,600,000 of bonds in FYOO for the acquisition of land for future use and for certain street improvements
Note (5): The Village issued $17,050,000 of bonds in FY04 for the construction of a new tire station, remodeling of three existing
fire stations and the expansion of the Public Works building
Note (6): The Village issued $239,320,000 of bonds in FY05, of which $228,690,000 was used for the construction of the Hotel and
Convention Center, $6,125,000 was used to replace all residential water meters and $4,505,000 to fund property acquisition
Note (7): The Village issued $33,875,000 of bonds in FY02 for various capital improvements
Note (8): The Village issued $2 1.180,000 of bonds in FY06 to find road and bridge improvements and to refinance the
Series 2000 bonds balloon payment
Note (9): The Village issued $3,320,000 of taxable bonds in FY06 to fund the employer cost of an employee early retirement incentive plan
Note (10): The Village issued $9,000,000 of bonds in FY09 for various public works improvements, community development projects, airport
improvements and to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds
Note (1 I): The Village issued $13,735,000 of bonds in FY 10 to provide for the refinancing of the Series 2002A bonds in order to realize debt savings
Note (12): The Vtllage issued $8,650,000 of bonds in FY I 0 to provide for the costs of projects
Note (1 3): The Vlllage issued $23.01 5.000 of bonds in FY 12 to provide for the refinancing of the Series 2004A bonds and 2005A bonds in order
to realize debt savings

(2)
Per
Capita

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
RATIO OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Governmental
General

Business-Type
General

Total

Obligation
Bonds\Notes

Obligation
BondsINotes

Primary
Government

Percentage of
Taxable

Per
Capita

Retail Sales

2003

%

Note:

At April 30,20 12 there were no accumulated resources restricted to repaying the principal of general bond
Details of the Village's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

55,695,000

$

29,257,212

$

84,952,212

2.84%

$

1,127

Sales tax figures were used to calculate this ratio rather than property taxes due to the insignifance amount
used to pay outstanding debts.
Taxable Retail Sales provided by the Illinois Department of Revenue based on sales
taxes collected between July 1 and June 30.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
As ofApril 30,2012

Governmental Unit

Debt
Outstanding

Estimated
Percentage
Applicable*

Estimated
Share of
Overlapping
Debt

OTHER:
Cook County
Cook County Forest Preserve
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
DuPage County
DuPage County Forest Preserve
DuPage Water Commision
LIBRARY DISTRICTS:
Palatine Public Library
Schaumburg Township Public Library
Poplar Creek Public Library District
PARK DISTRICTS:
Hoffman Estates Park District
Palatine I'ark District
lioselle Park District
Schaumburg Park District
SCHOOL DISTRICTS:
Roselle SD # 12
Palatine CCSD #15
Elgin USD #46
Schaumburg CCSD #54
Lake Park (Roselle) CHSD #I08
Palatine HSD #211
College of DuPage #502
Elgin Community College #509
Harper Community College #5 12
Total Indirect Debt
VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

*Determined by ratio of assessed value of property subject to taxation in overlapping unit to value of property
sub.ject to taxation in the Villagc ol'Schaumburg.
*2011 Equalized Assessed Valuations lor DuPage County and 2010 Equalized Assessed Valuations for Cook County were used in
thc calculations of this statement.
Sources: Offices of the Cook and DuPage County Clerks

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
Last Ten Calendar Years

Year

Population

Personal
Income

Per-Capita
Personal
Income

Median
Age

Education
Level in Years
of Schooling

(1)
(2)
School
Unemployment
E~ollment
Rate

Source: Village records - Community Development Department

Note (1): Children from Schaumburg attend District 54, District 21 1, District U-46, and District 15.
Note (2): Unemployment Rates are based on the Village's fiscal year.

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2012

Employees

Rank

Motorola, Inc.
Woodfield Shopping Center
Zurich American Insurance Group
School District #54
IBM
Genworth Financial Capital
Comcast
Verizon Wireless
Nation Pizza Products
Village of Schaumburg
Experian
Cingular
Zurich Life
G.E. Financial Assurance
Total

Source: Village records - Community Development Department

Percentage
of Total Village
Employment

Employees

Rank

Percentage
of Total Village
Employment

Total

Source: Village recurds

Note: The ViUage experimd its p a r i d of largest employment in W04.As cae be seen in FY06,thare was a decreaseof47 positions,
ar 721%. Management Is of the opinion that the service levels providd to Schaumburgresidentsand businhave not been
r e d u d dapite & reduction i n - e g . Futb&, it is Important to note that the VilIage Wm able tu momphh h e reduction
throw ratiremeats md sttxl.i?hn, and not tbrculgh layom.
Note: The Village W d authorized during FYO7 for the Village to join Nofiw& CmlralDispatch C-,
which Wulted in a dmof 23 poshions in the Potice hpahment fot WO8.

Works Depamneat.

Note; The Village underwent some orgmiational changes in FY06,including the creation ofthe Community Development Department.
This department includes what was fomerIy known as the Planning D e p m e n t and Bui tdingand Code Enforcement Department.
Note: In awition, the Engineeringlhqmbwtwas rolled into the Public Works Department and mnarned as the Engineering and Public

Fire
Highways and Streets
Engineering
Engineering and Public Works
Transportation
Health and Welfare
Building and Code Enforcement
Health
Culture and Recreation
CulturaI Services

Community Development
Public Safety
Police

Planning

Managers Office
Finance
Information Technology
Human Resources

General Government

Last Ten F h l Years

FULL-TtME EWLOYEES

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBWKG. ILLINOIS

Total

1,422,500
1,676,705
3.099.205

23,419
2.598
26,O 17

1,406,141
1.658,3 16
3,064,457

23,395
2.622
26,O 17

1,582,488
1,709.756
3,292,244

23,530
2.638
26,168

105
126,509

2.66
4,738

4.85
2,2 1 1
62
125,838

6 42
4,699

6.55
4,836

25.126.409

S 199,363,388

17.165.1 1 1

S 298.492.019

24,563,537

1,416,203
1.685,540
3,101,743

23,551
2,685
26,236

1,443,790
1.677.149
3,120.939

23,259
2,639
25,898

39
308,232

1,296,855
1,610,462
2.907,3 17

23,238
2,643
25,881

46
3 10,396

1,267,404
1,495,124
2,762.528

23,213
2,648
25,861

43
3 10,983

1,248,621
1,553.849
2.802,470

23,198
2,65 1
25,849

49
309,742

3.90
13,908

6.58
15,556
2.21
1 1,575
5.34
9,773
2 67
3,996
49
126,483

5.902

5.13

22.5 13.885
5 144,879.974

5.15
5,380

$ 97,247.805

5.08
5,712

15.172.105
% 78.239.162

5.23
5,873

29.331.878
$ 162.324,878

5.99
4,865

16,481.086
5 132,939.024

Note: Same historical information is no longer available, but the Village will report prospectively until a full ten-year trend has been compiled.
Fiscal ZOO8 - 91 1 cdIs go to Northwest Central Dispatch

1,574,292
1.791,OlO
3.365.302

NIA
N/A
N/A

74
125,240

5 51
1,240

5.76
N/A
81
124,837

6.25
4,884

N/A
5,O 19

25,490,567
29,636.768
5 1 14.038.327 S 89.802,839

Source: Various Village Departments

Total (in Mousands)

Gallons billd
Residential (in rhousands)
Commercial (in thousands)

Total

Commerical and mnnufn~uring

Residenlial

Services:

Water main breaks
Number of water bills issued

Waer

EMS activity
Highways and Streets
Streel resurfacing (miles]
Patholes repaired

Rescue incidents
Average responsr time (minutes)

Fire

Fnlse a I m
9-1-1 call center volume

li~ciden%
Parking violations
Village c r d e s

Public Safety
Police

Miscellaneous

Corn~ncrcial/lndu%~~uI

Residential

Gencml Government
Commuter lo[ parking permits
Construction activity (value)

Last Ten Fiscal Y m

OPERATING IMIICATORS

VILLAGE OF SCHr9i.mURG. ILLINOIS

VII,I,AGE O F SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTIONIPROGRAM
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Public safety
Police
Stations
Vehicles
Fire
Stations
Highways and streets
Miles of streets
Culture and recreation
Performing arts theatre
Water and sewer
Water mains (miles)
Fire hydrants
Sanitary sewers (miles)
A~rports
Baseball Stadium
Hotel and convention center
Hotels
Convention centers
Commuter parking lots
-

~~

-

4

4

4

4

4

5

5

5

5

5

217

217

217

217

217

217

224

224

224

224

1

1

I

I

I

I

1

1

1

1

260
4,400
240
I

260
4,400
240

260
4,400
240

275
4,600
250

I

1

275
4,600
257
1

I

I

I
I

275
4,600
250
1

I

I
I

275
4,600
250
1

275
4,600
257

I

275
4,600
250
1

I

1

I

I

1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

Source: Various Village Departments

265
4,400
240

I
1
I

1
1
1

1
1
1

1
1

I

I

I

1

APPENDIX B
DESCRIBING BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE
1.
The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for
the Bonds (the “Securities”). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede
& Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.
One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for each issue of the Securities, each in the aggregate principal
amount of such issue, and will be deposited with DTC.
2.
DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the
New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of
the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code,
and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and
municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct
Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and
other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges
between Direct Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct
Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing
corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing
Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed
Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its
regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities
brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial
relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly (“Indirect Participants”). DTC has a Standard &
Poor’s rating of AA+. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com.
3.
Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which
will receive a credit for the Securities on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each
Security (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records. Beneficial
Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected
to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings,
from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of
ownership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect
Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their
ownership interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is
discontinued.
4.
To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are
registered in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co.
or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts
such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will
remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.
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5.
Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants
to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.
Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of
significant events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to
the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding
the Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative,
Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices be
provided directly to them.
6.
Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be
redeemed.
7.
Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to
Securities unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its usual
procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Village as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy
assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited
on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).
8.
Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede &
Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is to credit
Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the Village or the
Paying Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by
Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with
securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the
responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, the Paying Agent, or the Village, subject to any statutory or
regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and
dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC)
is the responsibility of the Village or the Paying Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be
the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of
Direct and Indirect Participants.
9.
A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its
Participant, to any Tender/Remarketing Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct
Participant to transfer the Participant’s interest in the Securities, on DTC’s records, to any Tender/Remarketing Agent.
The requirement for physical delivery of Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will
be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records
and followed by a book-entry credit of tendered Securities to any Tender/Remarketing Agent’s DTC account.
10.
DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by
giving reasonable notice to the Village or the Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor
depository is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.
11.
The Village may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or
a successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.
12.
The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from
sources that the Village believes to be reliable, but the Village takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.
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APPENDIX C
111 West Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603
T 312.845.3000
F 312.701.2361
www.chapman.com

PROPOSED FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL
[LETTERHEAD OF CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP]
[TO BE DATED CLOSING DATE]
We hereby certify that we have examined certified copy of the proceedings (the
“Proceedings”) of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Schaumburg, Cook and
DuPage Counties, Illinois (the “Village”) passed preliminary to the issue by the Village of its
fully registered General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013A (the “Bonds”) to the
amount of $173,860,000, dated the date hereof, of the denomination of $5,000 or authorized
integral multiples thereof, due and payable serially on December l of the years and in the
amounts and bearing interest at the rates percent per annum as follows:

YEAR
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
****
2041

AMOUNT ($)
805,000
840,000
870,000
915,000
950,000
985,000
1,000,000
9,730,000
10,470,000
11,240,000
12,055,000
12,905,000
13,915,000
14,850,000
****
82,330,000

RATE (%)
4.00
4.00
5.00
4.00
3.50
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
****
4.00

Each of the Bonds bears interest from the later of its dated date as stated above or from
the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, until
the principal amount of each such Bond, respectively, is paid or duly provided for, such interest
(computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) being payable on June 1
and December 1 of each year, commencing on December 1, 2013.
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3377920_01_04.doc
2207470

The Bonds coming due on December 1, 2041, are subject to mandatory redemption at a
price of par, without premium, plus accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption, on
December 1 of the years and in the amounts as follows:
YEAR

AMOUNT ($)

2037
2038
2039
2040
2041

15,830,000
16,855,000
18,210,000
19,340,000
12,095,000 (stated maturity)

The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Village, from
any available funds, in whole or in part on any date on or after June 1, 2023, and if in part, in any
order of maturity as shall be selected by the Village, and if less than an entire maturity, in
integral multiples of $5,000, selected with respect to the same maturity and interest rate by lot by
the Bond Registrar, at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the date fixed for
redemption.
The Bonds have been issued for the purposes of (i) financing certain capital
improvements, (ii) advance refunding a portion of the Village’s outstanding General Obligation
Bonds, Series 2004B and (iii) paying the cost of issuance of the Bonds.
Based upon such examination, we are of the opinion that the Proceedings show lawful
authority for the issuance of the Bonds under the laws of the State of Illinois now in force.
We further certify that we have examined the form prescribed for the Bonds and find the
same in due form of law, and in our opinion the Bonds, to the amount named, are valid and
legally binding general obligations of the Village, and all taxable property in the Village is
subject to the levy of taxes to pay the same without limitation as to rate or amount, except that
the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by
bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affecting creditors’
rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise
of judicial discretion.
It is our opinion that, subject to the Village’s compliance with certain covenants, under
present law, interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income of the owners thereof for
federal income tax purposes and is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the
alternative minimum tax for individuals and corporations under the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended, but is taken into account in computing an adjustment used in determining the
federal alternative minimum tax for certain corporations. Failure to comply with certain of such
Village covenants could cause interest on the Bonds to be includible in gross income for federal
income tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the Bonds. Ownership of the Bonds
may result in other federal tax consequences to certain taxpayers, and we express no opinion
regarding any such collateral consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. In rendering our
opinion on tax exemption, we have relied on the mathematical computation of the yield on the
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Bonds and the yield on certain investments by Sikich LLP, Naperville, Illinois, Certified Public
Accountants.
We express no opinion herein as to the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of the
Official Statement relating to the Bonds.
In rendering this opinion, we have relied upon certifications of the Village with respect to
certain material facts within the Village’s knowledge. Our opinion represents our legal judgment
based upon our review of the law and the facts that we deem relevant to render such opinion and
is not a guarantee of a result. This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no
obligation to revise or supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may
hereafter come to our attention or any changes in law that may hereafter occur.
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APPENDIX D
CUSIP NUMBERS

CUSIP NUMBER
YEAR
2023 ............................... 806347 LQ1
2024 ............................... 806347 LR9
2025 ............................... 806347 LS7
2026 ............................... 806347 LT5
2027 ............................... 806347 LU2
2028 ............................... 806347 LV0
2029 ............................... 806347 LW8
2030 ............................... 806347 LX6
2031 ............................... 806347 LY4
2032 ............................... 806347 LZ1
2033 ............................... 806347 MA5
2034 ............................... 806347 MB3
2035 ............................... 806347 MC1
2036 ............................... 806347 MD9
2041 ...............................
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806347 ME7

